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HKFRS
2017 2019
2016 2018 2020
15,527,887 15,901,155 16,242,002 9,665,682 14,421,919
263,198 269,525 275,302 163,833 244,452
1,678,524 3,155,603 3,899,241 2,463,495 3,586,987
28,451 53,487 66,092 41,756 60,799
517,000 1,721,492 1,715,605 867,602 1,760,958
8,763 29,179 29,080 14,706 29,848
315,749 1,361,350 1,359,397 667,853 1,442,185
5,352 23,075 23,042 11,320 24,445
77,326 172,982 76,878 1,076,880 688,086
1,311 2,932 1,303 18,253 11,663
393,075 1,534,332 1,436,275 1,744,733 2,130,271
6,663 26,007 24,345 29,573 36,108
347,503 1,463,803 1,384,257 1,744,733 2,130,271
5,890 24,811 23,463 29,573 36,108
45,572 70,529 52,018 - -
772 1,195 882 - -
0.0297 0.1253 0.1185 0.1285 0.1556
1 2 2 2 3
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/C ) 0.0232 0.1165 0.1164 0.0964 0.0355
0 2 2 2 1
/C ) 393,075 1,534,332 1,436,275 1,744,733 2,130,271
6,663 26,007 24,345 29,573 36,108
/
(219,663) 1,814,382 995,553 1,881,010 2,447,548
) (3,723) 30,754 16,875 31,883 41,486
(241,719) 1,739,824 943,535 1,881,010 2,447,548
(4,097) 29,490 15,993 31,883 41,486
22,056 74,558 52,018 - -
374 1,264 882 - -
125,460,305 139,037,660 137,837,422 144,494,119 146,038,794
2,126,552 2,356,688 2,336,344 2,449,175 2,475,358
13,563,114 16,873,787 18,040,135 24,207,718 24,370,008
229,895 286,011 305,780 410,321 413,072
11,683,125 11,683,125 11,683,125 11,608,125 11,608,125
198,029 198,029 198,029 196,758 196,758
/
10.81 12.14 13.09 16.75% 16.69%

11,683,125,000

11,683,125,000

11,683,125,000

11,608,125,000 11,608,125,000

7,657,316 11,852,141 6,417,977 8,424,065 9,749,088
129,792 200,894 108,785 142,788 165,247
(13,731,500)  (6,652,489)  (17,788,636)  (10,383,969)  (4,883,807)
(232,749) (112,760) (301,517) (176,008) (82,781)
5,425,101 2,886,277 3,227,502 (3,715,251)  (1,971,428)
91,955 48,922 54,706 (62,974) (33,416)
15,527,254 23,193,300 15,249,194 9,635,006 12,046,801
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6,538 8,278 8,082 7,325 7,964
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@
Limited ( China COSCO SHIPPING COSCO SHIPPING )
( PRC )
11.608
2020 12 31 587,500 TEU
DWT 123,900 DWT

3.78

Shanghai Universal Logistics Equipment Co., Ltd.

@

oOoOooodn

China COSCO SHIPPING Corporation

1997

77
90
TEU

550,000 TEU

39.28

466,900
LNG
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5299

2020 12 31

7,964 (
)  2,036,763,000 ( )
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( )
7.
14,421,919 ,000 9,665,682,000 .2
1,760,958,000 867,602,000
103.0 2,130,271,000
1,744,733,000 22.1%
2020 2019 2020 2019
() )
7,750,919 6,472,806  19.7 4,795,194 4,019,459 19.3
8,130,266 4,582,700  77.4 7,548,865 4,582,348 64.7
190,821 124,649  53.1 43,494 39,218 10.9
(1,650,087)  (1,514,473) 9.0 (1,552,621)  (1,438,838) 7.9
14,421,919 9,665,682  49.2 10,834,932 7,202,187 50.4
)
7,750,919,000 53.7

6,472,806,000

19.7
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674,560,000 594,599,000
13.4% 96,506,000
578,054,000
4,362,594,000 3,405,190,000 28.1

2,713,765,000

2,473,017,000 9.7%

2)

4,795,194,000 4,019,459,000 19.3%
2.
1)

8,130,266,000 4,582,700,000
77.4% 56.4%
COVID-19
605,600TEU 402,943TEU 50.3%
2)
7,548,865,000 4,582,348,000 64.7%
3.
)
190,821,000 124,649,000 53.1%
1.3%

2)

43,494,000 39,218,000 10.9%
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2,463,495,000 )
2020 12 31
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3,038,796,000 26.8%

(2019

China Everbright Bank Co., Ltd.

China International Marine Containers (Group) Co., Ltd. China Bohai Bank Co., Ltd.
2020 2020 12 31
(CIT) 25%
CIT
CIT CIT
1,373,487,000 16.5%
/

155,593,000 763,642,000
919,235,000

2020 2,130,271,000 1,744,733,000

22.1%

9,749,088,000
12,046,801,000

47,252,731,000

92,780,679,000

17,559,660,000
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21,741,271,000
518,360,000 ( 3,382,246,000 ) 11,999,787,000
8,529,997,000 ( 55,657,375,000 )
27,733,019,000
18,296,935,000
962,410,000 2,445,764,000
1,054,541,000 1,083,635,000
654,224,000 12,046,801,000
590,146,000
3,100,895,000 4,771,247,000 162,354,000
198,482,000 47,252,731,000

9,272,114,000
100,998,000

9,749,088,000
1,325,023,000
8,424,065,000 2,411,705,000
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2020 2019
2020 2019

9,749,088,000 8,424,065,000

(4,883,807,000) (10,383,969, 000)

(1,971,428,000) (3,715,251,000)

(482,148,000) 61,057,000

/C ) 2,411,705,000 (5.614,098,000)

1,325,023,000

5,500,162,000

(Group) Co., Ltd. CIMC

1,743,823,000
3,715,251,000
72,009,961,000
69,450,604,000
843,824,000

1,334,764,000
963,539,000

416%

9,749,088,000
8,424,065,000

4,883,807,000
10,383,969,000
China International Marine Containers

China Railway Signal & Communication Corporation Limited

1,971,428,000

3,644,897,000

2,445,764,000
371,225,000

( ) 402%

126,820,000
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684,783,000

6,717,118,000

7,028,381,000 423,215,000

25,232,185,000

125,765,286,000 ) 24,367,438,000
24,015,141,000 ) 279,603,000 (2019 1237,539,000 )
2021 30 2020 12 31 0.056
11,528,497,997 2021 30
11,608,125,000 79,627,003

645,596,000

2020 12 31
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@

2020 12 31

@

11,608,125,000 @

2020 12 31

1.00 11,608,125,000

7,932,125,000

3,676,000,000

©)
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€))
2020 12 31
) ( )
2015 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2016 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2017 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2018 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2019 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2020 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2020 12 31
) )
2015 12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
2016 12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
2017 12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
2018 12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
2019 12 31 -75,000,000 3,676,000,000 -75,000,000  3,676,000,000
2020 12 31 3,676,000,000 3,676,000,000
©®) 2020 12 31
®)

2020 12 31

1,619
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2020 12 31
0
4,559,139,175 39.28
5299

2020 12 31

HKsCC 199 3,655,441,625 31.49

2020 12 31 1
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25%

@

@

€Y)
@
®
*
®

2020
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€Y)

SFO

2020

@

®
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18.18
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*

Mr. Wang Daxiong ( ) 2019 1,500,000
Mr. Liu Chong 2016 20 1,490,100
Mr. Xu Hui 2019 20 1,490,100
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Mr. Huang Jian 2016 20 0
Mr. Liang Yanfeng 2019 20 0
Mr. Ip Sing Chi 2020 10 29 0

Mr. Cai Hongping
Ms. Hai Chi Yuet
Mr. Graeme Jack

Mr. Lu Jian Zhong

o O o o o

Ms. Zhang Weihua
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MR. WANG DAXIONG ( ) 60
COSCO SHIPPING Investment Holdings Co.,Ltd. China Shipping (Hong Kong)
Holdings Co., Ltd. 2004 2014 2017
10 2020 COSCO Shipping Captive Insurance Co., Ltd. 2016 China
Merchants Securities Co., Ltd. 600999
6099 2016 11 China Merchants Bank Co., Ltd.
600036 3968
2010 2014 China Shipping (Group) Company Limited
2005 2010 China Shipping Group
Company Limited 2004 12 2005 China
Shipping Group Company Limited 2001 2004 12 China
Shipping Company Limited 2000 2001 China Shipping Company Limited
1998 2000 China Shipping Company Limited
1996 1998 Guangzhou Maritime Transport (Group) Co., Ltd.
1983
EMBA
MR. LIU CHONG ( ) 50
China Everbright Bank Co., Ltd. (
6818 601818 ) China
International Marine Containers (Group) Co., Ltd ( 2039
000039 ) China Cinda Asset Management Co., Ltd. (
1359 ) China Shipping Investment
Co., Ltd. China Shipping Logistics Co. Ltd. China Shipping
(Hainan) Haisheng Shipping Co., Ltd., China Shipping Group Company Limited
China Shipping Container Lines Co., Ltd. China Shipping
Investment Co., Ltd.
MR. XU HUI () 58
1982
2005 10 2013 Shanghai
Shipping (Group) Company Shanghai Haixing Shipping
Company
Shanghai Haixing Shipping Company Shanghai Shipping (Group) Company
China Shipping Development Company Limited
Shanghai Shipping (Group) Company
China Shipping & Sinopec Suppliers Co. Ltd.
China Shipping
Tanker Company Limited 2015 2016
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MR. HUANG JIAN ( ) 51
2016 China COSCO SHIPPING Corporation Ltd.
2018 Shanghai Rural Commercial Bank
Co., Ltd 2017 COSCO Marine Property Captive Insurance Co., Ltd. 2017
Lanhai Medical Investment Co., Ltd. ( 600896 )
2012 China Merchants Securities Co., Ltd. ( 600999
6099 ) 2017 12 2019 €0sco
Shipping Technology Co., Ltd. ( 002401 ) 2012
2016 COSCO Group 2006 11 2012
COSCO Americas 2004 2006 11
COSCO Logistics (Americas) Inc. ( Intermodal Bridge Services Inc. )
1993 1996
Shenzhen Ocean Shipping Co., Ltd. 1992 2002
( )

1997 2015 12
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MR. LIANG YANFENG ( ) 55

COSCO SHIPPING Heavy Industry Co., Ltd.

(EMBA) Senior
Professional and Technical Qualification Examination Committee for Economics of the Ministry of
Transport Ocean Shipping
(Group) Company
COSCO Talent Service Centre of COSCO Human Resources Development Company

China Ocean Shipping (Group) Company
Luzhou Municipal Committee of the Communist Party of China
Luzhou Municipal Government Sichuan Province

COSCO SHIPPING International Holdings Limited COSCo
(Hong Kong) Group Limited Dalian Ocean
Shipping Company Limited COSCO Shipyard

Group Co., Ltd.
MR. IP SING CHI ( ) 67

Hutchison Port Holdings Limited

Yantian International Container Terminals Limited Hutchison Port Holdings
Management Pte. Limited ( Hutchison Port Holdings Trust
) Orient Overseas (International) Limited (
00316 ) Piraeus Port Authority S.A. ( PPA
) Westports Holdings Berhad ( 5246 )
Hong Kong Container Terminal Operators Association
Limited (2000 2001 ) 2014 2020 Tradelink Electronic
Commerce Limited ( 00536 ) NMM Co. Ltd (
Hyundai Merchant Marine Co.,Ltd.) ( 11200 ) COSCO SHIPPING
Ports Limited ( 01199 ) C0SCo
SHIPPING Energy Transportation Co., Ltd. ( 1138 )
2009 2014 12
35

MR. CAI HONGPING ( ) 66

China Eastern Airlines Corporation Ltd. (

600115 0670 ) China National
Machinery Industry Corporation Shanghai Pudong Development Bank Co., Ltd. (
600000 ) AGIC Capital 1987
1991 Shanghai Petrochemical (Sinopec
Shanghai Petrochemical Company Limited 338 600688
SHI
1992 1996
1996 1997 Peregrine Asia
1997 2006 Peregrine Asia
2006 2010 UBS AG 2010 2015
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Deutsche Bank 2015 12 2019
Minmetals Development Co. Ltd. ( 600058 )

MS. HAI CHI YUET ( ) 66

30 2016
Hutchison Port Holdings Limited COSCOHIT Terminals (Hong Kong) Limited
Yantian International Container Terminals Limited
Hutchison Port Holdings Trust Hutchison Port Holdings Trust

Shenzhen Ports Association
2011 Shenzhen Honourable Citizen

MR. GRAEME JACK 70

40
PricewaterhouseCoopers 33
The Greenbrier Companies Inc. Hutchison Port Holdings Trust Hutchison China
MediTech Ltd.

MR. LU JIAN ZHONG ( ) 66

1983

1986 1997
PricewaterhouseCoopers Zhong Tian LLP 1997 2012
2012 2016 Shanghai  De’ an Certified
Public Accountants LLP Daxin Certified Public Accountants LLP
Zhongxinghua Certified Public Accountants LLP
2016 10 Da Hua Certified Public Accountants LLP
Hangzhou Hikvision Digital Technology Co. Ltd. (
002415 ) Changshu Fengfan Power Equipment Co. Ltd. (
601700 ) Ningbo Lehui International Engineering Equipment Co., Ltd. (
603076 ) Shanghai Xinnanyang Only Education & Technology Co., Ltd. (
600661 )
Professional Accounting (MPACC)/the Master of Auditing programs (Maud)
Economic Research Center Asset Securitization Task Group
Jiusan Society

MS. ZHANG WEIHUA ( ) 59

China Merchants Securities Co., Ltd. . (
600999 ) China Merchants Fund
Management Co., Ltd. China Merchants Securities Co., Ltd.
China Merchants Bank
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€©)]
LU JIAN ZHONG
( ) CAI HONGPING ( ) HUANG JIAN ()
2020 12 31
2019
2020
2020
8,250,000
2020 5,280,000
2020 920,000
2019
2019
7,650,000
2019 4,900,000
2019 860,000
@

®
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2020 12 31
HKFRS
38 59

2020 12 31

20 16.95
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2020 12 31
5.1 14,421,919 244,452 9,665,682 163,833
(10,834,932) (183,652)  (7,202,187) (122,077)
3,586,987 60,799 2,463,495 41,756
5.2 286,950 4,864 330,133 5,596
( ) 5.3 155,593 2,637 919,235 15,581
(1,373,487) (23.281)  (1,178,677) (19,979)
(622,339) (10,549) (417,563) (7,078)
7 (2,253,120) (38.190)  (3,540,784) (60,016)
1,985,148 33,648 2,292,840 38,864
@,778) (81) (1,077) (18)
6 1,760,958 29,848 867,602 14,706
10 (318,773) (5,403) (199,749) (3,386)
1,442,185 24,445 667,853 11,320
11 688,086 11,663 1,076,880 18,253
2,130,271 36,108 1,744,733 29,573
2,130,271 36,108 1,744,733 29,573
2,130,271 36,108 1,744,733 29,573
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0.1556 2.64 0.1285 2.18

0.0964 1.63 0.0355 0.60
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2020 12 31
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
2,130,271 36,108 1,744,733 29,573
«C ) (173,894) (2,948) 302,336 5,125
(168, 459) (2,855) - .
(342, 353) (5,803) 302,336 5,125
12) © (59) €H)
(11,751) (199) (30,084) (510)
684,783 11,607  (187,211) (3,173)
330,667 5,605 84,982 1,440
C )
(
)/
)/ ( (13,390) @210 51,295 869
( (13,390) @20 51,295 869
Y )
( 317,277 5,378 136,277 2,310
2,447,548 41,486 1,881,010 31,883
2,447,548 41,486 1,881,010 31,883

2,447,548 41,486 1,881,010 31,883
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2020 12 31
2020 12 31 2019 12 31

14 55,324,708 937,754 56,818,972 963,082
15 98,144 1,664 105,547 1,789
16 222,407 3,770 274,620 4,655
17 39,256 665 27,174 461
18 180,727 3,063 188,827 3,201
19 20,841,847 353,269 25,665,387 435,028
20 3,932,754 66,660 4,266,308 72,314
21 217,568,809 467,291 26,623,268 451,264
22 365,032 6,187 428,409 7,262
23 - - 569 10
24 284,670 4,825 243,651 4,130

45,984 779 50,641 858

108,904,338 1,845,929 114,693,373 1,944,053

o5 962,410 16,313 881,129 14,935
26 2,445,764 41,456 1,111,000 18,831
27 1,054,541 17,874 458,969 7,780
20 654,224 11,089 490,967 8,322
21 18,296,935 310,133 15,532,797 263,281
22 1,083,635 18,368 1,123,489 19,043
23 - - 960 16
28 590,146 10,003 566,339 9,599
29 12,046,801 204,193 9,635,096 163,315

37,134,456 629,429 29,800,746 505,123
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146,038,794 2,475,358 144,494,119 2,449,175
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30 3,100,895 52,560 2,553,700 43,285
31 4,771,247 80,873 3,658,271 62,008
32 162,354 2,752 150,194 2,546
23 8,654 147 3,445 58
33 47,252,731 800,934 43,066,519 729,977
34 9,272,114 157,162 4,273,467 72,435
35 100,998 1,712 391,082 6,629
198,482 3,364 174,881 2,964
64,867,475 1,099,504 54,271,559 919,903
(27,733,019) (470,075)  (24,470,813)  (414,780)
81,171,319 1,375,854 90,222,560 1,529,272
33 45,527,948 771,699 54,853,209 929,762
34 8,287,546 140,474 8,271,400 140,200
35 53,858 913 148,648 2,520
23 12,285 208 8,590 146
24 104,888 1,778 350,975 5,949
36 9,934 168 11,484 195
2,804,852 47,542 2,370,536 40,181
56,801,311 962,782 66,014,842 1,118,952
24,370,008 413,072 24,207,718 410,321
37 11,608,125 196,758 11,608,125 196,758
37 (233,428) (3,957) (233,428) (3,957)
39 1,360 23 1,606 27

(2,722,662) (46,149) (2,338,187) (39,632)
40 6,000,000 101,700 7,000,000 118,650
12,206,348 206,898 10,976,614 186,054
(2,489,735) (42,201) (2,807,012) (47,579)
24,370,008 413,072 24,207,718 410,321
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Wang Daxiong Liu Chong
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2020 12 31
a b a)(c
@ @ @ ® @©
® ®
37 37 40 38 39
2020 11,608,125 17,009,944 (233,428) 7,000,000 - (20,894,013) 491,737 (10,909) (3,287,840) 1,606 1,545,882 10,976,614 24,207,718
- - - - - - - - - - - 2,130,271 2,130,271
- - - - - - (355,743) - - - - - (355,743)
- - - - - - 12) - - - - - 12)
- - - - - - - (11,751) - - - - (11,751)
- - - - - - - - 684,783 - - - 684,783
- - - - - - (355,755) (11,751) 684,783 - - 2,130,271 2,447,548
38 - - - - 5,528 - - - - - - - 5,528
40 - - - (1,000,000) - - - - - - - - (1,000,000)
- - - - - (6,314) - - - - - - (6,314)
- - - - - (184,030) - - - - - - (184,030)
- - - - - (261,059) - - - - - - (261,059)
12 - - - - - - - - - - - (518,782)  (518,782)
- - - - - - - - - - - (320,601)  (320,601)
- - - - - - - - - 28,882 61,400 (90,282) -
- - - - - - - - - (29,128) - 29,128 -
2020 12 31 11,608,125 17,009,944 (233,428) 6,000,000 5,528 (21,345,416) 135,982 (22,660) (2,603,057) 1,360 1,607,282 12,206,348 24,370,008
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a
@ @ ® ® @©
®
37 37 40 39
2019 11,683,125 17,001,721 - 2,000,000 (21,201,519) 138,165 19,175  (3,100,629) 1,411,641 10,085,217 18,036,896
- - - - - - - - - - 1,744,733 1,744,733
- - - - - 353,631 - - - - - 353,631
- - - - - (59) - - - - - (59)
- - - - - - (30,084) - - - - (30,084)
- - - - - - - (187,211) - - - (187,211)
- - - - - 353,572 (30,084) (187,211) - - 1,744,733 1,881,010
40 - - - 5,000,000 - - - - - - - 5,000,000
37 - - (300,205) - - - - - - - - (300,205)
37 (75,000) 8,223 66,777 - - - - - - - - -
- - - - 307,506 - - - - - - 307,506
12 - - - - - - - - - - (380,440)  (380,440)
- - - - - - - - - - (337,049)  (337,049)
- - - - - - - - 31,261 134,241 (165,502) -
- - - - - - - - (29,655) - 29,655 -
2019 12 31 11,608,125 17,009,944 (233,428) 7,000,000 (20,894,013) 491,737 (10,909) (3,287,840) 1,606 1,545,882 10,976,614 24,207,718
(a) 2,722,662,000 2019 2,338,187,000
(b) 2,489,735,000 2019 2,807,012,000
©
10 50
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2020 12 31
2020 12 31 2019 12 31

10,043,584 170,239 8,740,674 148,154

(294,496) (4,992)  (316,609) (5,367)

(ii{ 9,749,088 165,247 8,424,065 142,788

145,385 2,464 187,544 3,179

307,468 6,737 921,424 15,618

3,314 56 3,345 57

(6,696,879)  (113,512) (2,828,747) (47,947)

132,351 2,243 202,994 3,441

(20,239) (343) (14,259) (242)

497 8 - -

(748,288) (12,683) (5,041) (85)

6,313,139 107,008 6,618 112

(2,125,159) (36,021)  (826,931) (14,016)

2,321,658 39,352 237,125 4,019

(4,953,135) (83,956) (7,781,238)  (131,892)

) /( 126,270 2,140  (718,126) (12,172)

29,181 495 9,560 162

190,630 3,231 221,763 3,759

(4,883,807) (82,781) (10,383,969) (176,008)
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31
37 - - (300, 205) (5,088)
40 - - 5,000,000 84,750
40 (1,000,000) (16.,950) - -
51,966,415 880,831 52,918,431 896,967
(53,030,981) (898,875) (62,361,298)  (1,057,024)
20,043,546 339,738 15,280,000 258,996
(15,028,753) (254,737)  (8,748,833) (148,293)
(390, 870) (6,625) (531,649) (9,011)
(3,644,897) (61,781)  (4,844,875) (82,121)
(518,140) (8,782) (381,727) (6,470)
(325,684) (5.520) (105, 606) (1,790)
)/ (42,064) (713) 360,511 6,111
(1,971,428) (33,416)  (3,715,251) (62,974)
() 2,893,853 49,051  (5,675,155) (96,194)
9,635,096 163,315 15,249,194 258,474
(482,148) (8,172) 61,057 1,035
29 12,046,801 204,193 9,635,096 163,315
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2020 12 31

1.

-538 Room A-538, International Trade Center, China
(Shanghai) Pilot Free Trade Zone, Shanghai, the PRC

@
(b)
©
(D
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/
/
COSCO  SHIPPING  Development 1,000,000 100% -
(Hong Kong)
Co., Ltd.
1,777,558,800
2,900,000,000
CSCL Star Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100%
CSCL Venus Shipping Co., 10,000 _ 100%
Ltd.
CSCL Jupiter Shipping Co., 10,000 _ 100%
Ltd.
CSCL Mercury Shipping Co., 10,000 - 100%
Ltd.
CSCL Mars Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100%
CSCL Saturn Shipping Co., 10,000 _ 100%
Ltd.
CSCL Uranus Shipping Co., 10,000 _ 100%
Ltd.
CSCL Neptune Shipping Co., 10,000 _ 100%
Ltd.
CSCL Bohai Sea Shipping Co., 10,000

- 0
Ltd. 100%
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CSCL Yellow Sea Shipping 10,000
Co., Ltd. ) 1o

CSCL East China Sea Shipping 10,000 _ 100%
Co., Ltd.

QSCE South China Sea 10,000 _ 100%
Shipping Co., Ltd.

CSCL Spring Shipping Co., 10,000 _ 100%
Ltd.

CSCL Summer Shipping Co., 10,000 _ 100%

Ltd.
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/ /

CSCL Autumn Shipping Co., 10,000 - 100%
Ltd.

CSCL Winter Shipping Co., 10,000 - 100%
Ltd

CSCL Globe Shipping Co., 10,000 _ 100%
Ltd.

CSCL Pacific Ocean Shipping 10,000 _ 100%
Co., Ltd.

CSCL Indian Ocean Shipping 10,000
Co., Ltd. i H00%

QSCE Atlantic Ocean 10,000 _ 100%
Shipping Co., Ltd.

CSCL Arctic Ocean Shipping 10,000
Co., Ltd. i 100

Helen Insurance Brokers 3,000,000
Limited 1o

COSCO SHIPPING
Development (Asia) Co., >14,465,000 - 100%
Ltd

( BVI )
] ] ) 1,000

_A(lsa Navigation Company - 100%
Limited

YangshanA Shipping Company BVI 50,000 - 100%

Limited
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YangshanB Shipping Company

_ 0
Limited BVI 50,000 100%

YangshanC Shipping Company BVI 50000 - 100%
Limited ’

YangshanD Shipping Company o | 50,000 - 100%
Limited °

Oriental Fleet 140,000,000 100%
International Co., Ltd. :

Oriental Fleet LNGO1 BVI 1 - 100%
Limited

Oriental Fleet LNGO2 0
Limited . ) 10

Oriental Fleet HLCVO1 BVI 1 - 100%
Limited

Oriental Fleet HLCVO2 BVI 1 - 100%
Limited

Oriental Fleet HLCVO3 BVI 1 - 100

Limited
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/
/
Oriental Fleet HLCVO4 Limited BVI 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet HLCVO5 Limited 1 - 100
Orietnal Fleet HLCVO6 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet BulkOl Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulk02 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet BulkO3 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulk04 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulk05 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulk06 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet BulkO7 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulk08 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulk09 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulk10 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulkll Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Bulkl2 Limited 1 - 100
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_O(lental Fleet Bulk18 1 _ 100

Limited
/
/

Oriental Fleet ChemicalOl Limited BVI 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Cruise0l1 Limited 1 - 100

Oriental Fleet TankerOl BVI 1 _ 100
Limited

Oriental Fleet Tanker02 BVI 1 _ 100
Limited

Oriental Fleet Tanker03 1 _ 100
Limited

Oriental Fleet Tanker04 1 _ 100
Limited

Oriental Fleet Tanker05 1 _ 100
Limited

Oriental Fleet Tanker06 1 _ 100

Limited
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Oriental Fleet TankerO7 Limited 1 - 100

Orietnal Fleet Tanker08

Limited . ) .

_O(lental Fleet Tanker09 1 - 100
Limited

_O(lental Fleet Tanker10 1 - 100
Limited

_O(lental Fleet Tankerll 1 - 100
Limited

_O(lental Fleet Tankerl2 1 - 100
Limited

_O(lental Fleet Tankerl3 1 - 100
Limited

Oriental Fleet Tankerl4 1 - 100

Limited
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Oriental Fleet Tankerl5

Limi ted 1 - 0
Lja;ii;fal Fleet Tankerl7 1 _ 100
Lja;iigfal Fleet Tankerl18 1 _ 100
Lja;iigfal Fleet Tankerl9 1 _ 100
Oriental Fleet GCOl1 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet GCO2 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet GCO3 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet GCO4 Limited 1 - 100
Oriental Fleet Container0Ol 1 _ 100

Limited
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Oriental Fleet Container02

Limited

Oriental Fleet PulpOl
Limited

Bulk Fleet Flourish Company

Limited

Oriental Fleet Asset
Management Limited

Florens (Tianji) Finance
Leasing Co., Ltd.

Florens Container
Investment (SPV) Ltd.

Florens Asset Management
(Singapore) PTE. Limited

Dong Fang International
Asset Management Limited

Dong Fang International
Container Limited

BVI

BVI
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10,000

50,000,000

435,000,001

10,000

50,000
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/
/

_F[orens International BVI 1,833,966,965 _ 100%
Limited

_F[orens (China) Company 12,800,000 _ 100%
Limited

Florens Maritime Limited 12,000 - 100%

Florens Container 578,726,783.2 - 100%
Corporation S.A.

Florens Asset Management 100 - 100%
Company Limited

Florens Asset Management 25,564.6 - 100%
(Deutschland) GmbH

Florens Asset Management 10,400 - 100%

(ltaly) S.R.L.
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Florens Asset Management
(USA), Ltd.

Florens Container, Inc.
(2002)

Fairbreeze Shipping Company
Limited

Long Honour Investments
Limited

COSCO Container Industry
Co., Ltd.

COSCO SHIPPING Leasing Co.,
Ltd. ( CS Leasing

)

Haithui Commercial Factoring
(Tianjin) Co., Ltd.

Yuanhai Leasing (Tianjin)
Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Investment
Co., Ltd. ( CS
Investment )

BVI

BVI

EDINETOOOO

O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)

500,000

3,500,000,000

397,939,194

1,000,000,000

18,213,000,000
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China COSCO SHIPPING 1,000,000,000 - 100%
Development (Tianjin)
Leasing Company Limited

Shanghai Universal 850,000,000 - 100%
Logistics Equipment Co.,
Ltd.
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Dong Fang International
Container (Lianyungang) Co., 44,133,900 - 100%
Ltd.

Dong Fang International
Container (Jinzhou) Co., 20,000,000 - 100%
Ltd.

Dong Fang International
Container (Guangzhou) Co., 21,417,780 - 100%
Ltd.

Dong Fang International
Container (Hong Kong) Co., 10,000 - 100%
Ltd.

Shanghai Haining Insurance 10,000,000

Broker Co., Ltd. - 100%

Suzhou Yuanhai Doukui Investment LLP 182,100,000
- 100%

COSCO SHIPPING (Shanghat) 21,033,540.37
Investment Management Co., 100% -
Ltd

China COSCO SHIPPING
Guanghua Investment
Management Limited

200,000,000 100% _
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2.1

( HKICPA ) ( HKFRSs ) (

( HKASs ) )
( )

2020 12 31 27,733,019,000
2020 12 31
( ) 2020 12 31
(
)
@
(b)
©)
) ( )
1)) (iin) )
(i) (iii)
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2.2

2018
HKFRSs

HKFRS

HKFRS HKAS 39 HKFRS

HKFRS 16 coviD-19

HKAS HKAS

2018 HKFRSs

(a) 2018

(b) HKFRS

2020

(c) HKFRS HKAS 39 HKFRS
RFR
RFR
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(d) HKFRS 16 Covid-19

Q)

(i) 2021 30

(iii) 2020
2020

(e) HKAS HKAS

2.3

HKFRSs

HKFRS &)

HKFRS HKAS 39 HKFRS @)
HKFRS HKFRS 16

HKFRS 10 HKAS 28
2011 “)

HKFRS 17 (€]

HKFRS 17 3, (©6)

HKAS ONE;

HKAS 16 @

HKAS 37 @

HKFRSs 2018 2020 HKFRS HKFRS HKFRS 16 HKAS 41
@

(1) 2021

(2) 2022

101/325



EDINETOOOO
O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)

ooooooo
(3) 2023
(4)
(5) HKAS Hong Kong Interpretation
2020 10
(6) 2020 10 HKFRS 17 HKFRS 2023
HKFRS HKAS 39
HKFRSs HKFRSs
HKFRSs
HKFRS
2018
HKFRS
HKAS 37
IFRIC 21
HKFRS HKAS 37 IFRIC
21
2022
HKFRS HKAS 39 HKFRS HKFRS HKFRS 16 RFR
HKFRS
RFR
RFR 24
2021
2020 12 31 LIBOR

RFR
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HKFRS 10 HKAS 28 2011
HKFRS 10 HKAS 28 2011

HKFRS 10 HKAS 28
2011 2016 HKICPA

HKAS

2023

HKAS 16

2022

HKAS 37 HKAS 37

2022

HKFRSs 2018 2020 HKFRS HKFRS HKFRS 16 HKAS 41

HKFRS

2022
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HKFRS 16 HKFRS 16 13
HKFRS 16
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HKFRS
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1

2

3

(
)
( /
)

@

)

)

)
®

)

)
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@
@)

HKFRS

3.4%-3.6%

1.8%-5.0%

3.3%-5.0%

4.8%-22.3%
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1.0% 2.0%
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@

50

12

Q)

©
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12

HKFRS

SPPI
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) ()

ECL
ECL

ECL
ECL 12 12 ECL

ECL

90

ECL PD
PD
LGD

EAD
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ECL

ECL

ECL

ECL

ECL
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ECL

12 ECL

ECL

ECL
ECL

10%

25%
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HKFRS

HKFRS
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( ) 12
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HKFRS 15

@

45 60

©)

45 60

©
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30 45
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MPF ) MPF

MPF

MPF

12
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ECL

90

ECL

PD
ECL PD LGD

47
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2020 12 31

@

(b
©

)
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2020 12 31

- 6,487,575 - - 6,487,575
- - 41,359 - 41,359
- 6,487,575 41,359 - 6,528,934
7,750,919 - 142,066 - 7,892,985
7,750,919 6,487,575 183,425 - 14,421,919
- 1,642,691 7,396 - 1,650,087
7,750,919 8,130,266 190,821 - 16,072,006
510,969 284,428 1,738,484 (26,592) 2,507,289
(97,363)
(180,948)
(468,020)
1,760,958
(1,645,839) (64,807) (658) - (1,711,304)
(270,123) (35,376) - - (305,499)
(635,349) - - - (635,349)
350 - - - 350
(24,508) - - - (24,508)
47,846 (37,465) @ - 10,379
1,467 198 616 - 2,281
- - 4,774) - 4,774)
- - 1,985,148 - 1,985,148

7,057,801 69,153 3,135 - 7,130,089
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2019 12 31

- 3,076,280 - - 3,076,280
- - 39,940 - 39,940
- 3,076,280 39,940 - 3,116,220
6,472,806 - 76,656 - 6,549,462
6,472,806 3,076,280 116,596 - 9,665,682
- 1,506,420 8,053 - 1,514,473
6,472,806 4,582,700 124,649 - 11,180,155
67,411 (202,854) 1,961,556 (75,789) 1,750,324
3,952
(144,105)
(742,569)
867,602
(1,533,839) (53,793) (243) - (1,587,875)
(17,484) - - - (17,484)
(359,017) - - - (359,017)
(7,656) - - - (7,656)
(82,011) (96,393) - - (178,404)
(39,110) (5,243) 307 - (44,046)
(3,063) (120) (3,661) - (6,844)
- - (1,077) - (1,077)
- - 2,292,840 - 2,292,840
3,328,447 83,740 182 - 3,412,369
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2020 12 31

108,516,375 5,342,013 38,830,767 152,689,155
(6,650, 361)

146,038,794

81,448,304 3,908,470 24,099,861 109,456,635
17,944,427
(5,732,276)

121,668,786

- - 180,727 180,727
- - 20,841,847 20,841,847

2019 12 31

108,661,696 5,109,276 37,101,599 150,872,571
(6,378,452)

144,494,119

80,281,672 3,892,970 23,406,340 107,580,982
18,226,213
(5,520,794)

120,286,401

- - 188,827 188,827

- - 25,665,387 25,665,387
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@)
2020 12 312019 12 31
3,350,282 2,931,746
4,386,225 3,472,931
( ) 2,113,830 1,374,174
3,651,397 1,187,501
818,555 689,940
101,630 9,390
14,421,919 9,665,682
)

2020 12 312019 12 31

47,385,489 56,281,624
29,367,584 26,849,544

76,753,073 83,131,168

1,783,318,000 (2019 1 2,416,530,000 )
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2020 12 312019 12 31

6,487,575 3,076,280

41,359 39,940
6,528,934 3,116,220

75,925 68,494
4,837,260 3,749,254
2,979,800 2,731,714
7,892,985 6,549,462
14,421,919 9,665,682

2020 12 312019 12 31

1,700,908 637,669
851,658 965,827
651,755 927,078

3,211,502 432,364
109,236 150,097

3,875 3,185

6,528,934 3,116,220

2020 12 312019 12 31

6,487,575
41,359

3,076,280
39,940
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6,528,934 3,116,220
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2020 12 31 HKFRS 15
1,649,634,000 2019 516,548,000
2020 12 31 162,354,000 2019 150,194,000
2020 12 31 150,194,000 2019 26,811,000
2020 2019
®
2020 12 31 2019 12
31
141,764 191,010
36 1,550 1,552
126,050 90,600
37 31
251 204
17,298 46,736
286,950 330,133
©
2020 12 31 2019 12
31
25,686 82,630
219,316 -
26,202 747,033
/ (126,820) 57,448
11,209 32,124

155,593 919,235
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2020 12 2019 12
31 31

6,116,905 2,636,123
2,481,521 2,353,072
1,638,051 1,521,561

15 608 608
16 65,262 60,154
17 7,383 5,552

8,250 7,650

1,157,044 918,719
5,528 -
83,666 115,384

1,246,238 1,034,103
8,785 150,311
5.3 126,820  (57,448)

14 305,499 17,484
47 635,349 359,017
47 (350) 7,656

24,508 178,404
47 (10,379) 44,046
(2,281) 6,844

2020 12 31 201%1 12

2,150,179 3,425,805
35 5,991 6,553
96,950 108,426

2,253,120 3,540,784
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383 (W@ (B (© ®

2020 12 312019 12 31

1,200 1,313

2,644 3,658

- 3,137

129 -

307 597

3,080 7,392

4,280 8,705

(2019 )
2020 12 31

Mr. Liu Chong - 1,360 - 129 153 1,642
Mr. Xu Hui - 1,284 - - 154 1,438
- 2,644 - 129 307 3,080
Mr. Cai Hongping 300 - - - - 300
Ms. Hai Chi Yuet 300 - - - - 300
Mr. Graeme Jack 300 - - - - 300
Mr. Lu Jianzhong 150 - - - - 150
Ms. Zhang Weihua 150 - - - - 150
1,200 - - - - 1,200

1,200 2,644 - 129 307 4,280
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2019 12 31
Mr. Wang Daxiong - 1,250 697 217 2,164
Mr. Liu Chong - 1,300 1,185 192 2,677
Mr. Xu Hui - 1,108 1,255 188 2,551
- 3,658 3,137 597 7,392
Mr. Cai Hongping 300 - - - 300
Ms. Hai Chi Yuet 300 - - - 300
Mr. Graeme Jack 300 - - - 300
Mr. Lu Jianzhong 150 - - - 150
Ms. Zhang Weithua 150 - - - 150
Mr. Gu Xu
§2019 20 113 - - - 113
1,313 - - - 1,313
1,313 3,658 3,137 597 8,705
2020 2019
(2019 )
(2019
)
019 : ) (
)

2020 12 312019 12 31

3,443 2,168
- 2,068

329 -
505 402

4,277 4,638
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2020 12 312019 12 31

2,000,001 3,000,000 - 2

(2019

)
10.
2008 1 1 cIT 2020 2019
12 31 cIT 25
16.5% (2019

16.5%)

2020 12 31 2019 12 31

293,583 211,398

22,746 7,083

14,620 10,191

519 433

331,468 229,105

24 (12,695) (29,356)
318,773 199,749

2020 12 312019 12 31

1,760,958 867,602

440,240 216,900
(12,880)  (12,426)
28,132 17,424
2,296 (3,233)
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(495,004)  (572,941)
(360,915)  (359,499)
556,253 868,770

- 197,891
(20,271) -
181,012 13,506

- (166,643)

318,773 199,749

COSCO SHIPPING Lines Co., Ltd COSCO SHIPPING Lines
COSCO SHIPPING Lines
COSCO SHIPPING Lines
2021 25
2020 12 31

2021

2020 12 31

2020 12 31 2019 12 31

4,468,020 4,490,177

(3,362,640)  (3,413,297)

1,105,380 1,076,880
(417,294) -
688,086 1,076,880

688,086 1,076,880
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ooooooo
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
688,086 1,076,880
11,608,125 11,575,875
(D) 13)
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
2,713,066 2,629,495
12.
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
0.056
0.056 2019 0.045 645,596,000
2019 518,782,000 2021 30 11,608,125,000
2020 12 31 A 79,627,003
11,528,497,997
13.

2020 12 31 2019 12 31
1,118,640 410,399
688,086 1,076,880
1,806,726 1,487,279
. 323,545 257,454
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2,130,271 1,744,733
1,442,185 667,853
688,086 1,076,880
2,130,271 1,744,733
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
11,608,125** 11,575,875
* 40 2019 12 31
2020 2019
323,545,000 2019
257,454,000
**
2020 2019 12 31
14.
2020
46,610,498 37,741,620 488,224 897,607 87,565 52,434 85,877,948
(17,439,415) (10,932,528) (169,875)  (446,237)  (70,921) - (29,058,976)
29,171,083 26,809,092 318,349 451,370 16,644 52,434 56,818,972
2020
29,171,083 26,809,092 318,349 451,370 16,644 52,434 56,818,972
- 6,117,083 - 22,105 6,043 950,022 7,095,253
- (1,570,392) - (26) (660) - (1,571,078)
(1,674,987)  (1,536,403) (15,933) (51,181)  (9,125) - (3,287,629)
(417,294) (270,123) (35,376) - - - (722,793)
791,200 - 10,39 66,652 - (868,248) -
(1,120,706)  (1,882,950) @ (1,531) (300)  (2,529) (3,008,017)
2020 12 31
26,749,296 27,666,307 277,435 487,389 12,602 131,679 55,324,708
2020 12 31
45,796,312 38,877,999 498,484 968,338 92,077 131,679 86,364,889
(19,047,016) (11,211,692) (221,049)  (480,949)  (79,475) - (31,040,181)
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26,749,296 27,666,307 277,435 487,389 12,602 131,679 55,324,708
2019
46,219,310 35,684,086 471,247 863,451 96,495 27,316 83,361,905
(15,730,044) (10,513,764) (154,429)  (412,763)  (67,409) - (26,878,409)
30,489,266 25,170,322 316,818 450,688 29,086 27,316 56,483,496
2019

30,489,266 25,170,322 316,818 450,688 29,086 27,316 56,483,496
- 3,231,057 2,244 7,498 1,601 83,622 3,326,022
- (588,337) - (2.,414) 1) (781) (591,553)
(1,603,019)  (1,418,722) (15,414) (47,861)  (14,141) - (3,099,157)
- (17,484) - - - - (17,484)
- - 14,701 43,022 - (57,723) -
284,836 432,256 - 437 119 - 717,648

2019 12 31
29,171,083 26,809,092 318,349 451,370 16,644 52,434 56,818,972

2019 12 31
46,610,498 37,741,620 488,224 897,607 87,565 52,434 85,877,948
(17,439,415) (10,932,528) (169,875)  (446,237)  (70,921) - (29,058,976)
29,171,083 26,809,092 318,349 451,370 16,644 52,434 56,818,972
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2020 12 31 25,232,185,000 (2019 : 25,765,286,000 )
33
2020 12 31 25,411,857,000 (2019 )
11
417,294,000 2019
270,123,000 2019 17,484,000 35,376,000 2019
2020
46,610,498 36,164,269 82,774,767
(17,439,415)  (10,424,688)  (27,864,103)
29,171,083 25,739,581 54,910,664
2020 29,171,083 25,739,581 54,910,664
- 6,117,083 6,117,083
- (1,507,577)  (1,507,577)
(1,674,987) (1,474,948)  (3,149,935)
(417,294) (270,123) (687,417)
(24,620,657) —  (24,620,657)
(1,120,706) (1,783,600)  (2,904,306)
2020 12 31 1,337,439 26,820,416 28,157,855
2020 12 31
1,439,345 37,047,681 38,487,026
(101,906)  (10,227,265)  (10,329,171)
1,337,439 26,820,416 28,157,855
2019 12 31
2019
46,219,310 34,014,305 80,233,615

(15,730,044)

(10,021,788)

(25,751,832)
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30,489,266 23,992,517 54,481,783

2019 30,489,266 23,992,517 54,481,783
- 3,231,057 3,231,057

_ (518,698) (518,698)

(1,603,019) (1,354,336)  (2,957,355)

_ (17,484) (17,484)

284,836 406,525 691,361

2019 12 31 29,171,083 25.739,581 54,910,664

2019 12 31

46,610,498 36,164,269 82,774,767

(17,439,415)  (10,424,688)  (27,864,103)

29,171,083 25,739,581 54,910,664
2020 12 312019 12 31

160,503 157,903

(54,956) (53,460)

105,547 104,443

105,547 104,443

(608) (608)

(6,795) 1,712

98,144 105,547

150,120 160,503

(51,976) (54,956)

98,144 105,547

19 (2019 19 )
42
289,718,000 (2019
- 308,361,000 )
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2020 12 31
- - 289,718 289,718
2019 12 31
- - 308,361 308,361
(2019
2020 12 31
( ) 13
2019 12 31
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2020
158,240 263,995 752 422,987
(47,445)  (100,692) (230) (148,367)
110,795 163,303 522 274,620
2020 110,795 163,303 522 274,620
- 14,597 - 14,597
- (136) - (136)
(3,588)  (61,552) (122)  (65.,262)
- (1,412) - (1,412)
2020 12 31 107,207 114,800 400 222,407
2020 12 31 :
158,240 274,869 752 433,861
(51,033) (160,069) (352) (211,454)
107,207 114,800 400 222,407
2019
158,240 191,361 208 349,899
(43,858)  (43,764) (149)  (87,771)
114,382 147,597 149 262,128
2019 114,382 147,597 149 262,128
- 71,634 454 72,088
(3,587)  (56,486) (81)  (60,154)
- 558 - 558
2019 123l 110,795 163,303 522 274,620
2019 12 31 :
158,240 263,995 752 422,987
(47,445)  (100,692) (230)  (148,367)

110,795 163,303 522 274,620
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2020
198,257
(171,083)

27,174

2020 27,174
20,239

(497)

(7,383)

@7

2020 12 31 39,256

2020 12 31
207,546
(168,290)

39,256

2019
181,549
(163,161)

18,388

2019 18,388
14,259

(5,552)

79

2019 12 31 27,174

2019 12 31
198,257
(171,083)

27,174
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2020 12 312019 12 31

180,727 188,827

2020 12 312019 12 31

(4,774) (1,077)
Qa2 (59)

(4,786) (1,136)

2020 12 312019 12 31

180,727 188,827
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19.

2020 12 312019 12 31
20,262,263 23,338,313
641,349 2,388,839
(61,765)  (61,765)
20,841,847 25,665,387

2020 12 31

China International 4.69
Marine Containers
Grou&% Co., Ltd.

Cl )
China Bohai Bank Co., 11.12
Ltd. ( CBB )
China Everbri%?t Bank 1.34
Co., Ltd. ( CEB )
Bank of Kunlun Co., 3.74
Ltd. ( BOK )
Shanghai Life 16
Insurance Co., Ltd.

( Shanghai Life )

COSCO SHIPPING Finance 23.38

CIMC CBB CEB BOK Shanghai Life 20
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6,308,725,000 CIMC H 295,010,617 A 350,000,000
civc 4.69%
CIMC CBB CEB BOK Shanghai Life COSCO SHIPPING Finance
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019

12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
67,141,741 82,675,837 251,548,460 201,437,934 986,392,375 870,442,000 138,216,863 139,153,258 4,976,643 3,728,987 38,791,351 38,143,442
71,498,660 82,084,394 1,138,117,477 911,678,576 4,380,759,654 3,866,646,930 213,318,600 198,982,202 79,476,515 59,597,271 43,321,661 38,193,613
(92,357,667)  (117,069,543) (1,286,693,615) (1,030,335,132) (4,882,530,300)  (4,347,377,000) (315,946,473)  (303,708,047) (77,915,642)  (57,150,811) (73,368,180)  (70,941,729)
46,282,734 47,690,688 102,972,322 82,781,378 484,621,729 389,711,930 35,588,990 34,427,413 6,537,516 6,175,447 8,744,832 5,395,326
- (4,308,042) (4,007,545) (19,961, 604) (19,961,604) (39,993,000) - - - - - - -
- - - - - (69,069,000) (70,067,000) - - - - - -
(9,836,328) (15,784,092) - - (34,832,000) (1,072,000) (95,344) (93,965) - - - -
32,138,364 27,899,051 83,010,718 62,819,774 340,727,729 318,572,930 35,493,646 34,333,448 6,537,516 6,175,447 8,744,832 5,395,326
4.69% 22.70% 11.12% 13.67% 1.34% 1.38% 3.74% 3.74% 16.00% 16.00% 23.38% 23.38%
1,507,289 6,333,085 9,230,792 8,587,463 4,565,752 4,393,121 1,327,462 1,284,071 1,046,003 988,072 2,044,542 1,261,427
456,795 2,204,285 - - - - 97,421 97,421 - - 74,655 74,655
- - - - - - (61,765) (61,765) - - - -
1,964,084 8,537,370 9,230,792 8,587,463 4,565,752 4,393,121 1,363,118 1,319,727 1,046,003 988,072 2,119,197 1,336,082
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CIMC CBB CEB BOK Shanghai Life C0SCO SHIPPING Finance
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019

12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
94,159,083 85,815,341 32,492,170 28,378,394 142,479,000 132,939,000 10,914,001 10,800,176 22,080,684 15,793,152 1,738,813 1,741,348
5,349,613 1,156,846 8,047,608 8,563,702 34,960,448 35,127,919 2,910,588 3,533,075 243,538 240,469 500,244 655,188
(794,557) 690,775 (968,813) 686,079 (1,399,925) 1,082,016 (289,492) 62,433 98,675 416,181 (14,957) 24,260
4,555,056 1,847,621 7,078,795 9,249,781 33,560,523 36,209,935 2,621,096 3,595,508 342,213 656,650 485,287 679,448
453,143 1,642,767 - 2,289,956 11,562,388 8,452,814 1,460,898 1,305,987 - - 336,330 299,700
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2020 2019
12 31 12 31

552,901 503,552

2020 12 312019 12 31

54,216 51,369

340 13,521

54,556 64,890
2020 2019
12 31 12 31

627,605 457,032
1,516,558 2,496,638
2,442,815 1,803,605

4,586,978 4,757,275
(654,224)  (490,967)

3,932,754 4,266,308
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2020 2019

12 31 12 31
21,137,003 18,116,489
12,757,673 12,401,232

7,693,231 6,890,188

3,830,108 3,678,095

2,980,850 3,278,306

4,959,224 5,770,840
53,358,089 50,135,150
(6,212,539) (7,064,023)
47,145,550 43,071,127
(1,279,806) (915,062)
45,865,744 42,156,065

(18,296,935) (15,532,797)

27,568,809 26,623,268

2020 2019
12 31 12 31

18,742,401 15,888,889
11,222,681 10,597,242
6,782,884 5,760,574
3,365,916 3,033,940
2,647,081 2,711,190
4,384,587 5,079,292

47,145,550 43,071,127

2020 12 31 24,367,438,000 2019 24,015,141,000
33
34

ECL
47
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2020 2019
12 31 12 31

1,472,054 1,575,635
(23,387)  (23,737)

1,448,667 1,551,898
(1,083,635) (1,123,489)

365,032 428,409

47

23.

ECL

2020 2019
12 31 12 31
- 1,529
- (960)
- 569
2020 2019
12 31 12 31
20,939 12,035
(8,654) (3,445)
12,285 8,590
2020 12 31 86,954,000
( LIBOR )

1.37%

2.93%
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2020 12 31
331,172 87,169 128,414 20,615 567,370

2019 12 31
440,012 354,076 184,728 67,805 1,046,621
2019 3,974 15,201 19,175
(3,974) (15,691) (19,665)
- (10,419) (10,419)
2019 12 31 2020 1 1 - (10,909) (10,909)
(15,578)  (15,578)
3,827 3,827
2020 12 31 - (22,660) (22,660)

2020 12 31
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2020 215,886 12,734 4,805 10,226 243,651
/ 10 58,405 (12,734) (4,084) @7) 41,560

(164) - (09 (278) (541)

2020 12 31 274,127 - 622 9,921 284,670
2019 186,767 - 4,723 6,250 197,740
10 29,102 12,734 4 3,906 45,746

17 - 78 70 165

2019 12 31 215,886 12,734 4,805 10,226 243,651
2020 1 1 348,241 - 2,734 350,975
2 10 28,132 1,001 (268) 28,865
(260,041) - ~  (260,041)

(14,750) - - (14,750)

- - (161) (161)

2020 12 31 101,582 1,001 2,305 104,888
2019 1 1 368,088 926 2,798 371,812
/( 10 17,424 (926) (108) 16,390
(37,271) - - (37,27

- - 44 44

2019 12 31 348,241 - 2,734 350,975
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CIT
10% 2008 2007 12 31
10%
2008
2020 2019
12 31 12 31

1,622,606 1,703,690
1,742,680 1,018,634

3,365,286 2,722,324
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25.

2020
12 31

2019
12 31

382,237
75,269
537,600
(32,696)

307,721
221,003
509,972

(157,567)

962,410

881,129

26.

2020
12 31

2019
12 31

2,202,779
387,926

1,255,223
16,701

(144,941)

(160,924)

2,445,764

1,111,000

2020 2019
12 31 12 31

1,615,687 965,844

316,036 88,287
124,612 35,793
1,503 4,375

2,057,838 1,094,299

ECL 47
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27.

28.

29.

2020 2019
12 31 12 31
732,416 229,633
188,687 198,236
141,525 42,038
(8,087)  (10,938)
1,054,541 458,969
2020 2019
12 31 12 31
220,172 84,028
59,431 153,511
88,631 77,729
100 100
220,784 249,965
1,028 1,006
590,146 566,339
(590,146)  (566,339)
2020 2019
12 31 12 31
12,046,801 9,635,096
5,172,807,000 (2019 : 6,182,304,000
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31.

32.

33.

2020 2019
12 31 12 31
2,557,729 1,980,343
374,716 374,247
12 145,657 184,017
22,793 15,093
3,100,895 2,553,700
2020 2019
12 31 12 31
348,730 169,957
3,745,673 2,813,947
35,310 34,213
415,174 408,711
226,360 231,443
4,771,247 3,658,271
2020 2019
12 31 12 31
162,354 150,194
(162,354)  (150,194)
2020 2019
12 31 12 31
28,865,210 31,922,819
56,764,479 59,799,789
7,150,990 6,197,120
92,780,679 97,919,728

(47,252,731) (43,066,519)

45,527,948 54,853,209
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2020 12 31

(%)
1.36 — 6.20 2021 12,064,854
0.98 — 5.23 2021 28,734,387
1.02 - 4.04 2021 6,453,490
47,252,731
1.36 - 6.20 2022, ~ 16,800,356
0.79 — 6.25 2022 5 ~ 28,030,002
4.04 2022 697,500
45,527,948
92,780,679

2019 12 31

(%)
2.75 - 6.20 2020 9,660,648
2.61 - 5.23 2020 28,507,251
3.11 - 4.04 2020 4,898,620
43,066,519

2021

2.75 - 6.20 20%231 22,272,171
2.56 - 6.25 203 31,282,538
3.60 - 4.04 285 1,298,500
54,853,209
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2020 12 31
2020 2019

12 31 12 31
47,252,731 43,066,519
20,594,878 22,218,483
21,137,738 27,610,809
3,795,332 5,023,917
92,780,679 97,919,728

14 21
28
2020 12 31 2,335,100,000 2019 5,225,100,000
CS CS
34.

2020 2019

12 31 127731
17,559,660 12,544,867
(9,272,114) (4,273,467)
8,287,546 8,271,400

2020 12 31
(€)
1.80 - 2.25 2021 3,000,000
3.60 — 6.50 2021 1,242,515
2.40 - 6.70 2021 3,529,599
4.15 2021 1,500,000
9,272,114
2022 -

3.95 - 5.00 20 2,300,000
3.60 — 6.50 et 682,301
2.40 - 6.70 2 1,205,245
3.56 — 3.91 S6o3 ~ 4,100,000
8,287,546

17,559,660
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2019 12 31
(%)
3.60 - 6.50 2020 2.200,124
3.80 - 6.70 2020 2.073,343
4,273,467
5.00 20%%22 1,000,000
3.60 - 6.50 20%%24 1,071,381
3.80 - 6.70 20%%22 1,200,019
3.56 - 4.15 20%%22 5,000,000
8,271,400
12,544,867
2020 12 31
2020 2019
12 31 12 31
9,272,114 4,273,467
6,139,230 3,317,669
1,148,316 4,953,731
1,000,000 -

17,559,660 12,544,867

7,559,660,000
21 28

2019 6,544,867,000
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35.

2020 2019
12 31 12 31
539,730 990,551
14,597 72,088
(396,861)  (538,202)
(136) -
5,991 6,553
(8,465) 8,740
154,856 539,730
(100,998)  (391,082)
53,858 148,648
2020 12 31
2020 2019
12 31 12 31
113,599 422,112
31,968 104,887
24,049 42,365
4,444 8,787
174,060 578,151
(19,204)  (38,421)
154,856 539,730
(100,998)  (391,082)
53,858 148,648
2020 2019
12 31 12 31
100,998 391,082
28,914 100,835
20,602 39,431
4,342 8,382
154,856 539,730
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36.
2020 2019
12 31 12 31
11,484 13,036
(1,550)  (1,552)
9,934 11,484
37.
2020 2019
12 31 12 31
1
11,608,125,000 (2019 : 11,608,125,000 ) 11,608,125 11,608,125
11,608,125,000 (2019 : 11,608,125,000 ) 11,608,125 11,608,125
2020 12 31 7,932,125,000 A 3,676,000,000 H (2019 : A
7,932,125,000 H 3,676,000,000 )
2019 11,683,125 11,683,125 -
a (154,627) - (800,205)
a - (75,000) 66,777
2019 1z 31 2020 2020 1231 11,528,498 11,608,125 (233,428)
@) 233,428,000 66,777,000
79,627,003 A 75,000,000 H 2019 12 31
75,000,000 H
38.
2020 30
4,480,000 73,741,000
2020 30

10

162/325



EDINETOOOO
O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)
oOoOooodn

10% 12
%
0.1%
12
(1) A
(i) 20 A (iii)A
2020 - -
2.52 78,221
2.52 (11,415)
2020 12 31 2.52 66,806
2020 *
23,118 2.52 2022 2023
22,163 2.52 2023 2024
21,525 2.52 2024 2027
66,806
25,031,000 0.32 2019

2020 12 31 5,528,000 2019
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oooooog
28.1
2.24
3.83
2.52
66,806,000
66,806,000
173,880,000 5,528,000
66,806,000
2020 12 31 A 0.84%
0.58%
39.
2012 2 14 Circular on Printing and Distributing the

Administrative Measures for the Withdrawal and Use of Expenses for Safety Production of

Enterprises

2012

%
40.
2017 12 21 1,000,000,000 2017
2020

12 31 2017
2018 11 26 1,000,000,000 2018
2019 12 31 5,000,000,000 2019

2017 2018 2019
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41.

Q)

14,597,000 2019 72,088,000 14,597,000 2019 72,088,000

®
2020 12 312019 12 31

1,760,958 867,602
11 688,086 1,076,880

2,253,120 3,540,784
1,398,240 1,304,848

4,774 1,077
(1,985,148) (2,292,840)

5.2 (141,764)  (191,010)
53 (25,686)  (82,630)
5.3 (219,316) -

5.3 (26,202) (747,033)
74 38,287,629 3,099,157

15 608 608
16 65,262 60,154
17 7,383 5,552
622,339 417,563

14 722,793 17,484
24,508 178,404

38 5,528 -

321,766  (50,172)

8,764,878 7,206,428

1,270,061 434,138

(1,318,781)  (122,262)

/ (597,844) 115,014

/ (10,924) 15,840
547,195 867,673

1,378,380 102,012

12,160 123,383

(1,550)  (1,552)

10,043,584 8,740,674
(294,496)  (316,609)

9,749,088 8,424,065
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©
2019 106,362,913 6,013,700 990,551
(9,442,867) 6,531,167  (538,202)
- - 72,088
- - 6,553
999, 682 - 8,740
2019 12 31 97,919,728 12,544,867 539,730
2020 97,919,728 12,544,867 539,730
(1,064,566) 5,014,793  (396,861)
- - 14,597
- - 5,991
- - (136)
(4,074,483) - (8,465)
2020 12 31 92,780,679 17,559,660 154,856
®
2020 2019
12 31 12 31
8,785 150,311
396,861 538,202
405,646 688,513
42.
5.1
6,522,000 2019 7,370,000
(a) 2020 12 31
2020 12 31
2020 2019
12 31 12 31

1,788,785 5,719,539
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1,597,830 1,682,789
1,434,664 1,401,326
1,297,496 1,146,166
1,158,898 922,578
2,649,018 2,561,695

9,926,691 13,434,093

(b)
2020 2019
12 31 12 31
10,612 24,156
€Y

16 35
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(b)
2020 2019
12 31 12 31
5,991 6,553
65,262 60,154
2020 1231 8,785 150,311
© 41(a)
43.
2020 2019
12 31 12 31
423,215 757,005
7,028,381 67,665
7,451,596 824,670
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44.

»
2020 2019
12 31 12 31
52,730 73,197
21,960 21,900
2,382 1,331
138,378 105,061
1,486,888 1,251,341
3,800,158 816,509
2,774,334 -
5,654,446 5,814,614
* 11,024 9,111
39,665 24,027
26,855 30,956
1,641,020 1,616,371
- 10,294
* 14A
®
2020 2019
12 31 12 31
361,459 4,322,009
248,912 258,588
211,884 146,041
198,459 109,013
174,047 83,109
673,793 18,665
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1,868,554 4,937,425

©
2020 2019
12 31 12 31
508,975 868,814
(i) 5,235,747 6,334,490
660 660
1,789,869 1,229,028
5,645 6,297
Gii) 600,000 600,000
Gii) - 697,620
(ii) 6,550,990 4,899,500
48,078 75,899
(i)
(i)
33
®)
2020 2019
12 31 12 31
7,099 7,949
- 6,954
509 -
979 1,501

8,587 16,404

45.
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46.

2020 2019
12 31 12 31
4,586,978 4,757,275
- 1,529
4,586,978 4,758,804
2020 2019
12 31 12 31
45,865,744 42,156,065
1,448,667 1,551,898
2,445,764 1,111,000
180,600 187,298
590,146 566,339
12,046,801 9,635,096
62,577,722 55,207,696
2020 2019
12 31 12 31
20,939 12,035
2020 2019
12 31 12 31
3,100,895 2,553,700
4,387,207 3,454,101
92,780,679 97,919,728
17,559,660 12,544,867
154,856 539,730
2,804,852 2,370,536
120,788,149 119,382,662
2020 2019 2020 2019
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31

45,527,948 54,853,209 44,086,711 54,543,065
8,287,546 8,271,400 8,286,332
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2,804,852 2,370,536 2,564,869 2,169,397

56,620,346 65,495,145 54,937,912 64,875,446

2020 12 31
1 2 3
1,516,558 2,442,815 627,605 4,586,978
2019 12 31
1 2 3
2,496,638 1,803,605 457,032 4,757,275
- 1,529 - 1,529
2,496,638 1,805,134 457,032 4,758,804
2020 12 31
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- 20,939 - 20,939
2019 12 31
1 2 3
- 12,035 - 12,035
(019 : )
2020 12 31
% 2019
%
020 /
4.1% - 4.6%
2019 0.06%
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2019 -

500,000
(50,644)
7,676

2019 12 31 2020 457,032
620,000

(457,032)

7,605

2020 12 31 627,605

47.

2020 12 31 100 /
676,572,000 / (2019 : 595,706,000 / )

@)
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(®)

2.4
2020 12 31 2020 12 31 2020 12 31
2020 254,901 296,396 363,765 915,062 15,741 - 7,996 23,737 160,924
/
(52.541) 228,425 459,465 635,349 (1.213) - 863 (350) (10,379)
53,838 (53,838) - - - - - - -
(29.400) 29,400 - - - _ - - _
(21.132) .077) 23,209 - - - - - -
- - (251,755) (257,755) - - - - .
(762) (1,910) (10,178) (12,850) - - - - (5.604)
2020 12 31 204,904 496,396 578,506 1,279,806 14,528 - 8,859 23,387 144,941
2019 12 31 2019 12 31 2019 12 31
2019 356,218 195,812 234,871 786,901 10,801 - 5,280 16,081 114,790
251,235 9.,727) 117,509 359,017 4,940 - 2,716 7,656 44,046
3,725 (3,725) - - - _ - R .
(113,717) 113,717 - - - - - - -
(242,744) (249) 242,993 - - - - - -
- - (232,105) (232,105) - - - - -
184 568 497 1,249 - - - - 2,088
2019 12 31 254,901 296,396 363,765 915,062 15,741 - 7,996 23,737 160,924

©
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2020 12 31 2020 12 31
40,574,681 - - 40,574,681 1,459,697 - - 1,459,697
805,368 4,663,261 - 5,468,629 - - - -
- - 1,102,240 1,102,240 - - 12,357 12,357
41,380,049 4,663,261 1,102,240 47,145,550 1,459,697 - 12,357 1,472,054
2019 12 31 2019 12 31
39,248,338 - - 39,248,338 1,567,639 - - 1,567,639

671,467 2,629,113 - 3,300,580 - - - -

- - 522,209 522,209 - - 7,996 7,996

39,919,805 2,629,113 522,209 43,071,127 1,567,639 - 7,996 1,575,635
2020 12 31 2019 12 31

1,993,143 - - - 1,993,143 998,709 - - - 998,709

126,790 1,642 34 - 128,466 124,924 4,861 - - 129,785

- 11,436 33,317 36,417 81,170 - 35,621 13,651 77,457 126,729

2,119,933 13,078 33,351 36,417 2,202,779 1,123,633 40,482 13,651 77,457 1,255,223

@)
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12 31
2020 12 31
3,100,895 - - - 3,100,895
4,387,207 - - - 4,387,207
49,235,436 22,000,977 22,286,654 3,803,361 97,326,428
9,759,677 6,350,088 1,351,049 1,223,000 18,683,814
113,599 31,968 24,049 4,444 174,060
- 1,371,125 1,001,941 431,786 2,804,852
66,596,814 29,754,158 24,663,693 5,462,591 126,477,256
2019 12 31

2,553,700 - - - 2,553,700
3,454,101 - - - 3,454,101
45,960,999 23,887,375 29,748,080 5,726,619 105,323,073
4,721,200 3,588,181 5,246,022 - 13,555,403

422,112 104,887 42,365 8,787 578,151
- 823,861 1,287,902 258,773 2,370,536

57,112,112 28,404,304 36,324,369 5,994,179 127,834,964

2020 12 31
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2020 12 31 0% /
151,656,000 / (2019 : 249,664,000 ) 113,742,000 / (2019
187,248,000 /)

2020 12 31 2019 12 31

2020 2019
12 31 12 31

92,780,679 97,919,728
17,559,660 12,544,867
154,856 539,730
(590,146)  (566,339)
(12,046,801) (9,635,096)

97,858,248 100,802,890

24,370,008 24,207,718

402% 416%

48.

2021 30 0.056 11,528,497,997 2021 30
11,608,125,000 2020 12 31 A
79,627,003 645,596,000
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49.

50.

11

2020 2019

12 31 12 31
9,548,394 11,809,825
39,403 55,707
5,492 1,894
1,618,929 877,425
40,522,213 38,332,369
1,845,780 2,738,058
5,296,340 3,092,860
58,876,551 56,908,138
380,282 330,260
427,622 460,027
3,552,148 2,376,467
500,000 2,909,286
2,610 19,507
2,773,005 2,835,921
7,635,667 8,931,468
66,512,218 65,839,606
443,236 270,473
9,359,874 8,368,154
13,680,100 9,671,000
13,492 12,906
23,496,702 18,322,533
(15,861,035) (9,391,065)
43,015,516 47,517,073
3,132,000 4,833,600
4,500,000 5,000,000
17,731 31,223
18,105 17,525
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7,667,836 9,882,348
35,347,680 37,634,725
11,608,125 11,608,125
(233,428)  (233,428)
( 19,278,493 19,211,565
6,000,000 7,000,000
( )/ (1,305,510) 48,463
35,347,680 37,634,725
Y,
2019 - 19,068,767 2,000,000 (367,357)
- - - 1,267,884
- - 5,000,000 -
- 8,223 - -
- - - (380,440)
- - - (337,049)
17,669 134,575 - (152,244)
(17,669) - - 17,669
2019 12 31 - 19,211,565 7,000,000 48,463
2020 - 19,211,565 7,000,000 48,463
- - - (453,190)
- 5,528 - -
- - (1,000,000) -
- - - (518,782)
- - - (320,601)
19,054 61,400 - (80,454)
(19,054) - - 19,054
2020 12 31 - 19,278,493 6,000,000 (1,305,510)

51.

2021 3 30
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

Far ke year ended 31 December 2030
For the year ended  For the year ended
3 December 2020 31 Decamber 2019
Motes RBAE "0l EMEB 000
(Restated)
CONTINUING OPERATIONS
REVENUE 51 14,421,919 9,665,682
Costof sal (10834932)  (7.200.187)
Gross profit 3,536,987 LA62 495
Other income 52 186,950 EEIREE]
Cther gains, net 53 155,593 814,235
Selling, administrative and general expenses {1,373.437) NATEGTT
Expected credit bosses (622,339) (417.563)
Finance costs 7 {2,133,120) 13,540,754)
Share af profits of associates 1,985,148 1,292,840
Share of losses of joint ventures 4.774) 11,070
PROFIT BEFORE TaX FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS £ 1,760,958 857,602
income tay axpernse e (318,773} (193, 749)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FROM CONTINUING CPERATIONS 1442185 657,853
DISCONTINUED OPERATION
Profit 1or the year from a discontinued oparation 11 688, 086 1,076,880
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 2.1302M 1,744,733
Attributable to
Cranoars of the parent 2,130 1,744,733
Maon-cantriling interasts 2 -
213021 1.744,733
EARMIMNGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDIMARY EQUITY
HOLDERS OF THE PARENT [expressed in RME par share) 13
Baskc and diluted
= For peofit for the ywear 0,1556 (1285
- Far profit trem continuing operations 00964 00355
[ COSCO SHIFFNG DEVELCRMENT OO, 1TD
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

For Ehe year erdad 31 December 1028

For the year ended  For the year ended
31 December 2020 31 Decemnber 1015

SRR RMB'CI0
PROFM FOR THE YEAR 213031 1,744,733
CITHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Qther commpeahensie oo ihat may be reclasahind 0 profii or s
I subsequent pengds:
Asiocates
Share of other comprahensioe (lassbincome (173,894} 30k, 336
Redassification to profit or loss (168,455} -
(342,353} 302,336
Share of other comprehensve boss af pml ventuges (12} {59)
Effective portion of cash flow hedges {11,751} (30,084)
Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations GE4.TET {187.211)
Hat other comprehersiva intame that may be reclassibed 1o
profin or less i subsecueent penods 130,667 84,987
Qther cammprahensive ([omVmcome thal may nol b recassifed (o
pradin or foss i subsequent penods
Thare of other comprehensive (losbincome of associates (13,390} 51,295
Hat other comprehensive (lossyincome that may not be reclasated to
__profitor loss in subsequent perlods 3290 51,295
_OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE 'YEAR, NET OF TAX e 136277
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 2,447 548 1,881,010
Attribatatsle to:
Crvners of the parent 2,447,548 1,881,010
Nom-controlling interests - -
2,447 548 1,881,000

ANRUAL FEPORT M0 105
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

31 December 1020

31 December 31 December

2020 2019
J'f.l'l:r_r_es RHB_’EH?U- EMB'IIJD
NOM-CLURRENT ASSETS
Propecty, plant and equipment 14 55,324,708 LG BTR9T2
Investment properties 15 498,144 100,547
Right-of-use assets 16 222,407 2T 620
Intanagible assets 17 39,256 274
Investments in goint ventures 18 180,727 188 827
Investments in assocales ] 20,841,847 25,665,387
Fimancial assets at falr value through profit or loss 2 3,932,754 4,266,308
Fimance lease recervables F 27,568,809 16623 264
Factering receables 22 365,032 A28 405
Degvative financial instraments 23 - S
Deterred tax assets 24 284,670 243,6%1
Other lonig term prepayments 45,584 50,641
Tatal non-current assets 108,904,338 114,693,373
CURRENT ASSETS
Inventories 25 962,410 881,129
Trade and notes receables 26 2,445, 764 1,100, 000
Prepagments and other recelvables 2F 1,054,541 458, %60
Fimancial assets at fair vahie through profit or loss 0 654,724 A5, ST
Fimance lease recepables 21 18,296,935 15,532,797
Factoring recerabdes 22 1,083,635 1,121,485
Dervative financial instruments 23 - Sl
Fledged deposits 8 590,146 L6, 339
Cash and cash equivalents i 12,046,801 9,635,090
Total curtent assets 37,934,856 29,800,746
Total assets 146,038,794 144,494,119
cantinued /..

106 COSCO-SHIRPNG DEVELCWMENT ©O, ITD
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (continued)

31 December 2028

31 December 31 December

2020 2019
J'yl'l:r_r_es RHB’QOI:I- L L
CURREMT LIABILITIES
Trade payahles 30 3,100,895 2553, 700
Other payables and accruals 31 4,771,247 3658271
Contract labilities 32 162,354 150,194
Detivative fmancial instraments 23 8,654 3,445
Bank and other bormowings 33 47,252,731 43,066,519
Corporate bonds 34 9272114 4,273 467
Lease labalities 5 100,998 391,082
Ak payatle ToeARL:  asEy
Totad current labiftcs 64867475 54271559
HNET CURRENT LIABILITIES (27,733,019)  (24.470,813)
_TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 817,319 90,022,560
HOM-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bank and other borrowings 33 45,527,948 54,853,209
Corporate bonds 4 8,287,546 8271400
Lease Habilities 35 53,858 148,648
Devivative fmancial instraments 23 12,285 £.,590
Deferred tax Rabilities 24 104,888 350,975
Gowermiment giants 36 9,934 11,484
Other lang term payables 2,804,852 2,370,536
Total non-current liabilities. 36,801,311 66,014,842
Net assets 24,370,008 24207 718
ECUITY
Share capital 37 11,608,125 11,608,125
Trasasury shares 37 (233,428) (233,408)
Special fesenss 9 1,360 1,606
Other reseqves (2,722,662) (#,338,187)
Other equily instruments. 40 ., 000, 000 FR T
Retained profits 12,206,348 10,976,614
Other comprehensive lass {2.489,735) (2.807,012)
Total equity 24,370,008 24,200 718
Wang Daxieng Liu Chang

[hirector Dirpctor
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For Ehe year erdad 31 Decomber 1028

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (continued)
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Far ke year ended 31 December 2030

For the year ended  For the year anded
31 December 2020 31 Decemnber JO15

ot Ll btk b
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash generated from operations 10,043 584 B, 740,674
Income tax paid (204,495) (316,60
Hat cash flows generated from operating activities A1} 0,749, 088 B.474,0:65
CASH RLOWS FROM BIVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest recesed 145,385 187,544
Dividends received from assogiates 397 468 a7l 424
Dividends received from joint ventures 3314 3,345
Purchases of items of praparty, plant and equiprment {6,696,879) (2.828.747)
Proceeds from daposal of items of property, plant and equipment 132,351 202,934
Purchases of infangible assats {20,239) [1a,259)
Proceeds from ditpasal of inangble dssets 447 -
Purchases of restments in an aisooale (748,233) (5.041)
Proceads from dispozal of investments in dssociales 6,313,139 6,618
Purchases of financal assers at far value throwgh profit or less {2,125,159) (B26.931)
Procesds from desposal of financal assets at fair value
throagh profit o loss 2,311,658 237135
Incriase in binance kase recoivables {4,953,135) {7.781.238)
Decrezsafincrease) in Factoring recanables 126,270 (718.12¢)
Decrease in pledged deposits 29,181 9,560
Increase in other long term payakles 190,630 1,763
Harcash flows used in imvesting actinbes {4.883.307) (10,383,969
continued /.,

1o COSCO SHIPMNG DEVELOPMENT OO0, TD
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (continued)

For Ehe year erdad 31 Decomber 1028

For the year ended  For the year ended
31 December 2020 31 December JO15

ot L RME'CI0
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repurchase of shares 17 = (300, 205)
Proceeds from iztue of other equity instruments 4 - C..000, 000
fapayment of ather aquily insTrumaents 4 {1.000.000) -
Wew bank and: othar borrewings 51,966,415 SL.O1B4N
Repayment of bank and other borrawings (53,030,981} {62,361,298)
Haw coiporate. bonds 20,043,546 15,280,000
Repaymant of corporate bords {45,028,753) 18, 748.833)
Payment of pnincipal porticn of lease habilities (250,870) (531,.649)
Initeres1 paid {3.644,397) 14,844.875)
Dindends paid to owners of the parent (518,140} (381,727)
Dinadends paid to holdars of the other equity mstruments (325,684} (105, 6508
{ncreaselidecreaze in pledged deposits (42,064) 360,511
_Het cash flows used in firancing actinties 11,571,428} 3715251
HNET INCREASEACECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUINALENTS 1,693,853 15,675,155)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginmng of year 9,63%,096 15,249,154
Eftect of foraign exchange rate changes, nat (4B2,148) 61,057
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 29 12,046,801 9,535,086
ANHUAL REFCRT 2030 141
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 December 1020

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION
COSCO SHIPPING Developrment Co., Ltd, (the "Company™) i a joint stock company with Bmited liabilitg
established in the People’s Republic of China {the "PRC"} The address ol the Company’s registered ollice &
Room A-538, International Trade Center, China (Sharghai) Pilbor Free Trade fone, Shanghan, the PROC
During the year, the principal activities of the Group were as lollovs:
{a) Opserating leasing and financial leasing;
by Manufacture and sale of containers;
() Pravision of linancial and insurance broketage services, and
{dy  Equity investment.
In the opmon of the directars, the immediate holding company and the ultimate holding company of the

Company are China Shipping Group Company Limited and China COSCO Shipping Corporation Limdted,
respectively, both established in the PRC

COS00 SHIPMNG DEVELOMUAENT OO, D
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31 Decomber 1028
1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)
INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES
Pameculars af the Company™s principal subsedraries ame a5 follows:

Place of hsued  Percentageof

intorpocation’ ardinary! ity sttributable

reqistration and registered __tothe Company
Naimi butiness #hiie capital Direct  Indirect  Principal activities
COSC0 THIPANG Devdopmant (Hong Kongd Co. Hong Kierg HIERY, 000,000, 100% - Ve dhatsing ind

Irnd 155519, 777, 558,800 and COMENEE EaEng
RN, 50,000,000
CHL St Bippng Co, ind Hong Farg HERI0.000 . 100% Vel duteing
CCL Ve, Shappang Co, 18d Hong Ko HES10,000 - 100%  Vietal charteing
CICL dpiter Tipping Cov, 1d Hang Kong HER10,000 - 100%  Vesel chattening
5 L Metcuny Shigping Ca_ 114 Hang Farg HIR 10,000 : 100% Ve chatteing
CHCL Mty Shppng Co, Lbd Hong Farng 10,000 - 100% Vil chartaing
CSCL Satern Shipging Ca , 114 Hong Kong HER10.000 - T00% Vi churmeing
4L Ui B Con, Led Hang Koeeg Ak 0,000 = 10l Veesel chatering
CSCL Meplone Shipeeng Co, L4 Hong Korg HER10,000 - % Vessd chutening
(50 [ Bohai Sea Shippeng Ca, Lid Hang King HEL10.000 3 100% Ve chataing
CHCL Yellow Seq Shipping Co, I8d Hong Foeg HR10,000 - 100% Ve chartating
YL East China Sea Shipping Co, 1 Hong Farg HES10,000 - 100% Vsl chamgting
501 Sauth China Sed Shipping Co, Ld Hang Kong HIR10,000 - 10 Vessd chartaring
CSCL Spreg Spping Co, Lid Homg Kong HER10,000 - 1004 Vessd chamenng
CECL Sommit Shippng Co_ Lid Hang Korg HEL 10,000 - 100% Vst chateting
CHCL fartyren Sheppeng Co., id Hang Kieg HER19,000 - 100% Ve charteting
5L Wt Shipging Lo, 1rd Hang King HICK10,000 < 106%  Vessel chartering
continued /..
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31 December 1020

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Place of lsued  Pecentage of
intorpatation’ ardinary! equily attributable
reqgistration and e istered __Wlelompary
Name bussiness share casital Direct  Indinest  Principal activities
5L Globe Tipping Co., ind Heng Kong HE 10,000 = 100% Vs charteing
C5CL Pacilic Ocman Shippog Co, (4 Hong Korg HE§10,000 . 100%  Vissel chartering
(9L Inian Ccean Shipging Co, 1id Homg Kong HIE 10,000 - 100% Ve chartering
CICL Atlann Qoste Sheppeng (o, 1id Hereg Ko HES10,000 - 100%  Vissd chamenng
CHCL Aaeter Oces Shippang Lo, 110, Hemg Koy HEE10,000 - 0% Vessd chartening
Faon Inaee s Brckers Limited Heng Koegy HOEE3, 000000 - 100%  Prowsion of uranie
biderige sernoes
G0 SHEFING [ewsfopmnt fasia Co, LW Breish Virgin (55594, 465,000 - 100% Vel chartaing and
Isbands {"BW1°) cord s leaing
Haica Mavigaton Company Limited Cpius C¥P,000 - 1004 Wewsl charbeing
Yangehand Sepping Company Limited 1) 15550,000 - 100% Ve chartaing
Yanghant Sepping Company Umaed L 15550.000 - 0% Ve chaitenng
YangshanT Thippéng Company Limited ) 50, K - 100 Wessel charteting
Yanpthanl Shppeng Company Limed m L5 550,000 - 100% Vel chatenng
Crieedal Fleet Intemationat Co, L Hersg Kueg HeEE 140, 000, 000 - 100%  Investment baolding
Crieenal Fleet (NGO Limited i U5k - 100%  Financial leasing
Crieta Floet LNGOD Limited Msshall Elands x4 - 10 Financisl beting
{"Matdall")
sl Flisst HACVOT Limited m uskl - 100%  Fnancial lesing
Omectal Flest HLCVOE Linited o s - 100%  Financal lesng
Criesatal Fleet HLCVDS Limited 1] (114 - 1000  Finanoal lexiing
cantinued £,

1id COSC0 SHIFRNG DEVELOMAENT OO, 7D
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31 Decomber 1028
1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)
INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
Place of lsed ~ Percentage of
imeorpotation’ ardinary/ equity attributable
reqgistration and e istered —tothe Company
Name bussiness share casital Direct  Indinest  Principal activities
Ciesital Fleet HICV4 Limited i 7] - 100%  Financial Jeing
Crinrnl Flest HLCVOS Limited Mshal| IF1 3] . 100%  Financial leging
Crienatl Fleet HLOWOG Limited Mesrihall usgl - 100%.  Financid beasing
Orieca Flost Bkl Limited Mthall 1134] - 00 Fahandial leasing
Criental Flest Bulk0] Limited Marshall 141 - 100%  Financia lessing
Cniedad Floet Buk0F Limited Marshall usk - 100%  Financil lezcing
Crimtd Flisst Budind Litsated Matshall uik - 100% Tl bewing
Crigental Floet Bik05 Lissited Liberia 511] - 100%  Fanantial lesing
Crietel Fleet Sl limited liberia gl - 100%  Financial bexing
Criecnal Flest Bulk7 Dimited Hiberna 1334 - 100%  Financial lexing
Criesal Flist Sulk Lisited Liberia 111 - 100%  Finaheial leaing
Criestal Fleet Bulk3 Umited liberia 7] - 100%  Financial leasing
Cniecd sl Floet Sulki0 Limized Liberu skt - 100%  Finandial lesing
Orieragl Flost Sulc] Lisited Liberia skt - 0% Rinandial lexing
Omieetal Plest Bulk) lmited liberia 111] - 100%  Fnancial leaing
Criental Flest Buft)3 Limited Hong Korg 13 4] - 100%  Financial lexsing
Crieral Alest Chemical Lmited )] 4] - 100%  Finanoal lexsing
Crinenad Flest Crssed] Limited Meshall 133 - 100%  Finaneial bewsing
Crieeal Flest TinkerD] limifed L] 131 1] - 100%  Fenancidl besting
cantinued £,
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31 December 1020

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Place of lsued  Percentage of

intorpatation’ ardinary! equily attributable

reqgistration and e istered __Wlelompary
Name bussiness share casital Direct  Indinest  Principal activities
Criesital Fleet Tanker0F limied i 7] - 100%  Financial Jeing
Crierfal Fleat Tankerld limited Mshall 4] - 100%  Financial beaning
Corieral Flest Tarker(d Limited Wharhall i3 1] - 100%  Financid lesing
Crieensl Flest Toekerlls limited e hal 1113] - 0% Fanandial lesing
(riecd st Fleet TankeoDG Umied Marshall 1311] - 100%  Tinanoal bexing
Criertal Flest Tarker0F Uimited Mg hall 1) . 100%  Fnantlal leing
Crieet ol Fleset Tomkindi limitid Meathall i1} - 100%  Fanatrclal lediing
Crieelal Fleat TankerS limited Myshall 1] - 100%  Financil beanng
Corieral Flest Tarkee 10 Limited Mharthall i1 ] - 100%  Fnancid leaing
Criev ol Fliat Torker!1 limited Ml 113] - 0% Fnandial lesing
Oriecd st Flest Tanker1 Umied Marzhall 131] - 100%  Tinanoal bexing
Criral Flost Tanker13 Uimited sl skt - 100%  Fnancldl lesing
Gt gl Fleset Tosker1d imitid Likeria 131} - 100%  Fanatrclal lediing
Crieelal Fleat Tanke15 Imited libersy 1] - 100 Financil beaning
Conjeral Flest Tamkee 17 Limited Mharthall :11] - 100%  Financial leaing
i of Fliat Torker 1 limited Ml 3] - 00%  Fnancial besiing
Criental Flest Tanker19 Imited liberia 1331 - 100%  Financul bexing

continued /.
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31 December 2028
CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)
INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Place of lsed ~ Percentage of

intorpatation’ ardinary! equily attributable

reqgistration and e istered __Wlelompary
Name bussiness share casital Direct  Indinest  Principal activities
Crieeal Flet GO0 Limited Liberia s - 100%  Fnancial lesning
Crieedl Flest GLOZ Limited liberia 114 - 100%  Financial lessing
Onierital Fleat GLOA Limited Literia usst - 100%  Fnandial bexing
Criecd sl Floet GCO4 Limitad Liberia {11 1] - 100%  Fnancil lexing
Criesd el et Contames Limited Liberia 1413] - 100%  Fnancial lexing
Crivevial Flest Containet02 Lissited liberia i3] - T00%  Fenancial lesiing
Orieedsl Flest Fulp0 imited Hong Korg s - 100%  Fnancial lening
Busit, Fleset Floused € empany Limirled Herg Koty 11 4] - 100%  Vessd charbeing
Origedl Fliat Asoet Managensent Umited Heng Ko HEE10,000 - 100%  Provesn of management

SEE
Fleens (Tiangn) Finance Leasing Co., Led e 5550, 000 0o 100%  Financidl lesing
Flovent Contenet lvvestment {Sv) Lid. m USE435, 000,00 - T06%  Contsines lessing
Floers Asset Management (Hegapored FTE Srgapore S0, - 100%  Provson of contane
Lisited managenen s
Blomg Fang Infeenational Aol Managemant FHong Kirg kg3 - 100%  Prowsion of management
limited e
[ioneg Fang Indesnatmonal Condainer Limited m gt - 100%  investment boldiag
Floeses Intetnanions Lenited i L540,533, 566 568 0% investmint holdeg
cantinued /..
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CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Oooooooa

Place of hued  Peroentage of
in torporation” ordinaryl Sty #ttributable
registration and registered __ '0the Company
Name business shate capital Direct  Indirect  Principal activities
Flovend (Chima) Compamy Lenited FRC WSEA2 500 000 - 100%  Contaner lesang
Pledene: Matitime Lrded LT k1 20m - 00 Contans lewang
Flovent, Contaes Corpoeehon S8 Fanama URESP3 TG TEE D - 100% Confanet lezang
Florend Ased Management Company Limited Hemg Koy HE 100 - 100%  Proveion of oontarns
management series
Fletens Aevet Msnagement Meotodlind) Gmbk Dagtuckland EURZSS54 5 100%  Provsion ol contane
MRanagRnEn Service:
Flovenst Asset Management (tald S RL sy FURD 40 - 100 Prosision of ronfanss
management sirvices
Flomeng kezed Management (U5A), Lid Urted Shate 1] - 100%  Provsion of contane
management serioes
Florens Corane, Inc, (2002) Urated States 131 - 100%  Se of contiingry
Fakbrecte Shipping Company Limited Hong Korg IS0, 000 - 100%  Progety eeestment
Long Honout investrments biised Wl skl - 100%  vestment Boldeg
CQORC0 Contamer industry Co, L3 Bn 34 - 100%  westment holding
CORC0 SHIFANG Lossng o, L0 "5 Lewung™)  PRC AME, 500,000,000 1004, Fatiervclal Beasing
Hatwi Commendal Factanng (Tusgin] Ca, Ud FRC FMETST, 939,15 - 100%  Commenad ledomg
Yigank Leating (Teangn} Ca., Ltd L RIAE, 0063, 006, 00 - 100%  Fnancidl lesning
continued /..
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31 December 2028

Place of hued  Peroentage of
Intarperation’ crdinary) ity attributable
registration and negisterad o the Compan
MName basiness share capital Direct Indirect  Principal activities
Chiraa Shipping bwvestment Co, Lid, (°C3 FRC RME1E, 213,000,000 100% vvestment boldes
levestmient®)
Chire CORCO SHFPNG Develogment (Tusjn) e RMBT, 000, 00,000 - 100%  Fnanil bexing
Enasiedg Company Limited
Tanghal Universal Logndcs bquipment Co, 1 FRC FMEES, 000,000 - 100%  Invesiment Boldng
Bl Fang tesnationdl Contaner [Limmmgangl  PRC 5544 133 400 - 0% Contsne masnilictug
Ca_ Lt
Doreg Fang Intesnationdl Conduner (hnzhog) (o, RO NS0, 600,000 = 100%  Contsiner mamdactung
L]
Dioneg Fang Infeenational Container {Guangzhoa) FRE USEH AT T - 1008 Contaner manlactring
Co L4
[roneg Fang Infesnatronal Condainer {Hong Kong) Hong Korg A h e - 100%  Tradieg
Co, Ui
Shanghai Hareng krurande Broket Co_, L L SMEND, 000,000 - 100%  Prowsion ol knurante
broierage wevioe
Suzhou Yuarhal Dok Investment LU FRC FMETE2, 100,000 - 100%  invedment holdeg
CORC0 SHIFFNG (Shangfa] Invedment FRE RMEHE, 033,540 77 100 - lwestment holding
Manigement Ca, 11
Chipa COGCE SHUFPRG Guanghus Investment FRL FRE 00,000,000 100% rwestment Boldeeg

Msnagement Lmited

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the apinion of the directous, prindpally affected
the resiilts for the year of formed & substantial porticn of the net assets of the Gioup, To give detasil of other

subsidiatios would, in the opinicn of the directors, tesult in particulars of excessive leagth,
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31 December 120

2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial staternents have been prepared in accordance with Hong Eong Financial Reporting Standards
{"HEFRS4") (which include all Hong KEong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Eong Accountling Standards
{"HEASS™) and Interpretations) ssued by the Hong Kong livstitute of Certifed Public Accountants (THKICPA ™),
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared under the historical cost comvention, except for certain financial
instruments which have been measured at fair value, These financial staterments are presented in Resminbi
("BMB~) and all values are rounded to the nearest thoasand except when othensise indicated.

The financial statements have been prepated on the gong concern basis notwithstanding that the Group had
net current liabilities of RMBZ7,7332,019000 a5 at 31 December 2020, The directors of the Company are of
opnion that based on the available unutilised banking facilities as at 31 December 2020, the Group will have
the necessary lquid funds to finance its working capiial and to meet its capital expenditure requirements,
Accordingly, the directors are of the opinion that it is appropriate to prepare the financial statements on a
gedng concern basis.

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Company and 15 subsiciaries
{collectively refaned to as the “Group” ) for the year ended 31 Doacember 2020, A subsidiary i an entity (including
a structured entity), dvectly or indicectly, controlled by the Company. Contral s achioved when the Group s
exposed, of has nghts, to vatable returns from its mvolement with the investee and has the ability to affect
those retums through its power owver the investee {i.e., existing rights that give the Group the cument ability to
direct the relevant activities of the investes).

When the Company has, ditectly o indirectly, less than a majornity of the voting or similar rights of an investes,
the Group considers all relevant facts and circumslances in assessing whether it has power over an iniestee,
incheding:

{a) the contractual arrangement with the other vate holders of the investee;

(b rights arising from other contractual arcangements; and

(<) the Grawp®s voting nights and potential voting rghts.

The linancial statements of the subsidiaries ate prepated Tor the same repoing period as the Company, using

comsistent accounting polices, The results of subsidiarkes are consolidated from the date on which the Group
abtaing control and continue to be consolidated until the date that such control ceases.

30 COSCO SHEMNG DEVELOPMENT OO, 0D
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31 December 2028

2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)
BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION (continued)

Profit of loss and each component al othes comgredensive income are attnbuted o the owners of tie parent of
the Group and to the non-contiolling interests, even il this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit
balance. All ntra-group assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating 1o ransactions
between members of the Group are elimenated in full on consalidation,

The Group reassesses whether or not it controks an investee if facts and circurnstances indicate that there are
changes o one of more of the three elements of control described above, & change in the ownership interest
of a subsidiary, without a loss of controd, is accounted for as an equity transaction,

If the Group loses conirol over a subsidiary, It derecognises () the assets (neluding goodwill)y and labilites
ol the subsidiary, (i) the camying amount of any non-controlling interest and i) the cumulative translation
differences recorded in equity, and recognises (i) the fair value of the consderation received, (i} the fair value
of any investment retained and (o) any resultling surphes o defion m profit o loss, The Group's share of
coamponents previously recognised i other comprehensive income s reclassified to profit or loss o retained
prolits, as appropriate, on the same bass a5 would be required it the Group had directly disposed of the related
assets or lubilites,

2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES

The Group has adopted the Concepfual Framework for Financia! Reporting 2018 and the following revised
HEFRSs for the fisst time for the current year’s linancial stalements.

Amendments to HEFRS 3 Definition of a Business

Amendments 1o HEFRS 9, HEAS 39 and fnteres Rate Sorclrnak Reform
HEFRS ¥

Amendment to HEFRS 16 Covid- 19-Related Rent Concessions

Amendments to HEAS 1 and HEAS 8 Definition af Materal

ANKUAL REPORT N30 12
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31 December 120

2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES (continued)

The nature and the impact of the Conceptual Framewark for Bnancial Reponting Z018 and the revised HEFRSs
are described bobow:

(a) Conceptual Framewoark for Fimancial Reporting 2008 (the “Conceptual Framework™) sets out a
cormnprehensive <et of concepts for financial reparting and standard setting, and provides guidance
for preparers of financial statements in developing consistent accounting policies and assistance i all
patties to understand and interpret the standards. The Conceptual Framework indudes new chapters on
measurernent and reporting linancial performance, new guidance on the derecognition of assets and
labilities, and updated definitions and recognition aitedla for assets and labdlities. [t alse claifies the roles
ol stevsardship, prudence and measurement uncertaingy in financial reporting. The Conceptual Framewsork
is not a standard, and none of the concepts contained therein overnide the concepls or requirernents in
any standard, The Canceptual Frameveork did nat have any sgnificant impact on the financial position
and performance of the Group.

by Amendments 1o HKFRS 3 clarfy and provide additional guidance on the definition of a business. The
amendments clarify that for an integrated set of activities and assets to be considered a business, it must
include, al a minimum, an input and a substantive process that together significantly contribute 1o the
ability 1o create output. A business can exist wathout incheding all of the inputs and processes needed o
create outputs. The amendments remove the asesament of whether market participants are capable of
acquirineg the business and continue to produce outpuls. Instead, the focus is on whether acquired inputs
and acquired substanthee processes together significantly conteibute toe the ability to create autputs, The
amendments have also natrowed the definition of outputs to focus on goods of services provided to
custamers, investment income ar other income from cadinary activities. Furthermore, the amendments
provide guidance (o assess whether an soquired process s substantive and introduce an aptional Fair value
concentration test to permit a simplified assessment of whether an acquired set of activities and assets s
nol a busingss. The Group has applied the amendments prospectively 1o ransactions ar other events That
ocouried on of after 1 Janwary 2020, The amesndments did not have any impact on the financial position
and performance of the Group,

COSCO SHIPRNG DEVELOMAENT OO, D
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 December 2028

2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES (continued)

{ch Amendments o HEFRS 9, HEAS 39 and HEFRS 7 address issues affecting financial reporting in the
period before the replacement of an existing interest rate benchmark with an allermative risk-Tree rate
(“RER™). The armendrments provide tempodary reliels which enable hedge acoounting to contime durng
the peticd of uncerfainty before the introduction of the alternative RFR, In addition, the amendments
require companies to provide additional information to investors about their hedging relationships which
are directly affected by these uncerainties. The amendments did not have any impact an the financial
paosition and peformance of the Group as the Gredp does ol have any interest rate hedging relationships,

(dy  Amendment to HKFRS 16 provides a practical expedient for lessees 1o elect not 1o apply lease modificanion
accounting for renl concessions atising as a direct consequence of the Covid-19 pandemic The practical
expedient applies only e renl concessions ocourning 45 a direct consequence of the pandemic and only
If (i the change in bease pagments tesalts i revised consideration for the lease that Is substantially the
same a5, of less than, the considetation for the lease immediately preceding the change; i) amy reduction
in bease payments affects anly payments originally due on or betore 30 June 2021; ad (i} there is no
substantve change o other terms and conditions of the lease. The amendment B effectne for annual
periods beginning on of after 1 lune 2020 with earlier application permatted and shall be applied
retrospectively. The Group has applied the amendment prospectively 1o transactiens of other events that
eccuried on o alter 1 June 2020, The amendment did not have any impact on the financial position and
perfarmance of the Group.

() Amendments to HEAS 1 and HEAS 8 provide a new definition of matenal. The new definitaan states that
information s material it omitting, misstating or obscuring it could reasonably be expected to influence
decisions that the primary users of general purpose linancial statements make on the basis of those
financial statements. The amendments dlanly that matenality will depend on the nature or magnitude of
information, or boath. The amendments did not have any significant impact on the financial position and
perdarmance of the Group.

ANNUAL REFCRT 3030 123
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31 December 1020

2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS

Thee Group has mor applied the following new and revised HEPRSs. that have been ssued but ane ot yet elfective,
in these financial statements.

Amendments 1o HEFRS 3 Reference 10 the Conceptual Framewark’
Amendments to HEFRS 9, HIKAS 39, Interost Rate Benchmark Reform - Phase 2
HEFRS 7, HEFRS 4 and HEFRS 16
Amendments to HEFRS 10 and Sale ar Contribution of Assels between an Investor and its
HEAS 28 42071} Associate ar Joint Venture'
HEFRS 17 Insurance Contracts’
Amendments o HEFRS 17 fnsurance Contracts'®
Ammendments 1o HKAS 1 Classificarion of Liabilities as Current or Nom-current™
Amendments 1o HEAS 16 Froperty, Plant and Equipment; Proceeds before intended Use”
Amendments 1o HEAS 37 Crerous Cantracts - Cost of Fulfillieg a Corrtract?
Arnual improvements fo Amendmertts to HEFRS 1, HEKFRS 9, Nustrative Examples
HEFRSs 2018-2020 accompanying HEFRS 16, and HEAS 417
1 Effoctve for annual penods begmning on or alver 1 January 2021
Ellgchn for annual parods I:ﬂl:|ll'|r.ll'|l:] an af aller 1 January 320332
» Effective for annual perisds begmning on or after 1 lanuary 2023
X Mo mandatory effective date yet determined but avaslable lor adoplion
L A acomsequante of the amandments to HEAT 1, Hong Kong Interpratation 5 Fresenfation of Finncl Statements -

Classification by the Borrower of @ Farm Loan that Contans 2 Repapment on Damand Clause was revsad in Oclobes
2030 1o ahgn the conespoanding wording with no change in concliston

® 45 a consequence of the amendments 1o HEFRS 17 issued in October 2020, HEFRS 4 was amended to extand the
temiporany ecempbeon that permits insurers o apply HICAS 39 rather than HICERS 9 for annual penocds bagnnng before
I January 2023

Whike the adoption of some af the mew and revised HEFRSs rmay result in changes in acoounting policies, none of
these HEFIRSS is expected 1o have a significant impact on the Group's resalis of operations and financial position,

Further information about those HEFRSs that are expected to be applicable to the Group is described below,

Amendments to HEFRS 3 are intended to replace a reference to the previous Framework for the Preparation
and Fresentation of Financial Statements with a reference 10 the Concepriual Framework for Financlal Reparting
issued in June 2018 without significantly changing its requisements. The amendments also add o HEFRS 3 an
exdceplion to ity recognition principie for an entity to refer to the Conceptial Framework to determne what
constitutes an assel or a lability, The excoeption specifies that, for labilitees and contingent labilities that would
be within the scope of HEAS 37 or HEOFRECFInt 21 af they were incuired separately rather than assumed in a
busiress cormbination, an entity applying HEFRS 3 should refer to HEAS 37 or HEGFRIC HInt 21 respectively instead
ol the Conceptual Framewoak, Furthermore, the amendments clanly that contingent assets do nol qualify Tor
recoqnition at the acquisition date. The Group expects o adopt the amendments prospectively from 1 Januwary
2007 Since the amendments apply prospectively to business combinations for which the acquisition date is on or
after the date of fiest application, the Group wall not be affected by these amendments on the date of tansition,
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31 December 2028

2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (continued)

Amendments 1o HEFRS 9, HEAS 39, HEFRS 7, HEFRS 4 and HEFRS 16 address issues not dealt with in the
presacas ameendiments which affect financial reporting when an existing interest rate benchmark 5 replaced with
an altetnative RER, The Phase 7 amendments provide a practical expedient to allow the effective interest rate to
be updated without adjusting the carrying amount when accounting for changes in the basis lor determining
the contractual cash Hows of financial assets and labilities, il the change is a direct consequence of the intesest
rate benchmark reform and the new basis for determining the contractisal cash flews is economically equivalent
to the previows basis immediately preceding the change. In addition, the amendments permit changes required
by the interest rate benchmark reform 1o be made 1o hedge designations and hedge documentation without the
hedging relationship being discontinued. Any gains or losses that could arise on transition are dealt with through
the normal requitermnents of HEKFRS 9 to measure and recognise hedge ineflectiveness. The amendments alse
pravide a temporary rebief 1o entities from having to meet the separately identifiable requisement when an RER
is designated as a risk component. The relief allows an entity, upon designation of the hedge, 1o assume that
the separately identifiable requirement is met, provided the entity reasonably expects the RER risk component
1o becorme separately entifiabde within the next 24 months, Furthermode, the amendments requine an entity
1o disclose additional information to enable users of financial statements to understand the effect af interest
rate benchmark reform on an entity’s fimancial instrurments and risk management strategy. The amendments
are efleciive lor annual perads beginning on or alter 1 January 2021 and shall be applied retrospectively, bui
entities are notl requited to restate the comparative information

The Group had certain interest-beating bank borrovangs denominated in U5 dallars based on the London
Interbank Otffered Rate (“LIBOR™) as at 31 December 20200 If the interest rates of these borrowings are
replaced by RFRs ina future periad, the Group will apply this practical expedient upon the madilication of these
borrowings when the “economically equivalent™ criterion s met and expects that no significant medification
gain or loss will arise as a result of applying the amendments to these changes.

Amendments o HEERS 10 and HEAS 28 (201 7) address an inconsistency between the requererments in HEFRS 10
amd in HEAS 28 (2011) in dealing with the sale or contribution of assets between an investor and is associate
or jeint venture, The amendments require a full tecognition of a gain ar loss when the sale or contribution of
assets between an investon and its associate or joint venture constitutes a business. For a transaction involeing
assets that do not constitute a business, a galn of boss resilting from the transaction s recognised in the
inwestor’s profit or loss only to the extent of the unrelated investor’s interest in that associate or joint venture,
The amendments are o be applied prospectively, The previous mandatory effective date of amendments to
HEFRS 10 and HEAS 28 (F011) was removed by the HEECPA in January 2016 and a new mandatory effective
date wall be determined alter the completion of a broader review of accounting for associates and joint veniures
Heswever, the amendments are avallable for adoption now,
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31 December 1020

2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (continued)

Amendments to HEAS 1 darily the requirermnents for classitying liabilities as cumrent or non-current. The
amencments specily that if an entity's nght 10 defer settlement of 4 liability 5 subspect 1o the entity complying
with speafied condittons, the entity has a right to defer settlement of the lakiity at the end of the repotting
period if it complies with those conditions a1 that date. Classification of a liability is unaftected by the likelihood
that the entity will exercise iis right 1o defer settlerment of the Rability. The amendrments also clanfy the situations
that ate consbdered & settlement of a labality, The amendrments are effective for annial petiods beginning on
ar after 1 lanuary 2023 and shall be applied retrospectively. Earlier application & pegmitted. The amendmenis
are not expected to have any significant impact on the Group’s linancial statements.

Amendments to HEAS 16 prohibit an entity from deducting from the cost of an item of property, plant and
equipment any procesds from selling iters produced while bringing that asset to the location and condition
niecessary lor it to be capahble of opstating in the manner intended by manasgement. Instead, an entity recognises
the proceeds fromn selling any sudh itemes, and the cost of those items, in profit o loss. The amendments are
effective for annual perods beginning on or alter 1 lanuary 2022 and shall be applied setrospecively only (o
items of property, plant and equipment made avallable Tor use on or after the beginning of the earliest period
presented in the finandal statements in which the entity first applies the amendments. Earlier application i
permitted. The amendments ae not expected o have any significant impact en the Group's financial statements,

Amendments to HEAS 37 clarity that for the purpose of assessing whether a contract is onerous under HEAS
37, the cost of fulfilling the contract comprises the costs thar redate directly 1o the contract, Casts that relate
directly to a contract include both the incremental costs of fulfilling that contract {e.q., direct labour and
materials) and an allocatson of other costs that relate directly to Tulliling that contract {e.g., an allecation of
the depreciation charge for an e of property, plant and equipment used in fulfilling the confract ac well as
contract management and supendsion costs), General and administrative costs do not relate directly to a contract
and are exchided unless they are explicitly chargeable to the counterparty under the contract. The amendments
are effective for annual peniods beginning on of after 1 lanuary 2022 and shall be apphed 1o contracts for
which an entity has not yet fullilled all its ebligations at the beginning of the annual reporting pericd in which
it first applies the amendments. Earlier application is pesmitted. Any cumulative effect of initially applying the
amweidments shall be recognised as an adjustment to the opening equity at the date of intial application without
restating the comparative information. The amendments are not expected o have any significant @mpact on the
Group's linancial statements.
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31 December 2028

2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (continued)

Annual improvements to HEFRSs 2018-2020 sets oul amendments o HEFRS 1, HEFRS 9, llustrative Examples
accompaying HEFRS 16, and HEAS 41, Detals of the amendments that are expected to be applicabde 1o the
Group are as follows:

. HEKFRS 9 Finarcial fnstruments: clarifies the fees that an entity includes when assessing whether the
tedrns of a mew of modified fesncal labdity aee substantially diffesent from the terne of the ofiginal
financial liability. These fees indude only those paid or received between the botrower and the lendes,
including fees paid or receved by either the botrower or lender on the othed's behalf. An entity applies
the amendment 1o financial Rabilities that are medified or exchanged on or after the beginning of the
annual reporting persod in which the entity Tirst applies the amendment. The amendment is elfective for
annual pericds beginning on or after 1 lanuary 2022, Earlier application is permitted, The amendment B
niot expected 1o have a significant impact on the Group®s financial statements,

L] HEFRS 16 Leases: cemeves the illustration of payments from the lessor melating 1o leasehold improsements
i [Hustrative Example 13 accompanying HEFRS 16, This removes potential confusion regarding the
treatment of lease incentives when applying HEFRS 16.
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31 December 1020

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

An associate 5 anentity in which the Group has a lang tero inteest of generally nol bess than 209 of the
equity voting rights and over which it & in a position o exerase significant Influence, Sanificant influence s
the powier to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investes, but is not centrol o
jont control over these polices.

A joint venture is a type ol joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint contral of the arrangement
have tights to the net assets of the joint venture. Joing control is the contraciually ageeed sharing of control of
an arrangement, which exists only when dedsions about the relevant activities requite the unanimous consent
ol the parties sharing contiol.

The Group's investrments in associates and joint ventures are stated in the consolidated staterment of financial
position at the Group's share of net asset1s under the equity methoed of accounting, bets any impairment kosses,

Adjustments are made to bring into line any dissimilar accounting policies that may exist.

The Group's share of the pest-acquisition results and other comprehensive income of assocates and joini
wenbures is inchided in the consolidated statement of profit of loss and consolid ated other comprehensive inoome,
respectively, In addition, when there has been a change recogriced directly in the equity of the sssociate of
joent venture, the Group recognises its share of any changes, when applicabbe, in the consolidated staternent of
changes in equity. Unrealised gains and losses resulting from transactions between the Group and its associates
of jaint ventures are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s investments in the sssociates or joint ventures,
except where unrealised losses provide svidence of an impaliment of the assets transfereed, Goodwill arsing
Tram the acquisition of associates or joint ventures is included as part of the Group's investments in assodiates
ar joinl venlures.

When an imvestment in an associate of a joint venture is classified as held for sale, it 5 accounted for in
aceordance with HEFRS 5 Mon-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

The Group measares its certain financeal instrumesnts at faie valee a1 the end ol esch teparming period, Fair value
i the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transber a liability Inan cederly transaction between
market participants at the measuremen? date. The lair value measurernent is based on the presumption that
the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the labdlity takes place either in the principal market for the asset
of liahiling, or in the absence of a principal market, 0 the most advantageois market for the asset or labibliny,
The principal or the most advantageous matkel must be accessible by the Group. The (air value of an assel or a
Hability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or labibity,
assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest

A dadr value measurernent of a non-financial asset takes into acceunt a market particpant’s ability 1o generate
ecomnic benelits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it 1o another markel participant
that weould use the asset in its highest and best use,

The Group wses valuation techniques that are approprate in the circurmstances and for which sufficient data
are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant abservable inputs and minimising the use of
unobservable npats.

Al wots and liabilites for wiich fair value s messured or dischased in the financial statements ane categorised
within the fair value herarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement as a whaole:

Lewed 1 - based on quoted prices (unadpssted) In active markets Tor identical assets or labilites

Lewvel 2 - hased on valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that i significant to the Fair
value measuremnent is observable, either directly or indirectly

Loevel 3 = based on valuateon technigues for which the lowest kevel input that s sigaificant 1o the Tair

value measurement s unohservable

For assets and labilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Group determines
whethet transfers have occutred between bevels in the hierarchy by reassessing categarisation (based on the
Fowpest bowel imput that i< significant to the fair value measurement a5 2 whole) at the end of sach reporting
pernod,
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
IMPAIRMENT OF NOMN-FINANCIAL ASSETS

Where an indication of imgairment exists, of when annueal impaiement esting for an assel B tequited tother
than inventories, deferted tax assets, financial assets, iwestment properties and non-current assets’a disposal
group classified as held for salel, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An asset's recoverable amount
is the higher of the asset’s er cash-genersting unit's value in use and ils fair value less costs of disposal, and &
determined for an dvidual asse1, unbess the asset does nol generate cash inflows that are largely independent
ol those from other assets or groups of assets, in which case the recoverable amount is determined for the
cash-generating unit o which the asser belonas,

An impairment less is recognised only il the canying amount of an assel exceeds its recoverable amount. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted 1o thelr present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset. An impaiement kass is charged 1o the statement of profit or e in the pesiod in which il anises in those
expense categones consistent with the function of the impatred asset,

An assessment is made at the end of each reparting period as 1o whether there is an indication that previously
recognised mmpalement bosses may no lenger exist or may have decreased. Il such an indication exists, the
recoverable amount is estimated, A previoudy recognised impaitment loss of an asset other than goodwill &
reversed only il there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount of that
asset, but not (o an armount higher than the carrying amount that would have been determined inet of any
depreciationfamortisation} had no impairment boss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A& reversal of
such an impairment loss B cedited 10 the staternent ol profit or koss in the period in which it arises.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
RELATED PARTIES
A party 5 considered to be related 1o the Group f;
(4} the parly i+ a person or a close member of that person’s family and that persan:
il has contral or jaint contral cver the Group:
(i has segnificant influence over the Group; o

{iiy s a member of the key mansgement persennel of the Group or of a parent of the Group;

(4]
by the party 15 an entity whese any of the follovang conditions applies
(i} the entity and the Group are mermbers of the same group:

(iap one entity is an associale or joint venture of the other entity (o1 of a parent, subsidiary or Tellow
subsidiaryg of the other entity;

(i} the entity and the Group are joint ventures of the same third party;
{iv)  one entity is a point venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of the third entity;

v the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benelit of employess of either the Group or
an entity telated o the Groap;

{wih the entity is controfled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a);

{vii) a person identified in (ali) has sgnificant influsnce over the entity o is a member of the key
managermnent personmnel of the ontity (o0 of a partent of the entity), and

{viii}  the entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part, provides key management personnel
services 10 the Group or 1o the parent of the Group.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND DEPRECIATION

Property, plant and equiprment, othes than vessels under consiruction and consiruclion i progress, are stated al
cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses, When an itern of propeety, plant and equipment
is classified as held for sale or when it is part of a disposal group classified as held for sale, it is not deprediated
and & accounted for in accordance with HEFRS 5 Non-current Assefs Held for Sale and Discontioued Operations
Thic cost of an item of property, plant and eguipment comprises its purchase price and any directly attibutalile
costs of bringing the assel to its working condition and location for its intended use.

Expenditure incurred alter items of property, plant and equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs
andl maintenance, & nofmally charged 1o the statement of profit o loss in the period in which it & incurred, In
situations where the recognition aiteria are satisfeed, the expenditure for a major Inspection is capitalised in
the carrying amount of the aseet as a replacement. Where significant parts of property, plant and equipment
are required 10 be replaced at intervals, the Group recognises soch parts o individwal assets with specific aseful
Ives and depreciates them accordingly.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the cost of each item of property, plant and
equipment o it residual value over its estimated wseful life. The principal annual rates used for this purpose
are a5 follows:

Vessals 14% 1o 3.6%
Leasehold improvements Ower the shorter of the lease terms and 5 years
Butldings 1.8% o 5.0%
C onlainers 1.3% 1o 5.0%
Machinery, motor wehicles and affice equipment A4.8% 10 272 3%

Where paits of an item of property, plant and equipment have ditfesent usebul lrees, the cost of that item 5
allecated on a reasonable basis among the parts and each part s depreciated separately. Residual values, useful
lives and the depreciation method are reviewed, and adjusted il appropriate, at bkeast at each financial year end,

Aniitern of propenty, plant and equipment including any significant part initially recognised is desecognised upon
disparial or when no futuee ecanomic benefits are sxpected from 15 wse or digposal. Any 9ain or loss an disposal
of retitement recognised in the statement of profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognised 15 the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset

Vessels under construction and construction In progress are stated at cost less any impaliment losses, and are
nit depreciated. Cost comprises the direct costs of construction and capitalised borrowing costs on related

berrowed tunds during the period of construction. Yessels under construction and constrection in progross. ane
reclassified 1o the appraphiate category of praperty, plant and equiprment when completed and teady for use,
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Iwestrment propseies are interests in land and buildings dncluding the keasehald property held a5 a nghtol-use
asset which would otherwise meet the definition of an Investment propetty} held to eam rental income andior
Tor capital apprecation, rather than for use in the production or supply of goods or services or lar ad ministrative
put poses; of lor sale in the ordinaty course of business, Such properties are measured nitially a1 cost, including
tramsaction costs, Subsequent to indtial recogiition, investment propenies are stated at cost less accumiilated
depreciation and any impainment losses_

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis to write off the cost of each item of investment properties,
The principal annual sates used for this purpose range from 1.0% 10 209,

Any gains or losses on the retitement or disposal of an investment property are recognised in the statement of
prafit or koss in the year of the retitement or disposal.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (OTHER THAN GOODWILL)

Intangibde assets acquived separately are measured on mitial recognition at cost. Intangible assets with finite
lives are subsequently amortised over the weful economic lite and assessed lar impairment whenever there is
an indication that the intangible jssel may be impaired. The amestisation persod and the amonisation method
for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year end

Computer soffware

Commputer software is stated at cost less any impairment losses and i amortsed on the straight-line based on
its estimated usetul life of 4 o 8 years.
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31 December 1020

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
LEASES

The Group assesses a1 conlract inceplon whether a contract s, or contans, a lease, A contiacl is, of conlans, a
lease if the contract conveys the right to contiol the use of an identified asset tor a period of time in eschange
Tor consideration

Group as a fessee

The Group apples a single recogmition and measurement approach for all leases, eacept for short-term leases
aml leases of low-value assets. The Group recognises lease labilities to make lease payments and right-of-use
assets representing the tight to use the underlying assets.

{a) Right-of-use assets

Righit-cof- s assets ane recognsed at the commenceneat date of the lease (that i e date the wnderlying
aswet 15 avallabde for wse). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, bess any accurmulated depreciation and
any impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of -use
assets includes the smount of lease liabilities recognised, initial divect cosis incurred, and lease payments
made at of bedore the commencement date less any bease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are
depreciated on a strasght-line basis over the shorter of the bease teems and the estimated usolul lives of

the assets as follows:

Prepaid Land lease payments G years
Bulldings 2 to 12 years
Machinery, motor vehides and office equiprnent 3 o b years

If ovvmseership of the leased asset ransters to the Group at the end of the kease term or the cost reflscrs
the exercise of a purchase option, depreciation is caloulated using the estimated useful life of the asset,
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
LEASES (continued)
Group as a lessee {continued)
by Lease liabilities

Lease labilities are recoghised at the commencement date of the lease at the present value of lease
payments to be made over the lease term, The lease payments include fixed payments (including in-
substance fioed paymenis) less any bease incentives receivable, vanable lease payments that depend on an
index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments
alsn include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the Group
and payments of penalties for fermination of a lease, it the lease term reflects the Group exercising the
option to terminate the lease, The variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are
recognised a6 an expense in the pericd in which the event or condition that triggers the payment ocours

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Group wses its incremental borrowing rate at the
lease comrmencement date becarse the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After
ihe commencement date, the amount of kase llabilites 15 increased 1o reflect the accretion of interest and
teduced for the lease payments made, In addition, the carrging amaunt of lease labilities is remeasured i
there o modification, a change i the lease term, 3 change in bease payments (e.q., J change 1o fulune
lease payments resulting frem a change inan index o fate) of a change i assessment af an option o
purchase the underlying asset,

fch  Short-term leases and leases of kowvalue assets
The Group applies the short-lerm beate recogniticn exemplion to its shoi-term leases of machinery and
equipment (that 1 those leases that have a lease teom of 12 manths o less from the comimenoement
date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies the recognition exemption tor leases of low-

value assets to leases of office equipment and laptop computess that are considered to be of low value.

Lease payrnents on shoot-term leases and leases of low-value assels are recognised as an expeqse on a
straight-line basis over the lease teom,

ANNUAL BEFORT MIZ0 135

212/325



EDINETOOOO
O0O0O0000O0000000000000000000000000(E05946)
Oooooooa

e
e e

Notes to Financial Statements
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
LEASES (continued)
Group as a lessor

When the Group acts as a lessor, it dlassiies at lease inception {or when thete is a lease modification) each ol
i1s leases as either an operating bease or a finance lease,

Leases in which the Groap does not transier substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an
asset are classified as operating leases, When a contract contains lease and non-lease components, the Group
aflocates the consideration in the contract to each component on a relative stand-alone selling price basis. Rental
income is accounted for on a straight-line basis over the lease terms and is included in revenue in the statement
of profit or boss due to iis operating natuee. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and aranging an operating
bease are added to the carmying ameount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis
a5 rental ncome. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the period in which they are samed.

Leases that transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an underlying asset to the
bessoe are accounted lor as finance leases, AL the commencement date, the cost of the leased assel is capitalised
at the present vahee of the lease payments and related payrments dncluding the initial direct cosis), and presented
as a receivable at an amount edgueal to the net investment in the lease The linance income on the net investiment
in the fease s ecogmised in the statoment of peofit o loss sooas to provide a constant persosdic rate of seturm
oved the lease terms,

When the Group is an intermediate kessar, a sublease 15 classified as a finance lease or operating lease with
refesence to the right-of-use asset aising from the head bease, If the head lease is a short-teem lease o which

the Group applies the on-balance sheet recognition exemption, the Group classifies the sublease as an operating
Tease,
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
INVESTMENTS AND OTHER FINAMCIAL ASSETS
Initial recognition and measurement

Fimancial assels are dassified, at initial recognition, as subsequently measured at amertised cost, Lair value through
other comprehensive income, and fair value through profit o loss.

The classification of linancial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset’s contractual cash Thoaw
characteristecs and the Group's business model for managing thea 'With the exceptan ol trade receivables that
do not contain a significant financing component or for which the Group has applied the practical expedient
ol not adjusting the effect of a significant Tinancing component, the Group initially measures a linancial asset
at its fair value, plus in the case of a finanoal asset not at fair vabee through profit or loss. fransection costs,
Trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component or for which the Group has applied the
practical expedient are measured al the transaction price detesmined under HEFRS 1% in accordance with the
podicies set out for “Revenue recognitian” bedow,

In order foe a financial asset to be classilied and measured al amortised cost or fair value through other
comprehensive ncome, 1t needs o give rise o cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interes
("SPPI"} o the principal amount outstanding. Financial assets with cash flows that are not SPPl are classified
andd mveasared at faie value theough profit or loss, irespective of the business moded,

The Group's bisiness madel for managing financial assets refers to how it manages its financial assets in order
io generate cash flows, The business model determines whether cash flows will result from colbecting contractual
cash fows, selling the financial assets, or both, Financial assets dassified and measured at amostised cost ane
hield within a business model with the objective to hold financial assets in order to collect contraclual cash
Terws, while tinancial astets dassiied and measured at fair value through other comprehensive income arne
held within a busimsess moded wiatly the objective of both holding 1o collect contraciual cash Bows and selling,
Financial assets which are not held within the aforementioned business models are classified and measured at
fair value through prafit or loss.

All reqular way purchases and sabes of financial assets ate tecognised on the trade date, that i, the date that the
Cioup comimits 10 purchase or well the assol. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within the petiod generally established by requlation or convesition in the
matketplace,

Subseguent measurement

The subsequent measurement of linancial assets depends on their dassification as follows:
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
INVESTMENTS AND OTHER FINAMCIAL ASSETS (continued)
Financial assets af amortised cost (debt instruments)

Financial assets al amortised cost are subsequently meaxsured using the effective interest method and are subject
to mpairment. Gains and lesses are recognised In profit o loss when the asset is derecoanised, modified o
impaired,

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at Lair value through prefit or boss are carried in the statement of financial position at fair value
with met changes in Fair value recognised in the statement of profil or loss,

This category includes derivative instruments and equily investiments which the Groap had not irresocably elected
1o classify a1 fair value through ather comprehensive incommse. Dnvidends on equity mvestments classified a5
finanoal assets at fair value through profit o loss are abo recoqnised as other income in the staternent of profit
or loss when the right of payment has been established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated
with the dividend will flow te the Group and e amount of the dividend can be measused reliably,

A devivative embedded ina hybrid contract, with a financial lability or no-financial host, s separated from the
host and accounted for as a separate dervative if the economic characteristics and risks are not closely related
to the host; a separate instrument with the same terms as the embedded derpcative would meet the definition of
a derivative; and the hybrid contract is not measured at fair value through profit on loss. Embedded derivatives
arer measured at fadr value with changes in fair value recogaised in the statement of profit or loss,

Reassessment only ocows if there & either 4 change in the terms ol the contract that significantly maodilies the
cash fhows that would otherwise be recuited o a recassibication of a financial asset out of the Tair value through
profit or loss category,

A detivative embedded within o hybrid contract containing a financial asset host ks ned accounted for separately,

The linancial asset host tegether with the embedded derivative is required to be classified in its entirety a5 a
fimanicial aset a0 fair value through profit or boss,

138 COSCO-SHEWNG DEVELDPMENT O, ITD
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
DERECOGNITION OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

A financial asset for, where applicable, & pan af a financal asset or part of a group of simidar Tinancial assetsy
Is primarily derecognised (e, removed from the Group's consolidated statement of financial position) when;

. ihe rights to recenve cash flows lrom the asset have expired; or

- the Group has transterred its rights 1o receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation
1o pay the receved cash flows in full without matenal delay to a third party under a “pass-through™
arrangement, and either (a) the Growp has translerred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,
of (b} the Group has neither wansferred nor retained substantially all the rsks and rewards of the asser,
but has transfersed control of the asset.

When the Group has transterred its righls to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-
theough arrangemment, it cvabuates if and 10 what extent it has retamed the tsk and rewards of ownership of
the asset. When It has neither ttansterred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor
transterred contral of the assel, the Group continues 10 recognise the transferred asset 1o the extent of the
Group's continuing imvoksement. In that case, the Group alo recognises an associated bability. The transtesred
asset and the associated lability are measured on a basis that feflects the nghts and abligations that the Group
has retained.

Continuing mvalvement that takes the form of a guarantee aver the transterred asset is measured at the lower

ol the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Group could
b required o repay.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

The Group recognses an allowance for expected credit losses ("ECLS™) lor all debt instuments nat beld ar fair
walue, ECLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash flowves due in accordance with the contract
amd all the cash Hiows that the Group egpedts 1o receive, discounted at an approamation of the original effective
interest rate. The expecied cash flows will include cash lows fram the sale of collateral held or other credit
enhancements that are integral to the contractual teams,

General approach

ECLs are recognised in hwo stages. For credit expasures for which there has not been a significant increase in
credii risk since nlilal recognition, ECLs are provided for eredit losses that result from defaull events that are
possible within the next 12 months (12-month ECL). For those credit exposures for which there has been a
significant increase in credit nisk since initial recognition, a kss allowance is required for credit losses expected
ot thee remaining life of the exposure, srrespective af the tomng of the default (a litetirme ECL)

At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether the credit sk on a linancial instrument has increased
stanificantly since initial recognition, When making the assessment, the Group compares the risk of a defauli
occurring an the financial instrument as at the reporting date with the sk of a default ocouriing on the financial
instrument a5 a1 the date of initial recognition and considers reasonatde s supportable information that s
available without undue cost or effort, including hestoncal and forsard-looking mformation

The Group considers a financial asset in default when contractual payments are 90 days past due. However, in
certain cases, the Group may abo consider a financial asset to be in default when internal or extemal information
indicates that the Group is unlikely to receive the outstanding contractual arounts in full before taking into
account any credit enhancements hedd by the Group, A financial asset is wiritten off when theres i< no ressonable
expectation of recovening the contractual cash thows.

The calculation of ECLs is based on the probability of default {*PD") approach with key elernents as lollows:

. PD: an estimate of the likelihood of default over a given time horizon;

. Loss Given Defanlt ("LGERT ) an estimate of the foss arsing in the case where a defaull ocours at a given
time; and

. Exposure at Default ("EAD ) an estimate of the exposure at a future default date,

Fosweard -leaking information has Bsen incorporated into the determination of expected oedit losses, including
the wse of macroeconomic information, such as GEP growih,

(L] COS00 SHIFMNG DEVELOPMENT ©O, TD
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)
General approach {continued)

For lease teceivables, the Group chooses as its accounting policy 1o adopt the general appraach, Therefore, all
financial assets at ameortised cost are subject 1o impaitment under the general appreasch and they are classified
within thie follewing stages for measirerment of BCLs except for trade receivables which apply the simglificd
approach as detailed helow.

Stage 1 - Financial instruments fer which credit nisk has not increased signaficantly since initial recogmition
and for which the less allowance is measured at an amount equal te 12-month ECLs

Stage 2 - Financial imstruments for which credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition
but that are not aedit-impaired linancal aesets and tor which the loss allewance is measured
ar an amoun equal o lifetime ECLs

Stage 3 - Fimancial assets that are credit-impaired at the reporting date (but that are not purchased
or onginated credit-impaired) and lor which the loss allowance 1s measured at an amount
equeal to lifetime ECLs

ECLs in Stage 1 and Stage 2 ate measured on a collectve basis, Meanwdhile, in Stage 3, ECLs are measured on
an individual basis,

Simplified approach

Fos trade receidables that do not cantain a significant financing component or when the Group applbies the
practical expedient of not adjusting the effect of a sgnificant financng component, the Group apphes the
simplified appeoach in calculating ECLs. Under the simplified approach, the Group does not track changes in credit
risk, but instead recognises a loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date. For trade receivables
related to customess that are in financial difficulties or In default, ECLs are measwed on an individual basss,
In addition, the Group has established 3 provision matrix that & based on its historical credit loss saperience,
adjusted for forward-looking factars specific w0 the debtors and the sconomic environment, (o measue ECLS
on a collective bass as follows,

Ageing based on the invoice date Provision rates
Within 1 wiar 1%
1 to 2 years 0%,
2o 3 years 25%
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Initial recognition and measurament

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as linancial labdlities at fair value through profic or loss
anl loans and boriowings.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and bormowings and payablas,
net of disectly attelbatable tfransaction costs

The Group®s financial liabslities indude wade payables, linancial liabilities included in other payables and accruals,
bank and other borrawings, corporate bonds, lease Habilities and other long term payables.

Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial Rabilities depends on thelr classification as follows;
Financial Nabilities at fair valise through profit or loss

Financial labidities at Tair value through profit o o include financial liabilitses held for teading and financial
Itabilities designated upon inital recognition as at far value through profit or loss

Financial lubilities are classilied as hebd for wading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the
near term, This category also Includes dervative financial instruments enfered into by the Group that are not
designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as deflined by HEFRS 9. Separated embedded derivatives
are aten chassified as held for trading unbess they are designated s effective hedging instruments. Gains or loses
an habilities hedd for trading are recognreed in the statement of prohit or loss. The net fair value gain or loss
recognised in the statement of profit of loss does not inchade any interest charged on these financial liabilities,

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value throwgh profit or boss are designated at the
initial date of recognition, and only if the ciiteris in HKFRS © are satistied. Gains or losses on liabilities desigriated
at fair value threugh profit o loss are recognised in the statement of prafit on loss, except for the gaing or oo
arising frem the Group's own credit gisk which ate presented s other comprehensie ncome with no siehsequent
reclassification to the statement of profit or boss. The net fair value gain or loss recognized in the statement of
profit or loss does not include any interest charged on these financial labilities.

(L&, COS00 SHEFNG DEVELOMAENT 0D, TD
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES {continued)
Financial lfabilities at amortised cost (loans and borrowings)
Alter initial recagnition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently mexsared at amortised cost,
using the effective interest rate method unless the effect of dscounting would be immaterial, in which case
they ate stated at cost, Gains and losses are recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the labilities are
derecognined as well as through the effective interest rate amortisation process,
Amortised cost is calculated by taking inte account any discount of premium on acquisition and fees ar costs that
are an integral part of the effective interest rate, The effective interest rate amortisation is included in linance
costs in the statement of profit or loss
Perpetual debt
A perpetual debt will be classified as a lability if it includes a contractual ebligation:

- o deliver cash or ancther financial aset to another entity. of

. o exchange financial assets o0 rancial lakilities with anatheer entity under conditions that ane potentially
untavourable to the ssuer

Othenwise, it will be dassified a5 an equity instrurment
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

DERECOGNITION OF FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
A fvancial lability 5 derecognsed whien the oblgation under the Babelity is discharged o concelied, of expares

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lendes on substantially different terms,
ar the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated o
a derecognition of the oregimal Bability and & secognition of 3 new lhability, and the difference betwesn the
respactive carrying amounts is recognised in the statemen! of profit or loss,

OFFSETTING OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financlal assets and financial kabifities are offser and the net amount s reported in the staterment of Tinancial
position il there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there & an intention
to selthe an a net basis, or to realise the assets and setthe the liabilites simultaneowsly

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING
Initral recognition and subsequent measurement

The Group uses derivative financial instrements, such as intesest rate swaps, 1o hedge its interest rate risk. Such
derreative financial instruments are initlally recognised at fair value on the date onwhich a dedvative contract is
entered into and are subsequently remeasured at fair value. Derivatives are carrled as assets when the Lair value
is positive and a5 liabilines when the {air value is neqative.

Any gains o losses arising from changes in fair value of derivatives are taken directly 1o the statement of profit
of loss, sxcept for the effective portion of cash Tlow hedges, which is recognised in other comprehensive income
anl lates reclassified to profit or kss when the hedged item alfects pralit or loss,

For the purpose of hedge accounting, hedges are classified as:

- {air value hedges when hedaging the exposure o changes in the lair value of a recognised asset o liability
of an unfecagnised firm commritment; or

- cash flow hedges when hedging the exposure to vatiability in cash Hows that is either attributable 1o a
particular tisk associated with a recognised asset or liability or a highly probable forecast wransaction, or
a foresgn currency risk in an unrecognised fom commitment, or

- hedges of a net investment in 2 foreign operation
Al the inception of a hedge relationship, the Group formally designates and documents the hedge relationship

to which the Group wishes 10 apply hedge accounting, the sk management obpective and 15 strategy for
undertaking the hedge,
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING (continued)
Initial recognition and subsequent measurement {continued)

The docussentation includes adentification of the hedaing instrement, the Bedged item, the natute of the mk
being hedged and how the Group will assess whether the hedging relationship meets the bedge effectivenes
requirements fnduding the analysis of souces of hedge ineffectiveness and how the hedge ratio is determinexd),
A hedging relationship qualifies for hedge accounting il it meets all of the following effectiveness requirements;

. There i an economic elaticnship” between the hedged tem and the hedging mstounsent,

. The effect ol credit risk does not “dominate the value changes® that result from that economic
relationship,

- The hedge ratio of the hedqing relationshap s the same as that resulting from the quantity of the hedged
itern that the Group actually hedges and the quantity of the hedging mstrument that the Group actually
wses to hedge that quantity of hedged item.

Hedeges which meet the qualifying cnteria for hedge sccounting are accounted for a5 follows

Cash flow hedges

The effective portion of the gain o koss on the hedging insteument is recogised directly moother compaehensive
income in the cash flow hedge reserve, while any Ineffective portion is recognised immediately in the statement
of profit or loss. The cash flow hedge reserve s adjusted 1o the lower of the cumulathee gain or foss on the
hisdgging inatiiiment snd the camulative ciange in L valise of the hedged em

The amounts acoumulated o other comprehensive income are accounted for, depemding on the nature of the
underhying hedged transaction. If the hedged transaction subsequently results in the recognition of a non-financeal
item, the amount accumulated in equily is removed from the separate component of equity and included in
the mitial cost or other carrying amount of the hedged asset o Bability. This & net a redassification adjustment
and will not be tecognised in other comprehensive income tor the period, This also applies where the hedged
forecast trasaction of 4 non-linancial asset ar non-financal habalty sebseguently becomes a fiem commitment
o which fair value hedge accounting is applied.

For any other cash flow hedoges, the amouent accumulated in other comgrehensiee income is redlassilied to the
statement of profit or loss as a redlassification adjustment i the same pericd of periods duting which the hedged
cash flows affect the staternent of profit or loss

I cash flowy hedge accounting i discontinued, the armount that has been accurulated in other comprehensive
incomee must remain o accumulated other comprefrensive income i the hedged futere cash Tows are still
expected to occour. Othenwise, the amount will be immediately reclassified to the statement of profit of loss as a
reclassification adjustment. After the discontinuation, once the hedged cash How coours, any amount remaining
in accumulated other comprehensve income s accounted for depending on the nature of the underlying
tramsaction as described abowve.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGE ACCOUNTIMNG (continued)
Current versus non-current classification

Preprvative mstruments that are not designated as effective hedging instrements ane classiied as current of non
cuprent of separated into current and non-curment portions bated on an assessment of the facts and ciroumstances
(e, the underying contracted cash flows)

- Where the Group expects to hold a derivative as an econemic hedge (and does not apply hedge
accounting) for a peried beyond 12 months after the end of the reporting petiod, the desivative & dassified
as non-current {or separated into current and non-current portions) consistently with the classification of
thie underlying item

* Embedded derivatives that are net chosely related 1o the host contract are classafied consistently with the
cash flowes of the host contract.

. [herivative instruments that are designated as, and are effective hedging instruments, are classified
consistently with the dassification of the underbying hedged item The denyatie mstiaments are separatod
into curpent portions and non-osrent portions only iF a reliable allocation can be made,

TREASURY SHARES

Oy equity instruments which are reacquired and held by the Company or the Group (reasury shares) are
recognised directly in equity 4t cost. No gain or loss is recognised in the statement of profit o loss on the
purchase, sale, kape or cancellation of the Group's own equity instruments,

INVENTORIES

Inventories are stated at the lower of cosl and net realisable value. Cost s determined on the weighted
average basis. Mot realsable value i bassd on estimated solling prices less any estimated costs o be incurred
to comphetion and disposal

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand
and dernand depasits, and short term highly liguid investments that are readily convertibe into known amounts
of cash, are subject tooan insgnificant ek of changes in value, and have a short maturity of geserally within
three months when acquired, less bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an inteqral part
of the Group's cash management,

For the purpose of the consolidated staternent of financial position, cash and cash equivalents cornprise cash
on hand and St banks, including eem deposite, and sseets similan in nature 1o cash, which are not rostrictod
a5 bo use,
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
INCOME TAX

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax relating to iterms recognised outside profit o loss is
recognised outside profit or loss, either in other comprehensive income o directly in equity.

Current tax assets and labilities are measured at the amount eapected 1o b recoversd from or paid 1o the
Laxation authonitees, based on tax cates (and tax laveh that have boon enacted o substantively enacted by the
end of the reparting penod, taking into consideration interpretations and pracices prevailing in the countrees
in which the Group operates.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary differences at the end of the reporting
period between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying armounts for financial reporting parposes,

Deferred tax abilites are recogmised for all taxable ternporary differences, sxcopt

. wehen the deferred tax Babality anses fram the initial secognition of goodwill of an asset of kability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor laxable prafit or koss; and

. in respect of faxable temparary differences assooated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and
joint ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it s
probable that the temparary differences will not reverse in the loresesable future,

Deferred tax assels are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, and the canyforward of unused tax
erodits and any unused L losses, Deforred Lix assets are recognsed to the sxtent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the deductible ternporary dif ferences, and the catnyforward of unused tax
credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, sxcept:

- when the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary differences arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or Eability in a transaction that s net a business combination and, at the time of
the tansacteon, affects nemher the sccounting prodin nos Laxable profit ar loss; and

. i respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidianies, associates ad
joint ventunes, deforrsd tax assets are only recogoised 1o te extent that it is probable that the temporany
differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and tagable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to
the extent that it is na lbonges probebbe that sulficient taxable prodit wall be available o allow all or part of the
defermed tax asset to be utilsed, Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at the end of each reporting
period and are recognised to the eatent that it has become probable that sufficient tacable profit will be available
to allow all or part of the delemed Lax assel to be recovered,
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
INCOME TAX (continued)

Deterred tax assets and labilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the
asset is realised or the Rability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax lews) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Dofesrod tax sssets and defesrod tax labilitees are offset f and only if the Greup has o lsgally enforcealibe tght
to set off current tax assets and current tax labilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities
relate toincome taxes hevied by the same taxation authority on either the same taxable entity or different tasshle
entities which intend either to settle current tax Babilities and assets on a net basis, or o realise the assets and
setthe the Nabilities simultaneously, i cach uture period In which significant amounts of deferred tax labilities
ar assets are expected to be sattled or recovered.

GOVERNMENT GRANTS

Goveinment grants are recogiised at their fair value where these B reasonable assurance that the grant waill
be received and all attaching conditions will be complied with, When the grant relates to an expense item,
il is recognised a6 income on g syslematic bass over the periods that the costs, lor which it is intended to
COMpoRsatE, ane eponsed,

REVENUE RECOGNITION
Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue from conlracts with customess is recognised when control of goods or services i transferred 1o the
customers at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Group expects o be enfitbed in sxchange
fon those goods or services,

When the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount, the amount of consideration is estimated to
which the Group will be entitled in exchange for transferring the goods ar services o the custamer. The variable
consideraton is estirmatod at conteact inceplion and constiained until it is highly probable that a significant
revenae reversal in the amount of cumulative resenue recognised will not occur when the associated uncertanty
with the varable consideration is subsequently resolved.

When the contract coniains a financing component which provides the customer with a significant benefit of
fimancing the transfer of goods or senvices to the customer for more than one year, revenue is measured at the
present valee of the amount recevable, discounted using the discount rate that would be reflected in a separate
fimancing transaction belween the Group and the customer at contract inception. When the contract conlains
a hinancing component which prosides the Grouap wath g sigmificant financial benefit for more than one year,
revenue ecogased under the contract includes the interest expense scoted on the contract lability under
the effective interest method. For a contract where the period between the payment by the customer and the
transfer of the promised goods or services is one year or less, the transaction price is not adjusted for the eflects
of a dgnificant linancing component, using the practical expedient in HKFRS 15,

ME  COSC0 SHIPMNG DEVELOPMENT 0D, TD
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
REVENUE RECOGNITION (continued)
Revenue from contracts with customers (continued}
{a) Sale of containers
Revenee (rom the sale of containers is recognised on a bill-and-hold bacis, A bil-and-hold arsngement s
a contract under which the Group bilk a castormer for a product but the Group retains physical possessions
of the product until it is transfered to the custoamer at a point in time in the future. The Group assesses

wehen all of the lellowing aritena are met

. Upon completion of manulacturing, the Group demonstrates that the container meets the agreed-
upomn specifications in the contract 1o the custames

. The customes has requested the bill-and-hald arrangement;
. The container has been identified separately as belonging to the custome;
. Thee containes is ready Tor plyysical tramsler to the costomser; and
. The Group cannot have the ability 1o use the container or to direct it to another customer
When all of the aiteria above are mel, the performance obligation Is satisfied and revenue & iecognised
accordingly. Under such amangement, payment in advance is normally required and the normal credit
terrn for the residual consideration i 4% ta 60 davs upon satisfaction of the performance obligation,
by Sale of shipping related spare parts
The performance obligation is satisfied at the point in time when control of the asset is transterred to the
custamer, generally en delwery, and revenue is recognised accordingly. Payment is generally due within
A5 o G0 days fram deliverny
(o) Rendering of services
The Group provides shipping related services and insurance broketage services, The performance obligation

Is satisfied over time as services are rendered. Payment is generally due within 30 to 45 days upon
completon of serdice and acceptance by the customer,
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
REVENUE RECOGNITION (continued)
Revenue from other sources

Operating kease income is pecognised on a time proportion basis over the lease tenms, Variable lease payments
that do not depend on an index or 4 rate are recognised at income in the accounting pericd in which they are
incurred.

Finance lease income is recognised on an accrual basis wsing the effective interest method by applying the rate
that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the net vestment of a
fimance lease of a shorter period, when appropiate, o the net carrying amount of the net mvestment of the
fimance lease.

Other income

Interest income is recognised o an acorial bass wsing the effective mtesest method by apphang the rate that
eactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts over the expected life of the finandal instrument or a shartes
peniad, when appropriate, to the net carying amount of the finandgal assel,

Diwidend mcome i recognised when the shareholders” right to receive payment has been established, it &
probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Group and the amount of the
dividend can be measured reliabdy.

CONTRACT LIABILITIES

A ocontract lability & recognsed when a payment is receved oo a payment is due {whichever s eatlier) from a
customer before the Group transters the related goods o services. Contract habilities are recognised as ievenue
when the Group perfarmm under the contract (e, wansfess control of the related goods of services to the
cuUstameer ),

SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

The Company operates a share option scheme for the purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants who contribute to the success of the Group's operations. Employess (including directors) of the
Group receive remuneration in the form of share-based payments, whereby employees ender services as
consideraton for equity instraments (“equily-setlled tranelions™),

The cost of equity-settled tramsactions with employees for grants is measured by reference to the fair value at
the date at which they are granted, The tar value is determined by an extermal valuer using the Black-Schobes
model, further details of which are given i pote 38 10 the linancial statements,
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued)

The cost af equity-settled ansactions is recogmised in employee benefit expense, together with a corresponding
increase inequily, over the period i which the performance andior service conditions are fulfilled. The cumalative
eapense recognised for equity-settled transactions at the end of each reporting period until the vesting date
reflects the extent to which the vesting period has expired and the Group's best estimate of the number of
equity insteuments that will uitimately vest, The charge of aedit to the statement of prafit o loss for a period
repdesents the movernent in the cumulative expense reconrised as at the beginning and end of that period.

Sepvice anad non-market perlormance conditions are not taken into scoount when determining the grant date Tair
value of awards, but the ikelhood of the conditions belng met is assessed as part of the Group's best estimate of
the nuanber of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. Market performance conditions are reflected within the
grant date fair value, Any other conditions attached to an award, but withaul an asociated sevice roquiremsnt,
are considered 1o be non-vesting cenditions. Non-veshing conditions are reflected in the fair value of an award
and lead to an immediate expensing of an award unless thete are also service anddor performance conditions.

For awards that do not ultimately vest because non-market performance andfor service conditions hawe not
been mel, no expense is recognised, Where awards include 4 markel or non-vesting condition, the transactions
are teeated a5 vesting irespective of whether the market or non-vesting condition i satisfied, provided that all
other performance andior senice conditions are satsfied,

Where the terms of an equity-settled wward are modifiesd, a5 a minirmum an expense is recognised as il the
terms had not been modified, i the onginal terms of the award are met. In addition, an expense s iecogaised
tor any madification that increases the total fair value of the share-hased payments or is otherwise beneficial to
the employes 3 measured a1 the date of modification.

Where an equity-settbed award is cancelled, it is treated as if it had vested on the date of cancellation, and any
expeaie nol vt recognised for the avward B recogrised immediately, This includes any awand where non-vesting
conditions within the control of either the Group ar the employee are not met, However, if a new award i
substituled lor the cancelled award, and is desagnated as 3 replacement award on the date that it is granted,
the cancelled and nemy awards are treated as il they wese a moedification of the orgmal award, as descrbed in
the previous paragraph,

The difutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as sdditional share dilution in the compatation of earmings
per share,

ANNUAL BEPORT MIZ0 15
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The Group has participated in central pension schemes for its employees in the PRC pursuant to the relevant
laws and regulations of the PRC, The Group makes monthly contributions and the contributions are charged to
profit or koss on an accrual basis, The Group has no further obligations beyond the contributions made

The Group operatis a defined contribution BMandatory Provident Fund retirement Benolit schome (the “IMPF
Schemw") under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for all of its employees in Hong Eong
Contributions are made based on a percentage of the employess’ basic salaries and are charged to the statement
of profit or loss s they become payable i sccordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the
HPF Scheme are held separately from those of the Group In an independently administered fund. The Group's
employer contributions west fully with the employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme,

BORROWING COSTS

Bosrowing costs directly atinbutable to certain vessels under consteuction are capitalised as part of the cost of
those assets, The capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases when the assets are substantially ready for thei
intended wse, lvestment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrewings pending their
oxpendiluie on qualifving assets is deducted from the barrowing costs capitalised. All other bosrowing costs
are expensad in the period in which they are incureed. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that
an entity incurs in connection with the bormowing of funds.

DIVIDENDS

Final dividends are recognised a5 a lability when they are approved by the sharsholders i g general mesting.
Proposed final dividends are disclosed in note 17 to the financial statemsants

Interion dividends are simultanecusly praposed and declared, because the Company's mesmoranmdum and atiches
of association grant the directars the authority to declase interim dividends, Consequently, interim dividemds are
recoqgnised immediately as a lability when they are proposed and declared.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
FOREIGN CURRENCIES

These tinancial staterents are presented in BB, whach is the Company’s functional currency. Each entity i the
Group determines its own functional currency and items inchuded in the financial statements of eadh entity are
measured using that functional currency. Foreign currency transactions recorded by the entities in the Group
are initially recorded using their respective functional currency rates prevailing at the dates ol the transactions,
Fometary assets and labaities denominated i fodeign cumencies are tamstated a1 the fupctonal currency ates of
exchange ruling at the end of the reporting penod. Differences ansing on settlement of translation of monetary
itemms are recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Hon-monetary [less that are measured in teims of bistorical cost in a foreign currency ane translated using the
exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Mon-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign
cunency are transiasted uting the sxchange rates at the date when the air value was measured. The gain or lows
arisigg on trandaton of a non-monetary tem measured at Tair value is teated in lne with the recognition of
the gain or loss on change in fair value of the item (e, translation difference on the item whose fair value gain
of hass B recagnised in other comprehensne income of profit of loss 15 also recognised in othes compaehemse
income or profit or loss, respectively),

In determining the exchange rate on nitial recognition of the related agsol, expense of income on the
derecagnition af a non-monetary asset of non-monetary liability relating to an advance consideration, the date
of initial transaction is the date on which the Group mitislly recognises the non-monetary asset or noG-monelaty
Hakality arssing from the advance consideration, Il there are multiple papments o recepts in advance, the Group
determines the transaction date for each payment o receipt of the advance cansidesation

The functional currencies of cortain oversess subsidianies, joint ventures and associales e cunencies other than
the RME. As at the end of the reportimg period, the assets and Habalities of these entities are translated into
RIAE at the exchange rates prevailing at the end of the reporting period and their statements of profit or loss
are teanslated into BME at the weighted average exchange tates far the year,

The resulting exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the
oachange Huctuation resepse. On dispossl of a fomign opeation, te component of other comprehensiee inoames

relating ta that particular forergn opetation is recogmised in the statement of profit or koss,

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash Hows, the cash flows of overseas subsidianes are wanslated
into RME ar the weighted average exchange rates for the year of the cash flows

ANKUAL REPORT 320 153
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group's fimancial statements requires management to make judgerments, estimates
and assurnplions that affect the reported amounts al revenues, expenses, assals and Rabilities, and their
accompaying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent habilitees. Uncertainty about these assumplons and
estimates could result in outcomes that could require a materal adjustment to the carnng amounts ol the
assels or liabilities alfected in the future.

JUDGEMENTS

in the process of applying the Group's accounting policies, management has made the following judgements,

aparl from those involving estimations, which have the most significant eflect on the amounts recognised in

the financial statements:

Classification between finance leases and operating leases

When the Growp acts a5 a hessor, leases are required to e classified as eithes finance beases (which transber

substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership, and give rise to a recelvable by the lessor) of operating

Ieases (which resull in the asset remaining recognised by the lessor), Management has to exercise judgement

in determining the classification.

Situateons that wauld noamally lesd 10 9 bease being classifiod as a finance lease include the following:

- the lease transters ownership of the asset to the lessee by the end of the lease term;

. Thes lessee has the option to purchase the asel ot a price which is expected to be sufficiently lower than
the fair value at the date the option becomes exerasable and, at the inception of the lease, it is reasonably
certain that the option will be exerdsed,

- the lease term s for the major part of the economic life of the asset, even if title is not transfemmed;

- at the inception of the lease, the present value of the minimum lease payments amounts to at least
substantially all ol the fair value aof the lested asset; and

. the leased assets ate of a specialised nature such that only the lessee can use them without magor
medifications being made.

154 COSCO SHIFMNG DEVELCWMENT ©OO , 1TD
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES
(continued)

JUDGEMENTS (continued)
Determination of significant increases in credit risk

The calculation of ECLs under the general approach is required 10 be categorised into different stages accarding
to the changes in credit risk to apply the respective caloulation medhanics.

The Group considers whethier the credit nsk of a financial asset has increased sgnificantly since snitial recogmtion
with the following non-exhaustive lactons:

. st chue over 90 days;
- an actual or expected significant change in the operating resulls of the borsower, and
- an actual of eapected signifecant adverse chamge in the requlatory, economic, of technobogical envieonment

of the borrawer that results ina significant change in the borroweer’s ability 1o meet its debt obligations,
ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The key assumptions conoemning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting peried, that have a significant risk of causing a matenial adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
anl Tiabifities within the nex financial year, are described below.

Estimation of ECls
The Group uses the PO approach under the geoeral approach and a provission matog undes the simpdiTied

approach, respectively, in the calulation of ECLs, The Group estimates the PR, LGD and provision rate,
respectively, by reference to the internal historical credit loss experience and external information.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES
(continued)

ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (continued)
Fair value of unlisted eguity investments

The Group assesses certain of its unlisted equity imvestments using the market approach with reference to a price
miltiple of comparable public companies (peers), The valiation reguites the Group to determing the comparalile
public companies (peers) and sefect the price multiple, In addition, the Group makes estimates about the discount
fo illicgusdity, Further details are contained in note 47 1o the financial statements,

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses whether thete are any indicators of impatrment for all non-financial assets (including the
right-of -wse asse1s) at the end of each reporting period. Non-financial assels are tested for impainment when
these are indicatars that the carrying amounts may mel be recoverable. An impairment exists when the carrymg
value of an asset or a cash-generating unit exceeds 15 recoverable amaunt, which is the higher of its fair value
less costs of disposal and its value in use. The calculation of the fair value less costs of disposal is based on
available data from Binding sales ransactions in an arm's length transaction of similar asseis or observable
matkel prices bess incterental costs for disposing of the asset. When valie in use calcubations are undertaken,
e agerrrent musl estimate the eapectsd future cash flows Trom the assol or cash-generating unit and chooge
a suitabbe disconunt rate inoorder 1o caboulate the present value of thase cash Hows.

Useful fives and residual values of property, plant and equipment

Management determines the estimated useful lives and residual values for the Group’s property, plant and
equipment by relerence o the Group’s busivess model, its assel management policy, the indwstry practice,
expected usage of the asset, and the current scrap values of steel in an active market atl each messurement date,

The depreciation expense will change where the useful lves oo residual values of propetty, plant and equipment
are different fram the previous estimates.

56 COSCD SHIPMNG DEVELCPMENT O, ITD
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OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

[ming the year ended 31 December 20020, the Group s organised into business units based on thedr products
and services and has four regortable operaling segments as Tollows:

(a) The shipping and indwstry-related leasing segment, which renders vessel chartening, container leasing and
linance lpase services,

[151] The containes mariifacturing seqgrment, which manufactises and sells containers;

(ch The wwvestment and financial services segment, which focuses on equity of debt investment and insuranace
brokerage services, and

{dp  The "others” segment comprises, principally, cargo and liner agency services,

Management monitors the results of the Group's operating segments separately for the purpose of making
decsions about esource slocation and performance assessment. Segment performance 15 evatuated based on
repartable segment profitfloss, which (s a measure of adjusted profitfdoss before tax from continuing operations

The adjusted profitioss before tax from conlinuing opetations is measured consistently with the Group’s profiv’
boss hefore tax from continuing operations except that unallocated selling and administrative expenses and non-
bease-related finance costs are excluded from such measurement,

Segment assets are measuted consistently with the Group's assets.

Seqment liabilities exclude certain bank and other borrowings and corporate bonds as these liabilines are
managed on a group basis.

Intersegrment sales and trarslers are transacted with relerence to the sefling prices used lor sales made e third
parties at the then prevailing markel prces,
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2020

Shipping Imvestment
and induitry- Container  and financial
related leasing  manufaciuring services Others Tedal
RME' D00 RMB000 RN B0 RME 000 RME' D00
Segment revene
Salat of contames = 6487575 - - b A7 575
B 3R Commestion incan - . 41,359 - 41,355
Talsl revenye from conlracls
wiith extornal customa - 8 487,575 41,358 - 6,518,934
_Onchat revenue Rom entérnal Cuiomers 1,750,919 . 142,065 - 1852985
Tatad e Trom extemal Cusfoends 1.750,91% BART TS 183425 - 1441119
Intessegmant reveniee from coniracs
with cslomes - 1.602,591 1.39% - 1,650,087
Tals g 1.750,91% B 130,266 190,821 - 16,072,006
Segment resulis 510,969 154,425 1, 738484 (26,592) 2,507,289
ERmunatson of mbaroecment resulis I:! ?,3‘53]
Uinatlocated selling, adminsialive
and genersl expenses (180,948)
Unallacated finande dosts {463,000)
Frofi befone tix fiom contmy ]
operalaong 1,760,958
Supplementary segment information:
[enneciatsh dnd Amarisitos [1,“5}“! ‘ngﬂ?] {i‘i!} - ﬂ'i,ﬂ"l,m]
Impatment of property, plant
and eguipment (370,123) {35, 376) = = {305 459)
Irmpattment of finarce ks -racaivabls (635,349) - - - (635, 340)
Rewversal ol impanment of Bactoning
recanalles 150 - - - 150
Weite-down of imsentariss 10 net
tealnable value (24, 508) - - - (24,508)
Fesirsal of impalimentlenpairment] of
lada racembbeg 47 346 {37.465) 1] - 10,37%
Esgersal of impaiment of othad
el 1,467 198 303 - 3.1
Share of losses of ol ventures = - {4,774} - (4,774)
Share of prafits of smocoates - - 1,985,148 - 1,985 142
Capital expendtipe® 1057301 69,153 3,138 - 7.130,08%
5 500 SHIFPING DEVELOPMENT O, K77
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4, OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
Fee (P yoar encled 31 December 2019
Shipping Irnefirenenl
and mdusiry- Lontainer and finanial
related heamng  manufagturing SaracE Others Tatad
RME" 000 FMEO00 RME 000 AME 000 R 000
[Ritated) {Restated) {Pestatad} [Resated) {Restanad)
Segment revenie
Sales of contamnms - 3.076,280 - - 3,076,380
P AR COMMESTON INCES . 33940 - 39,540
Tatal néwenge Trom contracts
with extemal customers - 3076180 38,540 - 316,220
_Other revenug from extomnal cusiomers 6472506 e 50 = G54aA6
Tots! mwirae Trom exernad cusiomens 2472806 1.076,280 116,585 - 9,665,681
Intersegment reveniza from contracts
with cistomary - 1,506,420 BA53 - 1,514,473
Tt rewenue 6472206 4,582,700 114540 - 11,180,155
Segment results BT A1 (202,854) 1,961,556 (75,7890 17150324
ERminataon of mbarzegmant resylts 3,950
Unabocated salling, administiative
and general expanses (144, 705)
Unallpcated finance costs |?EEE]_
Peohit balore tax from continuing
operslang 867,502
Supplementary segment information:
Depreciation and amartsation (1.533.839) {53,793] (243} - {1,587.575)
Irnpaumem af pll,‘.upt:ﬂ"‘l plarrr
and aquipmeant [17.428) - - - (17.428)
Iepairenent of finarce kase receivahiles {358.017) - - - (359,007
Impairmient of faitoeing recavables {7.656) - - - (76561
Wittt dgnn of imentonies 1o net
realizable value (a0 186,383) - - (172, 408)
(Empairment¥ieversal of impaimment of
tade recemehisg (39,100 (5,243) 307 - (44,046)
Imipairment of olfser recanabiles [3,063) {12 [3,661) - [6.84£)
Share of kosses of joant venitures . {1,077} - {1,077
Shace of plofis of ssoosied . 2,19] 8l - 2,200 840
Capital expetydinuee® 3318447 83,740 182 - 3,412,369
r Capital expanditure congets of additons 1o proparty, plant and equipment, tghi-olwse ssate and intangible Ss5es
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

31 December 2020
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Shipping Investment
and industry- Container  and financial
related leasing  manufacturing services Tatal
RME'000 RMB'000 RME'000 M B0
Seqrient assets 108,516,375 54202 18,830,767 152,689,155
Elimmation of intersegmant asiat: {6,650.361)
Total #ssals 146,038,794
Seqgrment liabilities ©1,448,304 3,908,470 14,099,861 109,456,635
Urallocated liabdites 17,944,427
Elimmation of intersegmant lizblities (5,732,276}
Total leabilitses 121,668,786
Supplamentary segment information:
Imwestrments in ot wenturas - - 180,727 180,727
| FreEstTeEnls W aSSOCia e - - 10,841,347 20,341,847
31 Decembar 2019
Shipping Inestmant
and industry- Contamer and financkal
refated |@asing manulacturing SEIVICES Tatal
RNE'D00 AR 000 RKAB000 RMBTI00
Seqment assets 108,661,696 5.008.276 37,701,598 150,872,511
Elimmation of intersegmeant assets 6.375.452)
Total assets 144,484,113
Segment liabilities an,151.872 3892910 23,406,340 107,580,962
Unallocated liabdities 18,226,213
Elimmation of intessegmant liabalities {5,530.794)
Total |rabilitses 120,286,401
Supplementary segment information:
Irestments in joint wentures - - 1BE.827 188,827

Irmrestmants i ssocinles

- 25,665,347

25,665,357

MED COSCO-SHIPMNG DEVELOPMENT OO0 D
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31 December 2028

4, OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION
{al Revenue from external customers

For the year ended For the year ended
3 December 2020 11 December 2019

RMEB 000 RRAR" (00

(Reestatedy

Hong Eong 3,350,282 2,931, 716
Khainland China 4,386,275 3472931
Asia (excluding Hong Kong and Mainland Chinaj 2,113,830 1,374,174
United States 3,651,397 1,187,501
Europe 518,555 689,940
_Others 101,630 9,390
14,421,919 5665, 682

The revenue information of continuing operations above s based on the locations of the customers.
{b)  Non-current assets

A December 2020 31 Decembor 2019

RME 000 R 000

Hong Kong 47,385,489 L6,281.624
tairdand Chima 29,367,584 26,849,514
76,753,073 B3,131.168

The non-current asset information of continuing operations above & based on the locations of the
Company of 15 subsidiaties which own the assets and exschedes finarcial instruments and deferred tax
Assets

INFORMATION ABOUT A MAJOR CUSTOMER
Revenue from continuing operatons of approcimately RRMEY,TE3 318,000 (2019 RMB2 416.530,000) was

dietwed fram sales by the shipping and indiustiy- rebated beasing segiment and contaned manufactiuiing segment
to a single custamers
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5. REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS
An analysis of revenide, other income and gains from continuing operations is as follows:
(a) REVEMUE

For the year ended Fer the year ended
3 December 2020 31 December 2019

RMEBE 000 RIME OO0
(Restated)
Revenue rom conlracts with customess:
Sales of contalners 6,487,575 3,076,280
Fee and comimissian income 41,359 39,540
6,528,934 3,116,220
Other reveiue:
Vessel chiartening 75,925 68,494
Containes leasing 4,837,260 1,749,254
 Finance lease income 2,979,800 2731714
7,892, 985 5,549,462
14,421,919 9665, 682

The disaggregation ol the Group's revenue frem contracts with customers, including sales of goads and
regscdering af services above is as follows:

For the year ended For the year ended
3 December 2020 31 December 2019

RME 000 RMB 000

ghestaten)

Hong Eong 1,700,908 LR
Kainland China 851,658 a5 827
Asia fexcluding Hong Kong and Mainland Chinal 651,755 Q7078
Inited States 3.211.502 432,364
Euroge 109,236 150,007
Others 3,875 3,185
6,528,934 3,116,220

COSC0 SHEFFNG DEVELOFAENT CO TR
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5. REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS (continued)
{a) REVEMNUE ({continued)

For the year ended Foar the year ended
3 December 2020 11 December 20159

RME" GO0 RMEB" 00
{Restated)
Goods transferred at a point in time 6,487,575 3,076,280
_Services. lrans|erred over tme 4,359 39,940
6,528,934 3,116,220

The carrying amount of trade and notes recevatdes in relation to revenue from contracts with customers
under HEFRS 15 as a1 31 December 2020 was RME1,649, 634,000 (2019 RBS 16, 548,000},

Contract liabilities of RMB162, 354,000 as at 31 December 2020 (2015, RMBA50, 194, 000) are short-
terrn advances from customers. Duoring the year ended 31 December 2020, contract liabilitses of
RMETS0,194,000 (2079 BMEXG.811,0000 a1 the beginning of the year wede recognised a5 revenue, The
increase in contract habilities i 2020 and 20719 was mainly due to the inaease in short-term advances
tegeived from custormers i relation to e sale of containes

(b) OTHER INCOME

For the year ended Four the year ended
31 December 2020 11 December 2019

ote _RME'000 _RMBT000.
Interest mcarme 141,764 191,010
Government grants related fo
the ordinary course of business 36 1.550 1.552
Governmment subsidies 126,050 S, GO0
Super-deduction of valued-added input tax EF) 11
Fees refunded for individual income
tax wthlield 251 204
_Others 17,298 46,736
286,950 330,133
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5. REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS (continued)
(c) OTHER GAINS

For the year ended Foar the year ended
3 December 2020 11 December 20159

RME000 RME000
taamn on disposal of ters of property,

plant and equipment 25,686 82,630
Gain on disposal of investments in associates 29,316 -

Changes in fair walue of financial seets
ab faae walue through profit oo koss 26,202 747,033
Het foreign exchange (losspgain {126,820) 57448
Others 11,209 32,124
155,593 919,235

241/325



EDINETOOOO
O0O0O0000O0000000000000000000000000(E05946)

Oooooooa

Notes to Financial Statements

31 December 2028
6. PROFIT BEFORE TAX FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS
The Group®s profit belore tax from continuing operations i arrived at after chargingf{crediting):

For the year ended Fior tha par anded

31 December 2020 31 Decembser 2012

Notes RMB'D00 RME' D00

(Restated)

Lo of goods sokd 6,116,905 1636013
Cost of service provided 1A% 51 2,353,072
Brepreciation of proparty, plant a6d aquipment 1,638,051 1,521,561
Deprasciation of invwesirnent properiies 15 508 ]
Depreciation of maht-of-wme assels 16 85,263 B0, 154
Amortisabon of mtangible assels i 1,383 5,552
Audine's remuneration 8,250 B850

Employee Benafit expanze

Wages and salanes 1.157.044 HgNs
Erquity-setibed shane opbon axpeis 5518 -
Persian s hema contributions (defined contributicn scheme) 53,666 115,384
1,246,738 1,034,103

Expense relating 1o shorl-derm leases B.785 150,31
Farelgn exchange delberentes, ral £3 126,520 (57,445)
Impairment of propesty, plant and equipment 4 305,409 17,484
Irspairmant of linasce lagta pacehabls 47 B15,49 F|Qm7
(Reversal of Enpalrmentyimpairnent of Eacioeing recetables 47 (350) 1656
Wrie-dossn of invenlocees 1o net rezisable value 14,508 178,404
{Rewessal o empairment¥impanrnent of trada recenables a7 {10,379) 44,046
(Rinvet a1 of ienpatementimpaienent of othet eceha bl (2,281) 6,244
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31 December 1020

7. FINANCE COSTS

An analysis of finance costs from continuing apetations is as follows:

For the year ended Fior tha par anded

3 December 2020 1 Decembsr 2010

.. B L ...

Inletest on debils and bariowings 2150179 3,805,805
fratitest on laase Habedities 35 5,501 6,553
Oithers 45,950 108,426
P LER Fli] 3,540,784

8. DIRECTORS" AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S EMOLUMENTS

Drirectors and chief executive’s emolwments for the year, disclosed pursuant to the Listing Rules, section 38314 a),
{bd, {cp and {I) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and Parl 2 of the Companies (Dischosure of Information
about Beriefits of Directors) Requlation, & a5 follows:

For the year ended For the year ended

3 December 2020 31 December 2019

AME 000 RMEGO0

Fags 1,200 1,313

Cither emoluments

Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 2644 36538

Performance relaied bonuses - EREH

Equity-settled share option expense 129 -

Pengon sthame contributions 307 ca7
3,080 7,393

4,180 2,705

Druptineg the wear, thres directors (2019 noene) were granted share options,

MEG  COSCO-SHIFMNG DEVELOPMENT OO TD
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31 December 2028

DIRECTORS' AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S EMOLUMENTS (continued)

The directors” and chief executive’s emaluments are set aut below:

Salaries,
dlowences  Perlormance  Equity-settied Fensbon
and benefits related  share option scheme
Fees in kind bonuses expende  contributicns Totad

RME"O0E} RME'000 RMER00 Rt 000 RME'200 RMLE 200

For the year ended 31 December H20

Exicuteg deeclory,

Mr L Ching - 1,360 = e 153 1,642
. b = 1M = - L ol
1,644 - 1 EL) 3080
Indzpendent nor-eosculive dreciors:
M. £ Hongang ¥ = - - - 3
M3, Haf Chi Y 2] - - - - 300
M Garzeme lack b - - - - 300
M. L Nenghing 150 - - - - 150
M. Thang Wishua 150 - - - - 150
1,000 - - - - 1,200
1,000 1,644 - jrs] L) L]
ANRUAL KEFDRT MO0 167
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31 December 1020

8. DIRECTORS' AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S EMOLUMENTS (continued)

Salarias,
allowances  Perlormance Persion
and benefiny relaned scherme
Fees v ke boniges  contridutions Total
RMB'DO0 AMBCE0 AMB'L00 RhB000 RMB'00
For the year anded 31 Dacember 2019
Executive directors:
M. Wang Daxiong (chief axecutive) - 1,260 €37 nr 2,164
M. Liu Chorg - 1.300 1,185 182 LETT
Mr. Ky Hig i 1,108 1,255 188 2,551
- 3,658 3.137 587 7382
Indapendent non-executive directons:
Mr. Cal Homgging 00 - - - 300
s Har Chi Vst 300 . - - 200
M. Graeme Jack Eliln) - - - 300
Mr. Lu Jianzhong 150 - - - 150
Ms. Thang Weihus 150 - = 3 150
Mr_ Gu ¥u {reshgned on
20 Awgust 2019) 113 - - - R E
1,313 - - - 1,313
1,513 3658 3137 597 8,708

Save as disclosed above, none of the divectors receved any emaluments during 2020 and 2019,

There was no amrangement under which a director or the chief exsecutive waived or agreed to waive any
remuneraticn duting the year,

During the year, no emolurments were paid by the Group to.any of the directors or chiel executive officer as an
inducement to joln or upon joining the Sroup or a5 compensation for loss of afflce (2079 M),

165 COSCO SHEFMNG DEVELOPMENT OO0, D
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31 December 2028

FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

The fiwve highest paid employees during the year included two directors (2019 two director and the chief
oxecutive), details of whose remuneration ane sel oot in note B above. Details of the remunesation for the year
of the emainirg three (20019 twop highest paid employees who are neither a ditector nor del esecative of
the Company are as follows:

For the year ended Fer tha year ended

31 December 2020 3 Decernber 2019

RMB OO0 RMBT00

Lalaries, allowancas and benafits in Lind 3443 2,164

Performanca related bonuses - 7,068

Equity-setiled shaze epton expense 129 -
Pension scheme contrbutions 305 a2

Ly 4,638

The number of non-director and non-chiel sgecutive highest paid employess whose remunecation fell within
the following bamd is as follows:

Number of employees
For the year ended For the year ended
31 December 2020 31 Decamber 7019

HECS 2,000,801 1o HK$3.000,000 -

Duriowg the year, no emaluments weere paid by the Group o any of the lve highest paid indivicaals a5 an
inducement o join of upon eining the Group or a5 compensation Tor loss of office (J079; N,

ANNUAL REPCET M0 7]
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31 December 1020

10. INCOME TAX

According to the Corporate Income Tar ("CIT") Law of the PRC, which was effective frorm 1 lanuary 2008, the
CIT rate applicable to the Company and its subsidiaries established in the PRC was 2%% lor the years ended 31
December F020 and 2019,

Hong Kong profits tax was provided a1 the rate of 16.5% (2019: 16,5%) on the estimated assessable profits of
the Group's companies operating in Hong Eong during the year,

Taxes or peofits assessable elsewhere have been calculated at the rates of lax prevailing in the countries or
jurisdictions i which the Group operates

For the year ended Fea the year ended
31 December 2020 31 December 2015

Mate RME"000 RMB00D
Cugrent income tax

Bainland Chima 293,583 211,398
Hong Eong 22,7146 7083
United States 14,620 10,19
Elsewhere 519 433
331,468 229,105

_Delerred incoms tax 24 (12.,695) {29,396}
318,773 199,749

A reconciliaton of the tax expense applicable o profit before tax frem continuing operations at the statutony
rate for the country or junsdiction inowhich the Company and the majonty of its subsidianes are domiciled o
the tax expense at the effective tax rate is as follows:

170 COSCO SHEMNG DEVELOPMENT OO, D
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31 December 2028

10. INCOME TAX (continued)

For the year ended Fesr the year ended
31 December 2020 31 December 2019

RMB 000 RME 000
{Restated)
Profit before tag from contimuing operations 1,760,958 Bl 602
Tax at the statutory tax rate 440,240 216, 5900
Effect of different tax rates tor specific provinces
of enatled by local authority {12,880} {12,426}
Elfect of withholding tax 28,132 17,424
Adjustments in respect of current tax of previeas periods 2,296 {3,233)
Prafits sttributable to associates and joint venlures {495,094) (572,941)
frcome not subject 1o Lax {360,915) (359,499)
Expenses not deductibde for tax 556,253 BGR, 770
Tax kasses notl ecognised - 197,891
Tax losses utilised from previous periods {20,271) -
Temporary differences not secognised 181,012 13,506
Temmposary differences utilised from previous peiods - (166,643
318,773 1949, 745

11. DISCONTINUED OPERATION

As the terms of the exsting lese contract between the Gioup (a5 the lessord and COSCO SHIPPING Lines Ca.,
Lt (" COSCO SHIFFNG Lines") (as the lesseel are due to expire, the Group and COSCO0 SHIPPING Lines entercd
into the Yeswed Leasing Service Master Agreement, pursuant to whicl, the Group has agreed 1o provide vessel
beasing seraces to the COSCO SHIPPMHG Lines, The new lease contiact will commence fram 1 lanuary 20271 and
end on the date on which the age of the vessels reaches 25 years. During the year ended 31 December 2020,
the baard of directers and the shareholders' meeting approved the entering inlo of the Vessel Leasing Service
Blasted Agioemeil

Pursuant to the Vessel Leasing Service Master Agreement, the lsase term is for the major part of the economic
life af the vessels. The Group does not have control of the vessels as the Groug is limited moits abality to direct
the use of, and to obtain substantially all of the remaining benefits, from the vessels, Accordingly, the vessel
leasing services shall be accounted for as a finance lease arrangement of the Group.

Under exsting leases, the wessel leasing services weee accounted for as an aperating bease arrangement and the
wessels were accounted for as property, plant and ecquiprmeant.

ANKUAL REPCRT 20200 17
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31 December 120

11. DISCONTINUED OPERATION (continued)

With the proposed Vessel Leasing Service Master Agreement commencing from 1 lanuary 2021, the Group
will derecognise the carrying amount ol the underlying vessels; recognise the net investment in the lease; and
recogmise the expected transaction gain in profit o loss

In the opinion of the directors, the vessels represent a separate major operation, which is the provision of vessel
chartering. As @ result, the vessels were dassified as o discontinued epetation

The resulls of the discontinued aperation for the year ended 31 December 2000 are présented below:

For the year ended Far the year ended
31 December 2020 31 December 2019

RME0DO RIMB 000
_{Restated)
REVENUE 4,468,020 4,493,177
Cost of sales (3,362,640) (3,413,297)
Gross profit 1,105,380 1,076, 880
Selling, administrative and general expensas {417,294) -
Prodin belore tax from the discontinued operation 688,086 1,076, 880
_Inoome: tax expense = =
Profit for the year from the discontinued operation 688,086 1,076,880

COS00 SHEFNG DEVELORMAENT 0D, TD
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11. DISCONTINUED OPERATION (continued)

The calculations of basic and diluted earnings per share lrom the discontinued operation are based on

For the year ended
3 December 2020
RME" 00D
Profit atiributable to ordinary equity holders of
the parent from the discontinued aperation 688 086
Wesighted sverage number of ordinary shares (in thousand)
i s during the year wsed in the bas and diluted
earnimgs per share caloulations {note 13} 11,608,125

Fear the year ended
11 December 2019
RME 000
{Restated)

1,076,880

11,575,875

The net cash llows incurred by the discontinued operation are as lollows:

For the year ended
31 December 2020

Fea the year ended
31 December 201%

RME 000 RME OO0
iRestated)
Crperating activities and net cash flows 2,713,066 2,629,495

12. DIVIDENDS

Fof tha yesr anded
31 Dacamber 2019
RMEB 000

For the year ended
31 December 2020
RMEB'00

Proposed final dividend - RMB0.056 (2019 RMBD 045]
pat aedinary thare

645,596 518,782

The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to the approval of the Company's shareholders at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

The Board proposed the payment of a final dividend of RIMBO.0S6 (019 RMEO.O4S) per share (inclhisive
of applicable tax), totaling approsimately RMBGAS 596,000 (2019 RMBS18,782,000) calculated based on

11,528,497 997 shares, being the number of issued shares af the Company of 11,808,12% 000 as st 30 March
2007 deducting FO637,003 A shates repurchased by the Company, for the year ended 31 Decembes 2020,

ANWUAL REFCRT 2020 173
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31 December 1020

13. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY EQUITY
HOLDERS OF THE PARENT

Basic earnings per share amount is calcubated by dividing the profit attributable to ordinary equity holders ol
the parent by the weghted average numbes of ordmary shares m ssee during the year,

Far the year ended Faor the year ended
A Decembeer 2020 31 Decarnber 2019
HAMB 000 RMEB 000
Earnings
Prafit attabutable to ordimary equity holdess of the parent,
usad in the basic earmings per shate calculation
From continuing operations 1,118,640 410,399
From a dicontinued operation 688,086 1076880
1,806,726 487,279
Intarest on paiperuzl debrs™ 323,545 257454
Profit attmbutable to equity holdars of the parent before
inferest on perpetual debls 2,130,271 1,744,733
Attributable o
From confinuing operations 1,442 185 667,853
From a discontinued operation 688,086 1,676,880
2,130,271 1,744,733
For the year ended Far the year anded
3 December 2020 31 December 2019
‘000 000
Shares
Wenghted average number of ordmary shares in issue dunng
the year used in the basic eamnings per share caloulatlon 11,608,125 11.575,875
o The Company ssped perpetual debts during the year ended 31 December 2015, under the terms and condibons set

out i noty 40 The dividend distibution and repurchage of shases of the Company tnggened the mandmory inlerest
paymant ewent of paqpetual debis For the purpose of calculatng bask @xmings per ordinary shary n respect of the
years 7020 and 2015, RMBI23.545 000 (2015 AMBIST,454,000) attributable to perpeteal dabts was deducted from
profits attributable to equity holders of the Comgany

i Bacauwie the dduted sarmings par deane Smount i incrated when [AnG thans oplions intd Jocount, thi thine aptions
had an ant-dilutive effect on the baskc earmings per share for the year and weee sgnoved o the caloulation of diluted
sarnings per share Thare was no dilution effect on the ardnary shanas for the years ended 31 Decamber 1020 and
L]

LEg COSC0 SHIPPNG DEVELOMAENT OO, D
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Machiney,
modor
wehicles
and office Leasehold  Construciion
Vessefs  Comtainers  Buildings  equipment improvememts  in progress Totad
AMB'ODD  RMEV00  AMB'00D  RME'WO  AMEOOD  RME'W00  AME00D
At 1 January 2004
Cost A6 610,458 37,141,600 e L 47 607 B1.585 S4B BRATY S8
Aooumulted depredation
nd mparnant 17438473) (0930578  (168875) (446330 [raga) = {1%,058,976)
Nt carmying amoent AT 60, 003 318,340 451,300 16,844 SiAM SAENRET
#11 lengsey 2020, reet of aooumulzsed
depraciation wnd impaimend AT 1600 003 38340 45130 16,544 LA e msEm
At = B17083 - 12,105 &3 LU L L
Dol = [.5m.39) - (1) (560} = [5H,07E)
Eeprecaion (LET4 88T 1,536,403 {15933} 154,181) 315 - [3.280.689)
b g meil wiras R (35,375} - - R
Traeaters 791,304 - 16,356 6,853 - {B58.148) =
Exchange teabgnment (AR08 (1,882,550 ] {1531 {300} {3.529) (3,008,007
A111 Decrmber 2030, net of
scounulased depradation
and imgusnent 16,749,059 77566307 1T A35 487,389 12808 131679 553, T8
A1 31 Decemiber 2030
Cent LI P 4E.434 568,318 o 131679 86,364,580
Aooumulaed deprocation
#if eaparment (10a7006 (1291650 Q1048 (980.943) [19,475) = (31,040,181}
Net camying amn 16,149,796 I7.666,307 ITTA35 487,385 13,60 131579 553,108
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31 December 1020

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

Mcterery,
okl wehickt
mdoliee lensbadd  Compacien
Vet Contmiars Pedny  upmen  nprorements injprognes Totd
RN 00 RWET00  RMEDO R0 B0 BB ENETHD

At 1 Lingary }9:

Cenl LR 0 i #3451 36,445 NAE 8336155
Aonrredate] degeedation e mpenent IS B00M) (OSHIG  (IS44E  WIEIED {ET A5 - R
Met carvring amensi ARG Bt NEAE ED5 HRE HA6 Shdiie

AL 1 ey M09, et al accomuda ted

Pprecaon e Imparment WARME SN Ei[4.41] E06s 19185 NG SHAEL%
Addisiore. . EREE L 148 1.8 LR 1326000
Diesparas = .33 - {248 i [7E1) [i31553)
[epeeistion [emmay (A [15,4580 TGN (141481} . [3m9150
gttt . TR . - - . (7454
Transtens - - Wi L} 1ot - LTz -
Eadhusge tlgpeent L L2 : 5L LS .

AL 31 Dpcernber 2099, met of acoomulited

depreciation atsd mrpaiment ATLER  EERRON g3y 40,100 1664 SAM WM
A1 31 December 2003

ot EEOHS  VIED  MBIM IR 89S QM s
- Adamdited dgracton ] ingaemsty LULELEE L2 R 0T, L R L L - W

e g amt BANGS  GEMO MBI TEEM LM SGMAI

At 31 December 2020, certain of the Group’s container vessels and containers with a net cagrying amount of
approximately RIB25 232 185 000 (2019: RMB2S, 765,286, 0000 were pledged to secure general banking facilites
granted to the Group (note 33},

Al 3 Decemnber 2020, certain of the Group's container vessels with a net canry amount ef approximately
RMB2%S AV BS7 000 (201Nl will be diposed with the commencement af Vesiel Leasing Servies hastes

Agreamnent in which the Group acts as the lessor, further details of which are given in note 11 to the financial
slaterrerls.

176 COSCO SHEMNG DEVELOPMENT OO, D
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

[nwing the year, indicators of impairment for certain container vessels, oontainers and buildings were identified
Therefore, the Group estimated the recoverable amount of those assets by caloulating the recoversbde amount,
The Group recogoised an impaiement of RIMEN 7 294 000 (2019 Bil), REAE2 7012 3,000 (20719 RMBT 7 484, 0000
amd RMB3%, 376,000 (2079 Nil) to reduce the carrying amount of container vessels, containers and buildings to
the recoverable amount, respectively.

Thie fallowing table fllustrates the movesments af the assets held under opesating leases

Vessels Containers Total
RMB"000 RME"000 RMEB"000
At 1 January FOA00
Casl 46,610,498 36,164,269 B2, 774,767
Accurmulated depreciation and impairment (17,439,415} (10,424,688)  (27,864,103)
Bt carmying amaunt 29,171,083 25,739,581 54,910,664
A1 1 January 2020, net of acoumiulated depreciation
and impaitment 29,171,083 25,739,581 54,910,664
Additicns - 6,117,083 6,117,083
Disposals - 507577} (1,507.577)
Depreciation provided durmng the year (1,674,987} (1,474,948} (3.149,935)
Irnprairenend (417,294} (270,123) (BET, A17)
Teansfers (24,620,657) - {24,620,657)
Exchange realignment {1.120,706}) (1.763,600) (2,904, 306)
At 31 December 2020, net of accomulated
depreciation and impatrment 1,337,439 26,820,416 28,157,855
Ap 31 December 20200
Caost 1,430,345 37,047,681 38 487,026
Accurmdated depreciation and impaisment {101,906}  (10.227,265) (10,329,171}
Met carrying amount 1,337,439 26,820,416 78,157,855

ANNUAL REFCRT 20200 177
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

The following table illustrates the meverments of the assets held under operating leases: (continued)

Yessels Contaimers Tomal
RIAR (e RIE" (00 KRR 000
31 December 2019
AT January 2019
Caost 46,219,310 34,014,305 B0,233,615
Accurnulated depreciation and impaisment (15,730,044)  (10,021,788)  {25,751,832)
Met carrying amount 30,489, 164 23,992 517 L4 481 783
ALY Lanuary 2009, net of acoumulated depreciation
and impaliment 30,489,266 23,992 517 L4 481 753
Additions = 3,231,067 3,331,057
Disgosals - (518,658) {518,698)
Depreciation proveded dunng the year 1,803,0149) {1,354,336) (2,957,355)
Impairment - 7. 484) {17.484)
Exchange reafignment 284836 Av6s2s 691361
At 31 December 20019, net of sccumalated
depreciation and impabiment F9.171,083 45,739,581 54,910,664
Al 31 December FO15:
Casl 46,510,458 36,764,269 B2 74,067
Accumulated depreciation and impaliment 174334150 (10,424,688)  (27,864,103)
Hisl carrying amunt 29171083 25,739,581 54,910,664

1B COSCO SHFANG DEVELOPMENT OO ITD
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31 December 2028

15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

For the year ended
31 December 2020

Far the year ended
311 December 2019

RMB 000 RME 000
Al beginning of year:
Cost 160,503 157,503
_ Accumulated depreciation and impairment (54.956) {53,460
Met carrying amount 105,547 T, 443
Al beginning of year, met of acommulated
depreciation and impanment 105,547 104,443
Depreciation {608} {BIE)
Exchange realignment (6.795) 1.712
At end of year, net of accumulated depreciation
and impaitment a8 144 105, 547
At end of yean:
Caost 150,120 160,503
Accumnulated depreciation and impairment {51.976) {54,956}
Het carrying amount 48,144 105,547

The Group's investment properties consist of mneteen 019 nineteen) office propemies in Hong Koa,
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31 December 1020

15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

Management has determined that the investment propetties consist of one class of asset, ie,, office units, based
an the nature, characteristics and risks al each propesty.

The mvestment properties are leased under operating beases, furiber summary detalls of which are mcluded in
nile 42 10 the financial statements

FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY

Thee arvestmient properies wiere valued based on a valuation performed by an independent professionably quealifeed
waluer at RMB2 89,718,000 (2019 RMBI08, 361, 000). Each year, the directors af the Group decide which external
waluer 10 be responsible for the external valuations of the Group's properties. Selection criteria include market
knowledge, reputation, independence and whether professional standards are mainiained, Management has
discussions with the valuer an the valuation assumptions and valuation results when the valuation is performed

The lollowing tables illustrate the fae value measugerment heraschy of the Group’s imvestment properies;
31 December 2020

Fair value measurement categorised into

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
RME'000  RMB'O00  RMB'000  RME'000

Office units - - 289 718 280 718

31 December 2019

Lewed 1 Level 2 Lol 3 Total
RIE'D00 AMEOOR: BMB000. RMBTOOO.

OHfice units - - P8 361 0, 361

During the year, there were no transfers of Lair value measuremments between Level 1 and Level 2 and no transters
into or outl of Level 3 (2015 Nil),

1ED COSC0 SHFPNG DEVELOPMENT OO, TD
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31 December 2028

15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY (continued)

Set onpl belowy 15 a surmmary of the valuation techngues used amd the key inputs to the valuation of imestment

properties

Valuation technigue

Significant
unebservable inputs Weighted average
RME" 000

3 December 2020

Cfice units Market comparison method

31 December 2019

Cvfice units Market comparison method

Estimated value {per «q. ft.) 13

Estimated value {per «q. ft.) 14

258/325
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31 December 1020

16. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS

Machinery,
Prepaid motor vehides
land lease and office
payments Buildings equipment Total
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMEB'000
AL T Lnuary 20400
Caost 158,240 263,995 152 422 987
_Accurmulated depreciation {42,845) £100,692) (@30) __ 4R367)
Met careying amount 110,795 163,303 522 274,620
At 1 lanuary 2020, net of
accuimulated depreciation 110,795 163,303 522 274,620
Additions - 14,587 - 14,597
Disposals - {136} - {136}
Pepreciation {3,588) (61,552} (122} {65,262}
Exchancge realignment - {1.412) - (1.412)
At 31 December 2020, net of
accumulated depreciation 107,207 114,800 400 222 407
AL 31 December 2020
Caost 158,240 274,869 752 LEESTH
Accurmulated depreciation (51.033) {160,069} {352) {211,454)
Met carrying amaount 107,207 114,800 400 222,407
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16. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (continued)
Machinery,
Prepaid mtor vehiches
land lease andd office
payments Burilclings equipeent Total
il AN Y AL ALY RWB00D. LA
AL T Lnuary 2019
Caost 158,240 101,361 2oy 349 899
Accumulated depreciation (43, 858) 143,761 {144} 87,771}
Mt carrying amount 114,382 147,557 144 262,128
At 1 lanuary 2019, net of
accuimulated depreciation 114,382 147,597 14% 262,128
Additions - 71,634 454 73,088
Depreciation {3,587) {5, A86) (a1} {60, 15:48)
Exchange realionment - 558 - 558
AL 31 December 2019, net of
accummulated depreciation 110,755 163,303 L3z 274,600
A 31 December 2015
Cast 158,240 263,995 152 422 987
Accurnidated depreciation (47 A45) (100,692 (2300 {148, 367)
Mt catiylng ansouil 190,755 163,303 522 274,620

ANRUAL FEFCRT M0 153
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Computer
software
RME’000
At 1 lanuary 20200
Cait 198,257
 Accumulated amertisation (171,083}
Ml carrying amount 2rara
At 1 January 2020, net of acoumulated amodtsation 27174
Additions - acquired sepatately 20,239
Disposak {497)
Armoriisation (7.383)
_Exchange realignivent @)
At 31 December 2020, net of sccumulated amortisation 39,256
A 31 December 2020
Cast 207,546
Accurmidated amortisation (168, 290)
Met carrying amaunt I 256
A 1 lanuary 2079
Caost 181,549
_ Accumulated amortisation {163,161)
Met carrying amount 18, 388
AL T January 2019, net of sccamulated smonsation 18,388
Additions — acquired separately 14,259
Amoriisatbon {5,555
_Exchange realignment a9
At 31 Decemnber 2019, net of accumulated amortisation 27174
Al 31 December 20719
Cosi 198,257
Accomulated armortisation {171,083)
Het carrying amaunt 2774
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18. INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES

31 December 2020
RME 000

11 December 2019
RME" OO0

Share of net assets

180,727

188 827

The following table ilustrates the aggregate financial information of the Growp’s joint ventures that are not

individually material;

For the year ended Fow the year ended

3 December 2020 1 December 2019
RME"000 RMB"000:

Share of loss {4.774) {1.07T)
_Share of other comprehensive loss 02) (59)
Share of total comprehensve loss {4,786) {1,136)

31 December 2000
RME 000

31 Decembor 20159
RMEB 000

Aggregate carrying amount of investments

180,727

188,827

19. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES

1 December 2000

31 Decesmber 2015

RME GO0 B D00

Share af nel assets 20,262,263 23,338,313
Goodwill on acguisition 641,349 2,388 839
Impairment {61,765} 161, 765%)
20,841,847 25,665, 387
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19. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

As of 31 December 2000, partioulars of the material associates are as follows:

Particulars of
issued shares
_Name held
China Intetnational Matine Dedinary shares
Conmaliners (Sroup) Co, Lid RMET each
(*CIME")
China Bohas Bank Co, Lid Cudinary shares
("CER") EMB1 each

China Everbright Bank Co., Lid Dadinary shares

("CER") RMBT each
Bank of Konlun Ca., Lid Cedinary shargs
{"BOK") RMB1 each

Shanghat Life Insurance Co, Lid.  Registered capiial

{*Shamghai Lif") RMBT each
CORC0 SHIPFING Finance Registered capital
RMB1 each

Percentage
Place of of ownership
_registration interest
PRC aed
FRLC 1112
pRC 134
FRC .74
PRC 16
FRC 23.38

Oooooooa

_ Principal activities

Manutacture and
sale of containers

Banking

Banking

Banking

|SuTane

Banking

The Group has kess than 20% ol equity Interests in CIMC, CBR, CEB, BOK and Shanghai Life. With the Group's
presence in the boards of these companies and participation in the finandgal and operating activities of these
companies, the Group could cxercre sgnificant mifluence over these companies, Accordingly, these companies

are accounted for as assodiates.

166 COSCO SHEMNG DEVELOPMENT OO0, D
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19. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

The hollowing table illustrates the aggregate finandal information of the Group®s associates that are ot

individually material:

31 December 2020

31 December 2019

RME 000 RMB"000

Agaregate carrying amount of investments 552,901 Li3,5%2
For the year ended Fow the year ended

3 December 2020 1 December 2019
RMB000 BMB'000.

Share al profit 54216 51,369
_Share of other comprehensive income 340 13,521
Share of total comprehensive income 54,556 G, B850

20. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LO5S5

RME"000 _RMB"000
Unlisted debt investments 627,605 457,037
Listed equity investments 1,516,558 2,456 638
kst gty investivetins: L) 180380

4,586,978 4,757,275
Current portian. (654.224) (490,967)
Bomn-current portion 3,932,754 4 2, 308

3 December 2020

11 December 2019
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21. FINANCE LEASE RECEIVABLES

The tatal future lease payment recelvables under finance leases and their present valies were as Follows:

31 December 2020 11 December 2019

RME’080. RMB00Q.
Within one year 21,137,003 18,116,489
After one year but within two years 12,757,673 12,401,232
After twe years but within theee yoears 7,693,231 B, B9 188
After three years but within four years 1,830,108 36768005
Alver four years but within five years 2,980,850 3,278,306
_Adter five years 4859228 = S.770.840
Total minimem finance lease receivalbles 53,358,089 512,135,150
Unearned finance income (6.212.539) (7.064,023)
Total present value of mimimum finance kease
receivables 47,145,550 A30701,427
Impairment (1,279,806) {915,067
Total net fimance lease recervables 45,865,744 42,156,065
Current portion (18,296,935) (15,532,7497)
Hon-current paortion 27,568,809 16,623,268

N December 2020 31 December 2019

AME'0%0 EMBT000
Within one year 18,742 401 15,885 &80
After one year But within bwo years 11,222,681 10,597,242
After two years but within theee years 6,782,884 5,760,574
After thres vears but within four years 3,365.916 3,033,940
Alter fowr years but within five years 2,647 081 2. 711,180
After five years 4,384 587 5,079,292
Total present value of minimum finance lease receivables 47,145,550 43071127

At 31 December 2070, certain of the Group's finance lease receivables with a net carrying amount of
approximately RIME24, 367 438 000 (2019 RMB24,015,141,000) were pledged to secure general banking facilities
granted to the Group (note 33} and issued corporate bonds (note 34)

Furtheer qualitative and quantitative information segardimg credit sk and ECLS of finance lease rcevables i
disclosed in note 47 to the financial statements,
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22. FACTORING RECEIVABLES

31 December 2020 11 December 2019

RME D00 RMB" D00

Faclaring receivables 1,472,054 1,575,635
Impaitment {23,387) {23,737
1,448,667 1,551,893

Current portion (1.083.635) (1,173.489)
Hom-current portion 65032 4284059

Fuether qualitative and quantitative mlormation regarding coedit risk and ECES of factoning recenvables is dielosod
in note A7 to the financial statements.

23. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Dervative financial instruments represent interest rate swap agreements designated as hedging instruments as

forllows:
Assels
3 December 2020 31 Decembier 2019
RME 000 FMB" (00
Interest rale swaps = 1,529
_Current portion = (360}
Hom-current portion - BT
Liabilities
3 December 2020 31 December 2019
RME 000 RMB" 000
Interest rake swaps 20,939 12,035
Current portion 18.654) 13.445)
Nom-current portion 12,285 B 540
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23. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
CASH FLOW HEDGE - FOREIGN CURRENCY RISK

Fodeign cureency forward contracts ane dessgmated as hedging instromentsn cash flow hedges of forecast sales
in US0, The foregn exchange foreard contract balances vary with the level of expected fareign currency sakes
and changes in foreign exchange fonward rates

At 31 Decernber 2020, the Group had interest rate swap agreements in place with a total noticnal amount of
USR6,95:4, 000 whereby they receive intersst at variable rates equal to the 3-month Lonsdon Interbank Offered
Rate (“LBOR™) en the notional amounts and pay interest an fied rates of 1.37% to 7.93%. The swags ane used
to hedge the exposure to changes in the cash flows of its secured loans with variable rates

There is an economic relationship between the bedged items and the hedaing instrumends, The Group has
estahlished a hedge ratio of 1:1 for the hedging relationships as the undetlying risks of the hedging instruments
are dentical to the hedged sk components. To measure the bedge elfectiveness, the Group uses the lypothetical
derwative methed and compares the changes in the far value of the hedgmg instruments agamst the changes
in fair value of the hedged items attributable to the hedged risks,

Hedge ineffectiveness can arise from:

. [rifferepces in the tming of the cash flows of the hedged items and the hedqing instrsments
- Different mterest rate curves applied 1o discount the hedged iterms and hedging instiuments
. The counterpartios’ credil risks differently impacting the faie value movemenis of the hedging instrements

and hediged items
. Charges ta the torecasted amounts of cash flows of hedged items and hedoging instruments

The Group hobds the following hedging instruments:

Less than 1ta2 25 Over §
1 year years years years Total
As at 31 December 2020
Interest rate swaps (in RME GO0} 3N,z 87,169 128,414 20,615 567,370
Less than 1ol 0% Over 5
1 year years years EArs Total
As atl 31 December 2019
Irnterest rate swaps (in RIME"000} A0 2 354, 07 184,728 6 BO% 1,046 621
ANNLAL BERCRT 200 1
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23. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

The movernents of cash flow hedge reserve are as follows:

Foreign
CLIFTERCy
forward  Interest rate
centracts swWaps Total
RME' 000 RME 000 RMEB 000
As at 1 lanwary 2019 2974 15,201 19,175
Hedsging loss recognised in other compreliensive income {3,974) {15,691) {19,665)
Amount reclassified to finance costs of the
consaldated statement of protit or loss - 110,4149) {10,419)
As at 31 Decernber 2019 and 1 January 2020 - {10,909} {10,909)
Hedging loss recognised in other comprelensve ncarme - {15,578} {15,578)
Amount reclassified (o finance costs of the
consolidated statement of profit or loss - 3,827 3827
Az at 31 December 2020 - {22,660} {22,660}

There is no hedge inelfectiveness recognised in profit or loss. Consequently, the change in fair value used for
merasuning snefectivensss for the year ended 37 December 20200 of the hedging mstraments s the same vath that
of the hedged items, equalling the amount of hedging gain recoqgnised in otfier comprehensive income above,

COSC0 SHIFPNG DEVELOMAENT OO, D
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24. DEFERRED TAX
The moverments in deferred tax liabilities and assets during the year are as follows:
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS
Changes in
impaiement  fair value Depreciation  Aceruals Total

Note RMB000 RME'DOD RMEB 000 HME D00 RME'DOO

At 1 Ranuary 2020 215,586 1274 4 305 10,276 13651
Credfitedtharged) 10 prohit or loss 0 SB.ADS {12.734) {4,084) (27 41,560
Exchange realignenent {164} - (%9} (273) (341)
AL 31 December 020 man - 817 LL T3 a0
{.I:J:’.i_,'-.-: ify

Impaiment fair value  Diapraciation Arcruaks Totad

Nete FRABTD00 RME" D00 RIB 000 RMIE (00 RLEBDO0

ALY lanyary 2015 186. 767 . 703 6,250 197,740
Cradited to profit o loss 1] 29,107 12,734 4 3,906 45 Td6
Fxchange realignment 17 - Fii:3 0 165
At 31 December 2019 215, 8R6 12,734 4 805 10,226 243,651

AHNLAL R RO 0
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24. DEFERRED TAX (continued)
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

Withholding Changes in

tax fair value  Depreclation Total
) Hote RMEB 000 RME000 RIMEB D00 R B0
AT Janeesry 2020 248,201 - 734 350,975
Chargedficredited) to profit or loss 10 28132 1,001 {268} 28 865
Disposal of an associate {260,041) - = (260,041)
Transfer 10 tax payable {14, 750) - - (14,750}
Exchange raalignment - - (161} {161}
At 31 December 2020 101,583 1,0M 1,305 104,838

Withhadding Charges in

fax lair valus Dapreciation Toral

Pierke RdR '00D RhR'000 RME'O00 RAMB'000

AT Janiary 2019 268,088 926 2,793 g2
Chargedieredited) 10 profit o less 10 17424 {926} {108) 6,390
Transler io Lax payable (3520 - - {37,271
Exchange realignment - - 44 A4
Al 31 December 2009 348,241 - 2,734 350,975

Pursuant 1o the PRC CIT Law, a 10% withholding tax is kevied on dividends declared to foreign investods from
the foreign investment enterpeises establshed in Mainland China. The requirement 15 effective from 1 January
2008 and applies to earnings alter 31 December 2007, For the Group, the applicehle rate s 10%. Certan of
the: Group's averseas subsidiaries are therefore lable for withhaolding taxes on dividends disteibuted By certain
associates established in Mainkand China in respect of eamings generated from 1 lanuary 2008,

Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in respect of the fellowing items:

31 December 2020 31 December 2059

RMEBE GO0 [ LT

Tax losses 1,622,606 1,703,690
_Deductible temporary differsries. 1,742,630 012634

3,365,286 2,022,324

Deferred tax assets kave not been recognised in respect of these losses and deductible temporary differences
arising in Mainland China and Hong Kong as i is not considered probable that taxable profits will be svailable
against which the tax losses and deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

13OOS00 SHIPRNG DEVELOPMENT OO, TD
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25. INVENTORIES

31 December 2020

11 December 2019

RME" Q00 RME" D00

Raw materials 382,237 307 7

Finished goods 75,269 221,003

Spare parts 537,600 LG G972
_Provision for write-down of inventories 132,696) _157.567)

962,410 £831,129

26. TRADE AND NOTES RECEIVABLES

31 December 2020

11 December 2019

_Rme‘o00 _RMET000
Trade recenables 2,202,779 1,255,223
Hotes receivables 387 926 16, 701
Adnpatmsm [184041) (160.924)
2,445,764 1,111,000

Crodht teroes ina period within two months are granted 1o those customers with a good payment history. There 15
n concentration of credit nisk with respect to trade receivables, as the Group has a large number of customees,

which are internationally dspersed.
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26. TRADE AND NOTES RECEIVABLES (continued)

An ageing analysis of the trade receivables as at the end of the reporting period, based on the invoice date and
nel ol loss allowance, is as follows:

31 December 2020 31 December 2019

RMEB 000 LU
Within 3 months 1,615,687 Q5,844
3 w0 & monihs 36,036 as ey
& 1o 12 manths 124,612 35,793
Cwer 1 year 1,503 4,375
2,057,838 1,094,299

Furtber qualitative and quantitatiee mformation regarding ceedit eisk and ECLs of trade receivables s disclosed
in note 47 to the financial staterments,

27. PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

31 December 2020 11 December 2019

RME 000 RIE 000

Frepayments 732416 229,633
Other receivables 188,687 198 716
Inpunt value-added tax 141,525 42,038
Impaireent (8.087) {10,938)
1,054,541 A58, S0

(=7 COSC0 SHEFMNG DEVELOPMENT OO0, TR
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31 December 2020 11 December 2019

RME Q00 FRAB D00

Medged deposits for bank and other borrowings 220172 84,028
Medged deposits for corposate boreds 59411 153,511
Restricted inswance premium receied 88,61 TrI29
Fledged deposits for l=tters of credit 100 100
Fledged deposiis for bank acoeplance notes 220,784 249 965
Other pledged depeosits 1028 1,006
500,146 L66,339

Cuprent portian 80100 §556,259)

Hom-current portion

29. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and bank balances

# December 2020 11 December 2019
RME*000 RAB 000

12,046,801 9,635,006

At the end of the reporting period, the cash and bank balances of the Group denominated in Reqminkbi ("RIME ")
amounted to RMBS, 172 807,000 (201% RMBG, 182,304,0000), The RMB & nod freely convertible imto other
currencies. However, under bMainland China's Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and Administration ol
Settbement, Sale and Payment of Forcign Exchange Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange RIME for
ather currencies through banks authorised 1o conduct foreign exchange basiness,

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates. Short teom Dire depasits ane
made for varying petiods of between one day and three months depending on the immediate cash requiremments
ol the Group, and earn interest at the respective short term tirme deposit tates, The bank balanees and pledged
deposite are deposited with creditworthy banks with no recent history of default,
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30. TRADE PAYABLES

An ageing analysis of the trade payables as at end of the reporting date, based an the invoice date, is as follows:

31 December 2070

31 December 2019

RME 000 RME" OO0
\Within 3 months 2,557,719 1,980,343
¥ o B months Err A ] 3,247
& 1o 1.2 months 145,657 184,017
1 1o 2 years 22,7493 15,043
3,100,895 2553, 700

31. OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS

Recaipt in advance
Dher payables
Indirect tax payables
Interest payables
Dividend payabiles

3 December 2020
_RMe000

348,730
3,745,673
35,310
415,174
226,360

4,771,247

31 December 2019
RME D00

169,957
FEAERTY
4,213
A8 711
231,443

3658,21

32. CONTRACT LIABILITIES

Sales of containess
_Current portion

31 December 2020
_RME"000

162,354

(162,354)

31 December 2019
_RMET0G0

150,194
{150,194}

Hon-current porticn

198 COSCO-SHEPNG DEVELDPMENT O, ITD
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33. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS

31 December 2020 11 December 2019

) RME Q00 FRAB D00
Secured bank loans 28,865,210 31,922,819
Unsecursd bank boans 56,764,479 59,799,789
Unsecured interest-bearing loans from related parties 7,150,990 6,197,120

92 780,679 97,919,728
Current portion (47,252, 731) {43,066,519)
Hosi-current portion 45,527,948 54,853,209

The effective interest rate ol bank and other barrowangs are a4 foellows:

31 December 2020

Effective
Interest rate
- (%) Maturity RME 000
Current
Bank loans - secured 1.36 - 6.20 2021 12,064,854
frank loans — unsecured 098 - 5.23 2021 218,734 387
Bosrowings from related parties - unsecured 1.02 - 4.04 2021 6,453,490
47,252,731
Non-current
Bank loans — secured 1.36 - 6.20 2022 = 20 16,800,356
Eank loans — unsecurad 079 - 6.25 2027 - 2023 28,030,092
Bosrowimgs from related parties - unsecured 4.04 2022 697,500
45,527,948

92,780,679

ANNUAL REPORT J020 159G
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33. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (continued)

31 December 2019

EHective
merest rate
19%) hlaturity [ LR
Current
Fank loans - secured 275 - 6.20 2020 9,660, 648
Bank loans - unsecured 261=-5.23 2020 28500 251
Bosrowings from related parties — unsecured 311 - 404 2020 o898 620
43066519
MNon-ourrent
Bank loans — secured 2.75 - 6.20 2021 - 2031 2229210
Bank loans - unsecired 256 =62% 2021 - 2023 31,282,538
Bogrowings from related parties - unsecured 360 - 4.0d 2021 - 2022 1,258,500
Ll 853, 205
97,919,728

Faturity profile of bank and other borrowings as at 31 December 2020 s as follows:

3 December 2020 11 December 2019

RME D00 MR (00

Within one year or on demand 47,252,731 43,066,519
In the second year 20,594,878 12 118 Q83
In the third to fifth years, inglusie 21,137,738 27610, 80%
Beyand fve years 3,795,332 5023917
92,780,679 97,919,728

Thir Grodp's secured bank loans disdosed above afe secuied by ceitan property, plant and equipiment (fote
14), finance lease receivables (eote 21) and pledged deposits (note 28),

In addition o the assets pledged above, a bank loan of REB2, 235 100,000 a5 a1 31 December 2020 2019
RRABS, 225 1000000 was secuted by the Company’s equily interests in its subsidiaries, €5 Leasing and C5
Investment.

M COS0D SHEPING DEVELOENT OO, D
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34, CORPORATE BONDS

31 December 2020 11 December 2019

RME Q00 FRAB D00
Bond payables 17,559,660 12,544 867
Current porln (9.272.114) 11,271 467
Mody-current potion B287.546 8271400

The effective interest rates of corporate bonds are as follows;

31 December 2020

Effective
interest rate
(%) Maturity Rme 000
Current
Cosporate bond 1.80 - 2.25 2021 3,004 000
Assels-backed notes 3.60 - 6.50 2021 1,242,515
Assets-backed securities 2.40 - 6.70 2021 3,529,599
Medium term note 415 2021 1,500,000
92114
Neon-current
Corporate bond 3.95 - 5.00 2023 - 2030 2,300,000
Assits-backed notes 3.60 - 6,50 2023 - 2024 632,307
Assets-backed securities 2.40 - 6,70 2023 - 2023 1,205,245
hedium term note 3.56 - 3.1 2022 - 2023 4,100,000
8,287,546 -

17,559,660
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34. CORPORATE BONDS (continued)

31 December 2019

EHective
Interest rate
(%) bl atumrity RRIE" OO0
Current
Assets-backed notes 360 - 6550 2020 2,200,124
Assets-backed securities 180 - 6.70 2020 2,073,343
42713487
Hon-current
Corparate bond S 2021 - 2027 1,000, (00
Assets-backed notes 360 - 650 2027 - 2024 107,381
Assets-backed securitied 80 -6T0 2021 - 2022 1,200,019
Medium tepm note 3156 -4.1% 2021 - 2022 5 000, a0y
8,271,400
12,544,867

Katurity profile of corparate bonds as at 31 December 2020 15 as follows:

3 December 2020 31 Lecember 2015

RMEB 000 MR (00

Within one year or on demand 9272114 4,273,467
Ini the second year 6,139,230 3,317,669
In the third to fifth years, inclisie 1,148,316 4,953,711
Beyand fve years 1,000,000 -
17,559,660 12,544,867

The: Group's corparate bands of RMBY 559 660 000 (7019 AMBGE 544 867 000) are seciied by certan linanoe
lease receivables (note 713 and pledged deposits note 78),

COSCO SHIPMNG DEVELOMAENT OO, 7D
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35. LEASE LIABILITIES

For the year ended Fosr the year ended
31 December 2020 31 December 2019

RMB 000 RME D00
Al beginning of year 539,730 990, 5%1
Additions 14,597 72,088
Payments (396,861) (538,202}
Lease modification {136} -
Accretion of interest 5.091 6,553
Exchange realignment (8,465) B 740
At end of year 154,856 539,730
Current portion {100.998) {301,087)
Modv-cufrent pogtion 53,858 148 643

Faturity profile of lease labilities as at 31 December 2020 is as follows:

M December 2020 31 Decesbor 2019

RME 000 AR D0
Within e yiar 113,599 422 112
In the second year 31,968 10u, 887
In the third to filth years, inclhsive 24,049 47,365
_Alter five years 4443 8,787
Total undiscounted lease habilities 174,060 578,191
Discaunt amaunt (19.204) _{38A2)
Total present value of lease hakalities 154,856 539,730
Cusrent portkon (100,998) (391,082)
Hom-current portican 53,858 148,543
ANNUAL REFD o
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35. LEASE LIABILITIES (continued)

EDINETOOOO

O0O0O0000O0000000000000000000000000(E05946)

3 December 2020

11 December 2019

RME 00 FMB" D00

Within one year 100,998 391, 082

In the second year 28,914 106,815

In the third to fifth years, inclesive 20,602 39,41
_Alter five years A3 8,382

Total present value of lease habilities 154,856 535,730

36. GOVERNMENT GRANTS

For the year ended
N December 2020

Foar the year ended
31 December 2019

RMEB 000 RMB 000
At beginning of year 11,484 13,036
Released 1o profit or loss (1.550) (1.552)
At end of year G934 11,484

37. SHARE CAPITAL AND TREASURY SHARES

31 December 2020

31 December 20159

Bl Ao _RMB000.
Authorised:
11,608, 125,000 (2009 11,608,12%, 000)
ordinary shares with par value of RMB1 sach 11,608,125 11,608 125
ksued and fully paid:
11,608, 125,000 (2019 11,608,125, 000)
ardinary shates with par value of RMB1 each 11,608,125 11,608,125

As at 31 Decemnber 2020, the shares imcluded 7,932,12% 000 A Shares and 3,676, 000,000 H Shares (2071%;
7,032 125,000 A Shares and 3,676,000, 000 H Shares).
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SHARE CAPITAL AND TREASURY SHARES (continued)
A summary of moverments in the Company's share capital and treasury shares is as follows:
Humber of Share Treasury
shares in issue capital shares
Rl MG RMIT000
AL January 2019 11,683,125 11,683,125 =
fepurchases of shares (rote a} (154,627} - (300,205)
Canceflation of treasury sharés (note ) d (#5.000) oI
At 31 December 2019, 1 Lanuwary 2020 and
31 December 2020 11,528,498 11,608,125 {233,428)
(a) The Company purchased 79,627,003 A Shates and 75,000,000 H Shares an the Shanghai Stack Exchange and Hong

Kang Stock EBxichanoe at considerations of RMB233 428,000 and RMEE6,TT7 000, respactvely 75,000,000 répurchated
H Shares were canceliad e the year ended 31 December 2013

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Thi: Company operatis a shate option scheme {the “Scheme”) for the purpose of providing incentives and
rewards to eligible participants whe contribute to the success of the Group’s operations. On 30 March 2020,
4,480,000 share aptions were granted o the Company’s directors and 73,741,000 share options were granted
1o atheer employees of the Group, Eligibde participants of the Scheos include directors and sensr management
of the Cornpany and core management and business personnel of the Group, The Scheme became effective on
30 March 2020 and, unless otherwise cancelled or amended, will remain in force for 10 years from that date.

The maximum number of unexerdsed share options currently permitted to be granted under the Scheme is an
amount squivalent, upon ther exercise, t 10% of the shares of the Company an issue ot any e, The maximum
number of shares ssuable under shate opiions (o each eliglble participant in the Scheme within any 12 -month
perad is limited to 1% of the shares of the Company in issue at any time. Any further grant of share options
in excess af this limil i subject o shareholders® approval in a general meeting.
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38. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

Share options granted to a director, chief executive or substantial shareholder of the Company, or to any of
their associates, are subject to approval in advance by the independent non-executive directors. In addition, any
share options granted (o 4 substantial sharefelder or anoindependent non-exeomtve divector of the Company,
of to any of their associates, in eacess of 0,1% of the shares of the Caomgany in issue at any ime or with an
aggregate value {based on the price of the £ empany’s shares at the date of grant) in excess of HE$5 million,
within any 12-month period, are subsiect 1o shareholders” approval in advance in a general meeting

The exercise period of the chare options granted is determinable by the directors, and commences after a vesting
perod of two years and ends on a date which & not later than seven years from the date of offer of the share
options or the expiry date of the Scheme, if earlier,

The exerore price of shate oplians is defesminabde by e directors, but may not be less than the highest of {0} the
average trading price of the A& Shares on the last trading day immediately preceding the date of announcement
of the Schierne; (i} the average trading price of the A Shares Tor the twenty trading days immediately proceding
the date af the announcement of the Scheme; and Qi the par value of the & Shares,

Share options do not confer rights an the holders to dividends or to vote at shareholders' meetings.

Thei fallowing share options were outstanding dutling the year:

Weighted average
exercise price Number of
EMBpcabiars,  optiohe 00
A1 lanuary 200 - -
Granted during the period 2,52 78,221
Forfeited during the period 2.52 {11,415)
At 31 December 2020 2.52 66, 806

G COS00 SHEFPNG DEVELOPAENT 0D, TD
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38. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The exercise prices and exercise periods of the share options outstanding as at the end of the reporting period
are as folkows:

2020
Humber of options Exercise price”

000 _RMB per share _Exerdse period
23118 252 1 Aprl 2022 to 30 March 2023
22,163 2.52 1 April 2023 to 30 March 2024
21,525 152 1 Apnl 2024 10 30 March 2027
i, 806

- Tha exescise price of the shire optmns s subject 10 adjustment = the cate of nghts or bonus swes, or other similar

changes in the Company's shate Capital

The lair value of the share options granted dering the year was RMEBZS 037,000 (RIMBO. 37 each) (2019 Nil),
of which the Group recognised a share oplion expense of RMBS, 528,000 (201% Mil} during the year ended 31
Decembier FO20.

The tair value at the grant date is estimated wsing the Black-Scholes valuation model and such Fair values and
significant inputs into the model are as Tollows:

Driwichened yeeld {96) -
Expected volatility (%) 281
Risk-Tree Interest raie (96 2.24
Expected life of share oplions {years} 383
Wieighted average share price (RMB} 252

The expected life of the options s based on the historical data over the past three years and s not necessarily
indicative of the exercise patterns that may ocour. The expected volatility reflects the assumption that the
historical volatility is indicative ef Tuture trends, which may also not necessardly be the actuasl oulcome,

Ho other teature of the aptions granted was incorporated into the meassurernent of fair value

At the end of the reporting period, the Company had 66,806,000 share options outstanding. The exercise in
full ol the outstanding share aptions would, uder the present capital structure of the Company, result in the
reaue of 66,806,000 additional ordinary shares of the Company and additional share capital of BRET T2 880,000
{including RMBS, 528 000 transferred from the share option resenve to share capital).

Al the date of approval of these hnancal statements, the Company had 66,806,000 share options outstanding

under the Scheme, which represented approsimately 0,84% of the existing A share capital of the Company
anil approximately 0.58% of the existing tolal Bsued share capital of the Company as at 31 December 2020,

ANNUAL REFCRT 2030 207

284/325



EDINETOOOO
O0O0O0000O0000000000000000000000000(E05946)
Oooooooa

Notes to Financial Statements

31 December 1020

39. SPECIAL RESERVES

According to "Chroular on Printing and Distributing the Administrative Measures for the Withdrawal and Use
of Expenses for Safety Production of Enterprises” ksued by the Ministry of Finance and the Safely Production
Gemeral Bureau an 14 February 2012, the Group is required 1o aociue o " Salety Fund” 1o smprove the production
safety. The Group should accrue the Satety Fund from 1 lanuary 2012, The accrual standard rate is 1% of the
revenue from vessel chartering of the Company and cetain of its subsidiaries in the PRC. The fund is acorued
manthly accarding to revenue and in a progressave way

40. OTHER EQUITY INSTRUMENTS

On 21 December 2017, the Group ssued a perpetual debt (the “2017 renewable corporate bonds=) of
RIMBT, 000,000,000 with no fied maturity date. In addition, the payment of interest can be indefinitely deferred
at the Group's option, Duging the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group his epaid the 2017 renewable
cofporate bonds,

On 26 Mevembser 2018, the Group ssued a perpetual debt (the “2018 wenewable corporate bonds™) of
BB, 000, 000,000 with no fixed maturity date, In addition, the payment of interest can be indefinitely defermead
al the Group®s option.

Diigning thie year eteded 31 December 2019, the Groap issued four Batches of perpetual debt (the 2019 renewable
corporate bonds™) of RMES 000,000,000 with no ficed maturity date. In addition, the payment of interest can
be indefinitely deferred at the Group’s option,

Therelore, the 2017 menewable corporate bonds, 2018 renewable corparate boends and 2019 renewable corporate
bonds are dassified as equity Instrurnents as they do not include any contractual obligation:

- 1o deliver cash ar anather Binancial assel o another entity; or

- to exchange financial assets or fimancal labilities with another entity under conditions that are potentially
unfavourable 1o the issuer.

Mg COSCO SHIPMNG DEVELOPMENT OO, D
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41. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(A) MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

Dueing  the year, the Group had nop-cash additions to oght-of-use assets and lease habilies of
RAETA, 597, 000 (2019 RME?Z,088,0000 and RMB14, 557 000 (2019 RMETZ.088,000), respectively,

(B) A RECONCILIATION OF THE PROFIT BEFORE TAX TO CASH GENERATED
FROM OPERATIONS IS AS FOLLOWS:

Foe the year ended Fost the year ended
31 December H20 31 December 2015

Mot RME0 RME 000
CASH FLOSS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Praln bedre Tix from confinaing opsniions 1,760,953 BaT 602
Profit bedore tax from a disconfinued opesation 't BBE (@5 1,076 B30
Adjustaents foe
Finumce eoats 2,153,100 1,580,784
Intetes! expenses exhaded m oot of sales 1,398,140 1,308,542
thase of loeses of point venhuret 4TH 1077
Share of profit: of mociates (1,985,143} (2,590 240
et manive ¥ {81, T} (1o oach
Gain on-desposal of (ke of preperty, plant and eguipment LE [I5585) LA
Gain on depnzal of investrents 1 maociste 53 {218,376} -
Chargesin tar value of finana 8 atsets at dar vabee thraugh profit o foms 3 (26,107} Farmm
Degeocution of property, plart ind equipment 4 3,287 509 105,15
Degeeigtion of rwestment properties 15 g B
Depeociation ol nghtalbune et i 5,81 6154
Aenertation of misngble et Ir 1343 5552
Expected crodd I i3 417,563
Impaitmet of prapery, plard ahd sgupmsat M Frr R 17484
Write-down of wentones o net eosioadle value 14,508 175404
Bty settled thare eption expence £ .4 L5 -
Frebgn encharge diflerenies, nel 411,766 ]
B, 754,578 [
[Detrdase m inwind o g 1,270,051 LEDRES
crease in rade and notes recersbles |1, 318 T8 (lrried)
(naeaidesesie in preuyments and othes recevibies (507, 844} 1504
[rereiseideciase in phedged depenits (16,904) FE B0
hatedte in (rade payabliel 47,155 367673
Inctiiue in othes paysbles and socnssh 1,378,159 0.0
e are iy ConLrCT Frakliey 13,160 1235
Decreate m govemment geents {1,550) {1550
Cash genesated from operation 10,043,554 4,740,610
o e peid {204,456} (6 £05
Wt cadh thovaes ener ated trom operating actaities 0,740,083 8,404,085
ANNUAL REFCRT 2020 0%
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41. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(continued)

(C) CHANGES IN LIABILITIES ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Bank and other Corporate Lease

borrewings bonds liabilities

RME'DOD RME 000D RME 000

At 1 Jansary 2019 06, 362,91 3 £,0013, 70 9K],551
Changes from financing cash flows 19,442 Ba7) 6,531,167 (538, FOF)
Mew leases - - 72,088
Infesest epense 6,5%3
Foretgn exchange movement 09,682 - 8740
At 31 December 201% 97,919,728 12,544,867 539,730
At 1 Jamaary 2020 97,919,728 12,544 867 530,730
Changes from fmancing cash flows {1,064,566) 5,014,793 {396,861)
ey Brases - - 14,597
Interest expense - - 5,001
Lease modification - - {136)
Foregi exchamage imavensnt {4.074.433) - (8,465)
At 31 December 2020 92,780,679 17,559,660 154,856

(D) TOTAL CASH OUTFLOW FOR LEASES
The total cash outflow for beases inclieded i the statement of cash flows is a5 follows

3 December 2020 11 December 2019

RMB 000 R D00

Within operating activities B, 785 150,311
Within linancing activities 396,861 L3802
405,646 688,513
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42. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
AS LESSOR
The Group leases its certain vessels, contamers and Baildings under operating lease arrangements, The detaiks
of revenue from vessel chartening and container leasing are included in note 5.1 to the financial statements,
Rental income from investment properties was RMBG,5%2.2, 000 (2019: RMEBF, 370, 00:0),

fa} Operating lease commitments as at 31 December 2020

At 31 Becember 2020, the undiscounted lease payments recetsable by the Group in future periods under
nan-cancellable operating keases with its tenants are a5 follows:

M December 2020 11 December 2019

RME" 000 RME OO0

Within one year 1,788,785 5,719,539
After onie year bub within two years 1,597,830 1,682,789
After teo years but within three years 1,434,664 1,401,326
Aler three years but within four years 1,297,496 1,146,166
After lour years but within five years 1,158,398 942,578
After five years 2.649.018 2,561,695
9,926,691 13,434,093

{b)  The amounts recognised in profit or foss in relation to lessor accounting are as followes:

31 December 2020 31 December 2019
S0 RMB000

Income from subleasing 10612 24,156
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42. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (continued)

AS LESSEE

The Group has varows ase contracts for prepaid land lease payments, buildings and machinery, motod vehickes
amd affice equipment used in s operation, Details of lease teems of these lease contracts ate induded in note
2.4 1o the financial slatements. Generally, the Group is restricted from assigning and subleasing the leased

assets outside the Group.

fa)  Right-of-use assefs and lease liabilities

[retailed information regarding right-of-use assets and lease liabilities has been set out in notes 16 and

35, respectively, to the linancial statements.

{b}  The amounts recognised in profit or loss in relation to lessee accounting are as follows:

31 December 2070

31 December 2019

RME"000 RMB000
Interest on lease liabilities 591 6,553
Depreciation charge of rght-of-use assels 65,262 60,154
Expense relating to short-term beases 8,785 150,311

fc)  Non-cash additions to right-of-use assets and fease labilities are disclosed in note 41(a)

to the financial statements.
43, COMMITMENTS

The Group had the following commitments at the end of the geporting pericd;

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
3 December 2020 31 December 201%
RME’000 RIMB'000
Contracted, but not provided for
Equity investment 423,215 TS 7,005
_ Property, plant and equipment 7.028.381 B7.865
7,451,596 B2 670
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44. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

{H} In additeon to the transactions detailed elsewhere in these financial statements, the Group had the

(B)

fallowing transacteons with refated parties duging the year

For the year ended For the year ended
3 December 2020 3 December 2019
RME 000 RRAR" (RO
Interest incorne from:
An asspciale® 52.730 73,197
Inlerest exponses to
Immediate helding campany® 21,960 21,900
Fellow subsidiaries® 2.382 1,31
An associale® 138,378 10h, 061
Sales of goods to
Fellow subsidiaries™® 1,486,888 1,251,310
Purchases of goods lrom
Fellow subsidianies® 3,800,158 H16,509
Purchases of items of praperty,
plant and equiprment fram:
Fellow subsidiaries® 2,774,334 -
Rendering of services 1o fellow subsidiaries:
Vessel chartering and containes keasing® 5,654,446 5.814,614
Finance lease income * 11,024 8111
Management fee income® 39,665 24,027
Cithers™ 26,855 30,956
Receiving af services frome
Fellvwy subsidianios® 1,641,020 1,616,371
Sales of items of property, plant and equipment to:
Fellow subsidiaries® - 1, 294

The related party Wansactions abowve wire made according 1o the published prces of interest tates

conditions similar (o those affered (o the respecive major Cusioames,

Cariam related party transachons conshifule conne ted bransactions or conbinuing connacted transachons as

dafined in Chapter 144 of the Listing Aukss

COMMITMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The tabde Below summarres the commitments with fellow sulidiarees:

As lessor

3 December 2020

_RMB“000

Whthin orne year 361,459
After one year bul within Two years 248,912
After two years but within thiee years 211,884
After three years bul within four years 198,459
After four years but within five years 174,047
Alfter five years 673,793
1,868,554

11 December 2019
RMB-D00

4,322,000
258,588
146,041
108,013

#3109
18,665

4937425
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44. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
(C) OUTSTANDING BALAMNCES WITH RELATED PARTIES

31 December 11 December

2020 2019
Notes RMB00S RMBT000
Somougnts due frame
Fellvw subsidiaries LO8,975 BEE, 814
An associale i 5,235,747 5,534, 490
Amounts due to;
Immediate holding company GiB0 (]
Fellows subsidiaries 1,789,869 1,229,028
Any associate 5,645 6,297
Loans Trom:
Irmmediate holding company {ii) GO0, 000 GO0, 000
Fellow subsidiaries i) - 697,620
Agy associate {ig) 6,550, 990 4, 899 500
Lease liabifities due to;
Fellow subsidiaries 48,078 75,899
Nates
Ly The Group placed a certan porbon of its cash at an associate All of depomts at the end of each of the
reporting pedsids widg demand depositg, and ware thedglong, predened in cash and cash equmvalents Inbérest
was chatged acconding 1o the rates and lerms aghead with tha associate
i1 Datads of the Growp's boans from the immadigte holding company, felow subfidianes and an sssociale 55 a1

the end of the reporting peniod are included m note 33 1o the fmancial statements

Save 35 discloned abowe, the ¢utstanding balances with relatled partss were unsetured, non-intetest-baaring and had
o Txed repayment tenms

204 COSCO-SHIRNG DEVELOPMENT ©O, ITD
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44. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(D) COMPEMSATION OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL OF THE GROUP

Salasies, albowances ard beaefits in kind
Ferformance related bonuses
Equity-settbed share potion expense
Pengan scheme contributions

31 December 2020
RME" 000

7,099

500
979

8,587

11 December 2019
[

.50
6,954

1,501

16,404

45, FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

The canying amounts of each of the categories of financial instruments as at the end ol the reporting period

are a5 folbows

FINANCIAL ASSETS — AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

Financial assets at fair value through profit o boss
Depivative financial instruments

31 December 2020
RMEB 000

4,586,978

4,586,978

31 December 2019
RRB" 000

A,757.275
1,529

4,758 804

FINANCIAL ASSETS - AT AMORTISED COST

Finance lease peceivabibes

Factoring recepables

Teade amd notes receivables

Finandial assets included in prepayments and
other receivables

Pledped depasits

Cajlu anid 1_.'aih_ t_ej:]uil.r.llpnf_t

M December 2020
RME‘000

45,865,744
1,448,667
2,445,764

180,600
590,146

12,086,801

62,577,122

31 December 2019
!_Eh'!ﬂ'l}l'f'll.'l

42,156,065
1,551,898
1,010,000

1872598
56, 335
9,635,096

L5207 696
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45. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY (continued)
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES — DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

I December 2020 31 December 2019
RME‘000 RMB000

Derivative tinancial instruments 20,939 12,035

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - AT AMORTISED COST

3 December 2030 31 December 2019

_RME000 _RME"000
Trade payables 3,100,855 2,553,700
Fireanicial Babilities included in othes payables
and accruals 4,387,207 3454, 101
Bank and other borrowings 492 780,679 aya19,7248
Cosporate bonds 17,559,660 12,544, 867
Loase liabilites 154,856 539,730
Other long term payables 2,804,852 2,370,536
120,788,149 119,382 662
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 December 2028

46. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS

The carrying amounts and Lair values of the Group's financial instraments, other than those medasared at Lair
walue of with cagrying amounts that reasonably approamate o faic values, are a5 follows:

Carrying amounts Fair values
3 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2030 2019 2020 2019

RMB'000  AMBTOO0  RMB0O0D  RIME000

Eank and other borrowings 45,527,948  S4.8%3709 44,086,711 54,543,065
Cotporate bands 8,287 546 8,271,400 8,286 332 B162,%84
Other ong term payabes 2804852 2370536 2564869 2169397

56,620,346 65495145 54,937,912 6485446

Hanagement has assessed that the fair values of cash and cash equivatents, pledged deposits, trade and potes
receivabdes, financial assets included in prepayments and other receivables, the current portion of finance lease
receivables and the current porion of factoring receivables, trade payables, financial liabilities included in other
payables and sceruaks, e current podtion of bank and other borawings, the cutfent poran of coiporate bonds
andl the current portion of lease labilities approximate to their caneying amounts largely due to the shert term
maturities of these instruments.

The non-current portion of lirance lease receivabiles, the non-current portion of factoning receivalbdes and the
non-cuirent portion of lease liabilities of the Group approximate to their fair values because their carrying
amoaunis ane present vabee snd internal rates of retuin are chose to iates currently avaalabde for instruments with
simnilat terees, credit pisk and resadnang maturities

The Group's finance department headed by the finance manager is responsible lor determining the policies and
procedures for the fair value measurement of financial instruments, The finance department reports directly to
the chief financial oflicer. At each reporting date, the linance department analyses the movements in the values
of financial instiuments and determines the major inputs applicd in the waloation, The waluation b ievewed aid
approved by the chief linancial afficer,

The taar value of the none-cureent portion of bank and other borrovangs, corporate Bonds and ather long tenm
payables has been caloulated by dscounting the eapected future cash flows using fates currently available
Tor instruments with similar terms, credit risk and remaining maturities, The differences between the carrying
armaunis and fair values of thote financial liabilitsees are not significant.

ANKUAL REPORT N30
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31 Decomber 1020

46. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS (continued)

FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY
The following tables illustrate the fair value measuterment hierarchy of the Growp’s financial instruments
Financial assets measured at fair value

31 December 2020

_ Fair value measurement categorised inte
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
RMEB 000 RMEB" 000 RME 000 RME" 000
Finandal assets at laie value through
profit or loss 1,516,558 2442815 627,605 4,586,978

31 December 2019

Fair walue measurement categorised into

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
FURARE" (080} RO e RIEB D00 RhAB (a0
Finandial assets at {air value through
profit of loss 790,638 1,803,605 A57 037 4757275
-Devvative imandial Instruments: = 1,323 e 1,523
2 496,638 1,805,134 A57 032 4,758, 804

1E COSC0 SHFFNG DEVELOMJENT 0D, ITD
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31 December 2028

46. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS (continued)

FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY (continued)
Financial lfabilities measured at fair value
11 December 2020

Fair value measurement categorised into

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Tatal
RMEB iy RMB"O00 RME 000 RME" 000
Depivative financial instruments - 20,939 - 20,939

31 December 2019

Fair value measurement categorised into

Level 1 Level F Level 3 Total
g Hh-'lltgl_ﬁ_l!_‘l HMB_':IFEI RMI_I_"L_'I}FI- BB 000
Derivative linancial instruments - 12,03% - 12,035

Duming the year, there were no ransfers of fair value measurements between Level 1 and Level 2 and no transters
into or out of Level 3 for both financial assets and labilities (2079, Nilj,

For all the financial assets with fair value measurement categorsed into Level 2, the Group estimates their Laie
walues using the matket approach. Far investments in private funds, the fair values are calculated in accordance
with net assel value prepared by the fund manager. For the ather investrments, if there is a recent deal regarding
these investrments, the air valees are estimated based on the deal price. 1 these s no such deal 1o be refersnced,
the directoss will determine comparable public companies (peers) based on industry, size, leverage and strateqy,
and calculate an appropriate price maltiple for each comparable company identified. The multiple i calculated
by dividing the enterprise value of the comparable company by net assets or net prefit, The rading multiple s
then discounted foir considerations such as illiquidity based on company-specific facts and ciecumstances, The
discounted multiple is applied to the carresponding nel assets or net profit of the unlisted equity investments to
e the fair value, The dicectors believe that the estimated fair values resulting from the vabuation techngue,
which are recorded in the consolidated statement of financial position, and the related changes in fair valees,
which are recorded in profit or loss, are reasonable, and that they were the most appropriate values at the end

ol the reporting period.
All finandial assets at fair walue through profit or less categorised inte Level 3 represent wealth management

products issued by banks in Mamband China. The Group has estimated their fair valee by using a discounted cash
fleney waluation rmadel Based an the market interest tates of mstruments with similar teoms and risks,
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31 Decomber 1020

46. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS (continued)

FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY (continued)

The recurting fair value measurement for the Group's financial assets at lair value through peofit or loss was
perlormed wsing significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) as at 31 Decemnber 2020, Set out below is a summary
of the valuation technigues used and the key input 1o the valuation:

Significant Sensitivity
Valuation  unobservable of fair value 1o
technique input Range the input
Finanqal assets at tair value Discounted Discount rate SO0 59 (2019 H%)
through prolit or kass cash flow method pet annum 4. 1% - 4.6% increasefdecreasse
(207194, 7% weonald result in
-5, 2196} decreasafincreate in
fair value by 0.06%
(2019 0,08%)

The movements m financial assets categorised into Level 3 during the year are a5 follows:

Financial assets
at fair value

through
profit or loss
RMB’ 000
AL T lenuy 2019 -
Purchases S0, 000
Disposals 50, 648}
Total gains recognised in the statement of prolil of loss
included in other income and gains 1.676
31 December 2019 and at 1 lanuary 2020 AS7 032
PFurchases G20, 000
Dispotals {457,032)
Total gains recognised in the statement of profit of loss
mcluded m’ other inpgmi ang gl ie0%.
As at 31 Decemnber 2000 627,605
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31 December 2028

47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Group’s principal financial instruments, other than derivatives, comprise bank and other horrowings,
corporate bands, kease Babilities and cash and cash equivalents. The main purpose of these linancial instruments
s 1o raise finance for the Group's operations, The Groap has varsoos otbeer financial assets and labilines such a5
trade and notes recevables, and trade and notes payables, which arise directly from its epetations

The Group also enters into derivative transactions, induding principally interest tate swaps, The purpose is o
manade th interest rate adising from the Group's operations and its soutces of finance,

The main risks arising from the Group's financial instruments are interest rate sk, credit risk, liguidity sk and
equity price risk. The board of directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks and they
are sumimad ised bebow,

INTEREST RATE RISK

The Groups exposure o nsk of changes m market inetest rates relates. prmarty 10 the Groap's bank barowangs
with floating interest rates, The Group’s policy is to manage Its interest cost using a mix of fixed and varable
rate debts and using interest rate swap contracts.

As al 31 December 20240, il interest rates had been 100 basis points higherfower with all ather variables held
copstant, profit before tax for the wear would have been RMBGT6,572 000 lowerhighes (2079: REABSSS, 706,000
lowerhigher), mainky as a result of Mgherower inteest eapense on floating rate bank borrowings

CREDIT RISK

The Group i exposed to credit risk primarily from finance lease receivables, factoring receivables and trade
receivabdes in its operation.

The Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy third parties. It is the Group's policy that all
counterparties are subject to credit verification procedures. Receivable balances are monitoeed on an engaing
basis.
fa)  Maximum credit risk exposure

The credit risk of the Group's financal assets arises from default of the counterparty, with a maximum

exposure edqoal to the carying amounts of these instruments without taking account of any collateral
bl ar other credit enhancementis,

ANKUAL REPORT M0
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31 December 1020

47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIECTIVES AND POLICIES
(continued)
CREDIT RISK (continued)

fb}  Impairment assessment

The detalled accounting pelicy and signifecant accounting judgements and estimates for impairment in
relation o aredit fisk are given in notes 2.4 and 3 to the financial statements, respectively

The movements in the provisson for impairment of finance lease tecervables, factonng receivables and
trade receivables, which account tor the primary credit risk of the Group, are as follows:

Finance bouse neashabiler Factoring recehables Trade seveivabled

: 1 December 2414 - R o e i

Sgel  Sagel  Staged  Tobd  Sagel  Smgel  Shgel Totl

RWES0 EMEOD RMEITO) FMBYO0 AMETOD RME'W) EMEWO AMETN EMB
A1 By 1D 50 MeNe MITS  wsM  15M - 196 I 160,504
gt ket fverndWecosrmind GLSH) BEAE  GEGS ERIE (L) . ® (9 10375
Erasster g Stgge 1 SEE  BLEG - - - - - - -
Trmeder 10 Yimge ] [rEE LT - - - - - - -
Erasster 1 Siage 3 L zern 23 - - - - - -
Fencunl wiitien off & unmleciadie - - (LI QST - - - - -
Enchiig edigriment (M0 [LF (V) 2SS0 = s * - (5,604}
A1 31 Dot J20 IS HeHE SIRIN LIMAE  WNE - BBy 13w TH 8

R e mopubl Fhg it Tode o

: 1 Do 2005 i i o Dokl 4T _ A Do 1Y

Magpl  Tagel Sl Totad el  Sugel Tl Totd

PMET00  RMETO0  PMENDD RMETO0 RMEDOO RMEDOD ENETO00  RMEOON TNE D
ALY by 149 HENME  HREI  TMAT TES0 OB - LB FemdN AL ]
it ke eetogreiedTeverad) F e N R R P T T I - Ll TEE M6
Trasster g Stage 1 s RTH - -
Traeder 10 Stmge 1 AER{EI [ERIR) - -
Trabvelir 33 Slage 3 (W20} LeR MISH -
Fenciun! withen off i unolledt e - - NS QIS - . . - -
Eechigtige nedgrmen) 1B 56 LEL . : . - 1R
A1 31 Decarsber JHS FASN  MEME WIE SIS0 IR - 196 B .9
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31 December 2028

47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIECTIVES AND POLICIES
(continued)

CREDIT RISK (continued)

{c)  Credit quality
The Group manages the credit quality by credii risk rating grades, dassified in descending credit quality
oddet as neithet past die nor inpalesd, rot past due and individually ipaired, past diee but nol inpaleed,

past due and collectively impaired and past due and individually imgaired.

Finance lease recetvables, factoring receivables and trade receivables, which account for the primary credit
risk ol the Group, are classilied as lolknws:

Fimance lease receivablas and factoring receivables

Finanoe bease seceivabied Fatsoring peceabies
31 Dacermbar 2020 . 31 Decerrier 200

Siae!  Swped  Smgel  Towl  Swgel  Yugel Sl Towl
PMEON  AMETOD  RMBGO0  EMETOD  RMBYE0  PMEU  ANBWN  EMBO

Hict pant duse and el tivaly impared 4057458 - = HSTLEN 4T - - LAGEE
Fuit die s colectdy impuesd H5EE  del ! - SABER - - - -
P iz s indlvideially itmpaited ] AL/ Rl - 3 1835 1838
130 dsallel L0200 ALMGSSN 1 45G8e0 - (PR RN

Fehwaric bearee ol Fattong recemabin

31 December j45 31 Deermber 9719
UWagr 1l Sugeld  Suged Tt age 1 Uge? gl Towd

Het past e a0 ccietivdy impiied UL : - WMEER 1SEEN 3 - 1561
Pt die v cobichodly impaced (30 T AL - 3305 : ; : .
Putt de s evimdually irpted - - SR b : N B
BINHE AN SO GONAT 1S - 6 \ITSES
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31 Decamber 2020
47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES
(continued)
CREDIT RISK (continued)
{c)  Credit quality (continued}
Ttadde receivables

31 December 2000 ; 31 Dagember 1019
Nolag twd o e vl ale Ageg beied n fhe e due

Within 11 e et Witk L il Ot
1 peae featy e dyean Towl e jean e 1 yean Totd
HAWS W Nete MWW WEe. Geh RSN BEN DEW B0

Het punt due ] ol iy

e 1,943,143 . - - sy v - BN
Pt i s codectady

peed 16T 154 kL] = TME 1M 456 - - 1A
Fath dur i mindully

imguaired - A 33T HAT B - ¥AN WAL T R

e AR 13RO BT 20T LIBEN AR 16 P L B

{d} Concentration

Concentrations of credit risk are managed by counterparty, by gecgraphical region and by industry sector.
Thete are no significant concentrations of credit risk within the Group as the receivables are widely
dispersed in different sectors and nchustries,

LIQUIDITY RISK

The Group alms to maintain sulficient cash and credit lives to meet its Bquidity requirements, The Group finances
its working capital requirernents through a combination of funds generated from cperations, bank and other
bosrowings, corparate bonds and lease labilities.

The table below summsrises the maturity profile of the Group®s financial labalities at 31 Decenber based on
contractyal undiscounted payments including interest payments compated wsing contraciual rates o, if floating,

hased on rates current at the end of the reporting period,

The maturity profile of the Gioup's financal labilities as ai the end of the reporting period, based on the
contractual undiscounted payments, is as follows:

| COS00 SHEPNG DEVELORMAENT OO, TD
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31 Decembor 2028
47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES
(continued)
LIQUIDITY RISK {continued)
31 December 2020
Less than 1t02 2105 Over §

1 year Wears yiars yEars Taotal
RME 000 RME" 000 RME" 000 RME 000 RME 000

Traede payables 3,100,895 - - = 3104, 895
Financial labilities inchaded in

other payables and accruals 4,387 207 - - - 4,387 207
Bank and other borrowings 49,235,436 22,000,977 22,286,654 3,803,361 97,326,428
Corporate bonds 9,759,677 6,350,088 1,351,049 1,223,000 18,681,814
Lease liabilities 113,599 31,568 34,049 4,444 174,060
Other long term payables - 1,371,125 1,001,941 431,786 2,804,852
Tatal 66,596,814 29,754,158 24,663,693 5.462,591 116,477,256

31 [ecembes 2019

Less than Twl P LR Cwet 5

1 year s YHIS e 18 Total
RME'O00  RMB'P00  RMWE'OOD  RMEODD. BMBODO.

Teade payables 2553, 700 - - - 2 553,700
Firarcial Babilities included in

other payables and accreals 3454101 - - - 3,454,101
Bank and other borrowings A%,960,99% 23,887,375 29,748,080 5726619 105,323,073
Corporate bonds A,.021, 200 3,548,181 G 246,022 - 13555403
Lease labilities 422112 10, BE7 42,365 B TRT LY ALY
Other Inn.u"tarn p@l{ahkﬁs - B23.851 l,.?B?._QDJ' .!E-E.._]!'?EI ﬂ:_3?f..l..5 16
Total RN FRAN 304 36,324,369 5904, 179 127 B34, 5964
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31 December 1020

47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIECTIVES AND POLICIES
(continued)

EQUITY PRICE RISK

Equity price risk Is the risk that the falr values of equity secunities decrease as a result of changes in the levels
ol equity indices and the valuee of individual securities. The Group i exposed to equilty price risk arising fbrom
individual equity investsenis inclsded in Binancial assets at fair value through profit or loss as at 31 December
2020, wihich are valsed at quoted market prices,

As at 31 Decernber 2020, iF fa values of the equity investrnents had been 10% highenlower with all other
wariables held constant, profit belore tax far the year would have been RMBE151,656,000 higheslower {2019
RMEB249 564, 000) and equity would have been RMBY13, 742 000 higherfower (2019 RIMB1ET 248 000 higher?
Tewavanr),

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The primary abjectives of the Group's capital management are to sateguard the Group's ability to continue as a
going concemn and to maimntain healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and maximise sharehaolders’
walue

The Group manages it capital stiucture and makes adjustments to it in Bght of changes in econcmic conditions
and the nsk characteristics of the undethang assets, To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may
adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital 1o shareholders or issue new shares. No changes
were made in the objectives, policies or processes lor managing capatal during the years ended 31 December
2020 and 31 December 2019,

236 COS00 SHERNG DEVELOPMENT 0D, ITD
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47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIECTIVES AND POLICIES
(continued)

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (continued)

The Group monitors capital wsing a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total equity, Met debt includes
bank and other borrowings, corporate bonds and Bease liabilities, less pledged deposits and cash and cash
equivalents. The gearing ratios as at the end of the reporting periods wese as follows:

31 December 2020 11 December 2019

RMB 000 RME" 000

Eank and other borrowings 92, TRO,679 97,919,728

Cosporate bonds 17,559,660 12,544 867
Lease liabilities 154,856 %39,730
Pledged deposits {590,146) {566,339)
_Cash and cash equivalents (12.046,80%) (9,635,096)
Netdebt 97,858,248 100,802,890
_Toral equity 2370008  24207,718

Gearing ratio 402 % A16%

48. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

O 30 Barch 2021, the Board proposed the payment of a final dividend of RMBO.056 per share {inclusive of
applicable tax), totaling approzimately RMBEAS 596,000 calculated based on 11,528,497 997 shares, being the
number of issued shares of the Company of 11,008,125 000 as at 30 Mach 2021 deducting F9.627,003 A
shares repurchased by the Company, for the year ended 31 December 2020, which is subject to the approval of
sharehobders ol the Company at the forthocoming annaal genecal mesting of the Company.

49, COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS

The comparatve statement of profit or loss has been re-presented as if the operation discontinued durbng the
cufrent year had been disoontimued at the beginning of the comparative petiod (pote 113
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31 December 1020

50. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

Informatian about the staternent of financial position of the Company at the end of the reporting period s as
Tollowws:

31 December 2020 31 December 2019

RME-O HDTO00
HON-CURREMT ASSETS
Praperty, plant and equipment 9,548,394 11,800, 825
Right-of-use assets 39,403 gL day
Intangibde assets 452 1,824
Irnsestrnents i associates 1,618,939 BiT.A15
Inwestments i subsidianes 40,522,213 38,332,369
Finandal assets at fair value through profit or boss 1,845,780 2,718,058
Loans and receivables 5,206,340 3,082,860
Total nen-cuirent assels 58,876,551 56,908,138
CLIRRENT ASSETS
Inwentories 380,282 330,260
Trade and notes receivables 427 622 A0, 027
Prepayments and other receivables 3,552,148 2,376,467
Loams and receivables. 500,000 2,908, 286
Pledged depasits 1.610 19,507
Cash and cash equivalents 2,173,005 2,835,921
Total current assets 7,635,667 £931,468
Tomal assets 66,512,218 65,839,600
CLRRENT LIABILITIES
Trade payables 443,236 270,473
Other payables and acoruals 9,350,874 B 368,154
Bank and other borrowings 13,680,100 9.671,000
Lease liabilities 13,492 12,906
Total current liabilities 23,496,702 18,322,533
CHET CURREMNT LIABILITIES (15,861.035) (9,391,065)
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIARILITIES 43,015,516 47 517,073

1R COSCO SHIMNG DEVELOPMENT OO0 D
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50. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY (continued)

M December 2020 31 Decesbor 2019

RME 000 R (00
HOM-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bank and other borrowings 3,132,000 4,833,600
Corparate bonds 4,500,000 5,000, 000
Lease liabilities 17.131 31,223
Other leng term payables 18,105 17,525
Total non-carrent labilities 7,667,836 9,882,348
Hel asso1s 35,347,680 37,634,725
EQuITY
Share capital 11,608,125 11,608,125
Treasury shanes (233.428) (233.478)
Other resesves (nofel 19,278,493 19,271,565
Crther equity insteument fnobe) 6,000,000 7000, D00
fAccumulated losseshretained profits {note) (1,305.510) A8 d63
Total equity 35,347,680 37,634,025

306/325



EDINETOOOO
O0O0O0000O0000000000000000000000000(E05946)

Oooooooa

Notes to Financial Statements

31 December 1020

50. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY (continued)

Mote

& surnmary of the Company s rsamves and accumulited loses @ a3 loliows

[Accumulated

Gther lossesh

Special other equity retained

resande Teserves instrument prafits

RMB'000 RME'000 RME'000 RME 30D

a1 1 lansary 018 = 19058767 Z.000,000 I6T A5

Profit and total comprehensive income lor the year - - - 1,267 884

Hiwg o Sthsr dquoty shitfiements = = 5,000, 000 =
Cancellation of treasury shares - B33 - -
Dividends declared - - - (BE0 4400
Didends to haldeds of the other sty indtrumsnts - - = {237,043)
Transler from retained profits 17,669 134,575 - {152, 244)
Udsaton of reserve lunds {17 5550 - = 17,6885

AL 21 Decernbier 30139 - 19,211,565 7.000,000 45,463

A1 1 January 2020 - 19,211,565 7,000,000 48,463
Lass and total comprehansae doss for the year - - - (453, 1909
Equity-settied share ophion afrangemants - 5,528 - =
Repaymint of other aguity instiumants - - {1, 000,000) -
Drndands declared - - - {518,782)
Divsencds to holders of the othir equity insiruments - - - (220,601)
Transfer from retained prodis 19,054 61,400 - (&0,454)
Unlssation of reserve funds 115,054} - - 19,054
Al 31 December 2020 - 19,178,453 5,000,000 {1,305,510)

51. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The linancial statements wiore spprovid and suthonsed for ssie by the boaird of directons on 30 Maich 2021,

130 COSC0 SHEMNG DEVELOPMENT OO0 D
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2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
18.52 17.32 17.48 16.75 16.06
15.05 15.78 16.01 14.86 14.79
16.79 17.00 16.64 15.81 15.44
16.78 16.43 16.16 15.60 15.81
1 100
2020 2020 2020 2020 10 2020 11 2020 12
15.35 15.48 15.55 15.81 15.97 15.95
14.99 15.12 15.44 15.51 15.60 15.78
15.24 15.29 15.50 15.67 15.80 15.87
1 100

17.12 2021 23

1 100
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2.4 21 42
ECLs
12
ECLs
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45,865,744,000
ECLs
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21 47
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Independent auditor's report
To the shareholders of COSCO SHIPPING Development Co., Ltd.

(Established in the People's Republic of China with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financia statements of COSCO SHIPPING Development Co., Ltd. (the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on pages 104 to 230, which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2020, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss, the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the consolidated financial position
of the Group as at 31 December 2020, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSS") issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (*HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in compliance
with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAS") issued by the HKICPA.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the
consolidated financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the
HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the “Code’), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of
the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit
of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is
provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the
performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financia statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to
address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated financial
statements.
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Key audit maiter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Classification of leases

The leasing services as lessor are significant parts of the
Group’s principa business, which represented 53.7% of
total revenue of the Group. The determination of the
lease classification as finance lease or operating lease
involves significant management judgements at the
inception of each lease, which includes an evaluation of
al the terms and conditions of the arrangements. The
lease classification will then have a material impact on
the subsequent accounting of each lease transaction.
Thus, the classification of leases is regarded as a key
audit matter.

The Group’'s accounting policy and significant
accounting judgements regarding the classification of
leases and the related disclosures of leases are detailed in
note 2.4, note 3, note 21 and note 42 to the financia
statements.

Our audit procedures included, among others:

 evauated the design and tested the operating
effectiveness of internal controls over the Group’'s
determination of lease classification; and

* reviewed the key terms of the selected leasing
contracts, evaluated management’s judgements
applied when determining the classification of the
leases and examined the subsequent accounting of
lease transactions based on the classification of the
leases.

Expected credit losses (" ECLS") for finance lease receivables

The Group estimates ECL s of finance lease receivables
within the next twelve months and will extend to their
remaining lives if any significant increase in credit risk
is tracked. The carrying amount of finance lease
receivables as a 31 December 2020 was
RMB45,865,744,000 which was material to the financial
statements. The estimation for ECLs involves significant
management judgements, estimates and assumptions,
including industry index, macroeconomic indicators,
customers credit risks and historic payment records, etc.

The Group's accounting policy, significant accounting
judgements and estimates and the related disclosures
regarding ECL s for finance lease receivables are detailed
in note 2.4, note 3, note 21 and note 47 to the financia
statements.

Our audit procedures included, among others:

* evaluated the design and tested the operating
effectiveness of internal controls over the Group’s
processes of credit assessment;

» reviewed the credit grading of the selected samples
and assessed management’s judgements applied
when determining the significant increase in credit
risk;

* evaluated management’s assumptions and estimates
used in the caculation, mainly including
probability of default and loss given default,
against internal historical credit loss experience
and external information; and

* recalculated the ECL provision of finance lease
receivables.
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OTHER INFORMATION INCLUDED IN THE ANNUAL REPORT

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Annual Report, other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financia statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materialy misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give
atrue and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable
the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors of the Company are responsible for assessing the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors of the Company either intend to liquidate the Group or to
cease operations or have no redlistic alternative but to do so.

The directors of the Company are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their responsibilities for
overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’ s report that includes our
opinion. Our report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered materia if, individualy or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAS, we exercise professiona judgement and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
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misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Group'’s internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the directors.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in amanner that achieves fair presentation.

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficienciesin internal control that we identify during
our audit.

We aso provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these mattersin our auditor’'s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Shun Lung Wai.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
30 March 2021
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